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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

National Bank Limited hereinafter referred as the "Bank" or the "NBL" or the "lssue/') has authorized

UCB lnvestment Limited & Prime Bank lnvestment Limited (hereinafter referred as "UCBIL" & "PBl[" or
the "Joint Arrangers" to distribute this lnformation Memorandum (lM) in connection with the

proposed transaction outlined in it (the 'Transaction") and the bonds proposed to be issued in the

Transaction (the "Bonds").

This lnformation Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis

for use solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the

Subordinated Bonds. This lnformation Memorandum shall not be, in whole or In part, reproduced or

used for any other purpose without prior written consent of the Arranger.

The lssuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The

issuer will comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory,

governmental and corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The lssuer, having made all

reasonable inquiries, confirms that this lnformation Memorandum contains all the information with

respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it, which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the

information contained in this lnformation Memorandum is true and accurate in all material respects

and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this lnformation Memorandum are

honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make any of such

information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The lssuer accepts

responsibility accordingly.

The Arrangers has relied on the information provided by the lssuer and such information has not been

independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will

be made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the

Arranger for the accuracy, completeness, rellability, correctness or fairness of this lnformation

Memorandum or any of the information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby

expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this

lnformation Memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to
or resulting from this lnformation Memorandum or any information or errors contained therein or any

omissions therefore. By accepting this lnformation Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger

will not have any such liability.

Neither this lnformation Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issue

is intended to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered

as a recommendation by the Arranger to the lssue that any recipient of this lnformation Memorandum

(or any other information supplied in connection with the lssue) should purchase or subscribe for any

Bonds. Each investor contemplating purchasing or subscribing for a Bond should make their own

independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs, and their own appraisal of the

creditworthiness of the lssuer. lnvestors are advised not to construe the contents of this lnformation

Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice. lnvestors are also advised to
consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters,

concerning an investment in the Bonds.
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ISSUER,S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES oF 3.d NBL SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE

FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS, THESE FEATURES MAY BE

MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND

EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.

MD. MEHMOOD HI]S A IN
MANAGINC DIRICTOR
NATIONAL BANK LIM I]ED
HEAD OFT IC[, DIIAKA

'fu
Executive Orncer

L

%!;5.:i;s'"S"?.="llo

""jiq$i.g-"I"{i,f{il",

I n t^\l 2023

KM
Chief
ftSErrHariCqldlffiiltild

I 0 JAN 2023

l@



V National Bank Limited
A Beni for Perfofirance wih P.leniial

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

Contacts

lssuer
Registered Office
Nationa I Bank Limited
7f6/1, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Banglamotor

Ramna, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

Phone: +88-02-55138301

Fax: +88-02-41032460

SWIFT: N BLBBDDH

Email: ho@nblbd.com

Arranger
Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

Bulus center (17th Floor)
Plot: cws (A)-1, Road: 34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-

12L2
Cell: + 88 01927111 555
Email:tanzim.alam ucb.com.bd

Aroka Chowdhury
Assistant Vice President
Bulus center (17th Floor)
Plot: cws (A)-1, Road: 34, Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka- 1212

Cell:+ 88 01714319995
Email: aroka.chowdhurv@ucb.com.bdtr

Joint Arranger
Khandoker Raihan Ali, FcA

SEVP & Chief Operating Off cer
Contact: 01730031810
Email: ralhan @pbil.com. bd

Registered Office:
Tajwar Centre (5th Floor),
Block; E, Road, 19/A,
House, 34 Kemal Ataturk Avenue,
Dhaka 1212

Trustee
K M Rasidul Hasan

Chief Executive Officer
Contact: ceo@fsicibd.com
Email:01770001103

Registered office:
12th Floor, Al-Amin Center 25lA, Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

4
Krishna Kamal Chosc. FCA

EVP&CFO
Finrncial Adnlinistration Dtvtston
Natioml BanI Lrmrtcd Htad Officc
llfll, Kur Nrztul lrbm Avtnut Dhakr

1 ir IAN 2023

Md. iser Rashid
Senlor Vice P.esid6nt

Company Secretarv
National Bank Limire.t

Head Office Dhaka.

I [l r^rt ?iu]

MD. MEHMOOD H USA IN
MANAGING DIREClOR
NAIIONAL BANK L II\4ITED
HEAD OfFICE, DHA KA

I ,, JAll l,lZl

K M Rasidul Hasan
Chlet Executve Offlcer
FldSsqj'iqh6elid& ffirdt!ffi

l0 _r,lri 1n";

yL_

National Bank Limited

UCB lnvestment t irnited

Prime Bank lnvestment Limited

Name: Krishna Kamal Ghose, FCA

Executive Vice President
Department: Financial Administration Division

Email: fad@nblbd.com
Cell: Ot914-7 3517 2

First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited

@:



lrmi*r;'*t;xm*
Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTICE & DISCLAIM ER......

ISSUER'S DISCLAIMER .......

2

3

Contacts

LIST OF TABLES....

ABBREVIATIONS ...

SECTION 1: REPORTTO THE ELIGIBLE lNVESTOR......

SECTION 2: RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION ABOUT RISK

2.1 lnterest Rote Risk ....

........................... 4

...........................7

........................... 7

........,...'...'..'..'.... 8

......................... 10

....._................... 10

......................... 10

.......................-. t 1

......................... 11

......................... 11

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Foreign Exchonge Rate Risk......

Non-repoyment Risk....

Prepoyment, Coll or Relunding Rlsk........................

Secu ty Risk.........

Operationol Risk...

Business Risk.........

lndustry Risk.........

2.12 Risk Reldted to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

2.13 Risk Related to Potential Chonges in Globdl ond Nationol Policies ....

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

2.6 Liquidity Risk..................

Monogement Risk

MD. MEHMOOD
MANAGING DIREC

Company Sec16tarv
nal Bank LimirNatio

...............11

.............12

...............12

..,,.''..'..'..11

............... 13

............... 14

,...,.....,....15

...............15

...''.,..,..,.. 18

............... 18

...............18

''..'..'..',.,.20

...............20

...............20

SECTION 3: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION ...........

SECTION 4: USE OF PROCEEDS

SECTION 5: FEATURES OF 3d NBL SUbOTdiNAtEd BONd.

5.1 Basic Feotures ol the lnstrument......

5.2 Rote oI Return, Yield to Motutity, coupon/Discount Rote .......,............

5.3 Trunslerabiliry/LiquidW

5.4 Prcpoyment, Coll, ReJunding, Conversion Feoture

Tox Featutes,.......

Lote Redemption:

Cr e d it E n h o n ce ment.'.............................

Enlorcement of Chorges over securities

5.9 RepaymentSchedule:

SECTION 6: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED..

SECTION 7: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

SECTION 8 RIGHTS AND OELIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE.,

.20

.20

20

20

20

RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELI IB LE TNVESTORS ( DHOLDERS)

.,..,......21

...........2t

...........24

...........29. SECTION 10:

i,GD
Kr irhna Kanral Ghosc. FCA

t:\.P & CFO
[:rn l rrt r.rl Arlnr rnistrltion Dtvrtroi
N.rtrln.rl B.rnI Lrrnrtcd Htad Oftlcc
I l6/ l. lirlr l-J/rul l.l.rn Avtnuc. Dh*r

1 ir .l.1 il t

5

Md aiser Ras hidSenior Vica f,resid
HUSAIN
r0& Hasan

Orficer
He ad Offr6e Dhaka

ed
NATIONAL BANK L IM ITFN
HEAD orFrcE, ou,c r; -"

K M Rasidut
Chief Executi;**1fl,1t'

fiI5l"'*oIr



\rr,*isr***xsrng
Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of 8DT 5,000 Million

SECTION 11: DESCRIPTION OF NATIONAL EANK LIMITED (THE l55UER)

(a) CapitalStructure(Consolidated)

(b) Business

(c) Board of Directors and Mana8ement..

Profile of the Board of Directors

Management Profile ..........

(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof

(e) Desffiption of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)......

(f) Description of Previously lssued Debt Securities

SECTION 12: AUDITORS' REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NBL.

SECTION 13: COMPARATIVE FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF N 81.......................

SECTION 14: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL RATI05 OF N81......

SECTION 15: CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE 15SUE.....

sEcTtoN 16: LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC........

SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee......

SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE |SSUE......

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES

SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION lN THE CONSENT LETTER

SECTION 21: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- I AND ll

Annexure - 1

Annexure - 2

......,.,..,29

............30

............31

...38

...39

.44

.45

.46

.47

...84

48

50

a,

83

86

a7

88

88

89

92

93

Annexure - |

Annexure - ll.. 95

k>
Krishna Kii-:rl Ghosc' FCA

EvP& CFO
Frnrn,;tll ,\rlnrr ntrlt rllon Dlv^lslon

N:rrronrl tt,rnk I tmrlcJ H'ad Ullrcc

ll6/1. Krlr Nrr ll lrlrnr Av(0u' unls

I ! JAN r'113

aiser Rashid MD. MEIIMOO

6

Md
Ssnior Vic6 Prcsldont

Company Secretary
National Bank Limited

H6ad Offics Ohaka.

1u JAN td13

MAN.{GING DIRECIOR
D HUSAI N

NAI]
D OFFI

ONAL

CE, DHA

B.ANK I I ,\,I IED
K M Rasidul Hasa
Chlat Exsc{ttlyo Oficar
BdSwt Hiliftlits I trEbdrbftd

' 

ri 'r"'
(A

t " JHN rUtJ

...94

HEA

I'



$tetin*,mrunm*

ALCO

ATM

BDT

BRMC

BSEC

CAGR

CRAR

CRM

CRR

FBP

FDBP

FDR

IBP

tc

LATR

MAT

MCR

NFCD

N

NIM

NPA

NPL

OBU

OD

PCB

POS

RFCD

RMU

RWA

SLR

SME

soD
VAR

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1: Basic Features of 3'd NBL Subordinated Bond ...........

Table 2: Sources of lssuer's Capital structure.....-...........-.....-..

Table 3: Description of lssuer's Total capital ..........................
Table 4: Shareholding Structure of the 1ssuer.........................

ABBREVIATIONS

Krishna Kamal C hosc. FCA
EVP & CFO

Frnlrrcr.rl .\rlntintstratton Dlvtston
Nrtron.ri Brnl l.rmrttd Held Oflicc
ll6i l, l(ut ;r"*rul I'hrt Avtnut Dhakr

ASSET LIABITITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Automated Teller Machine

Bangladeshi Taka

Board Risk Management Committee

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Compound Annual Growth Rate

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio

Credit Risk Ma nagement

Cash Reserve Requirement

Foreign Bill Purchase

Foreign Documentary Bills for Purchase

Fixed Deposit Receipts

lnla nd Bill Purchase

lnvestment Committee

Loan Against Trust Receipt

Management Action Triggers

Minlmum Capital Requirement

N on-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit

Net lnterest lncome

Net lnterest Margin

Non-perform ing Assets

Non-performing Loan

Off-shore Ba nking Unit

Over Draft

Private Commercial Ban k

Point of Sale

Resident Foreign Current Deposit

Risk Management tJnit

R sk Weighted Assets

statutory Liq uiditv Ratio

Srnall and Medium-sized Enterprises

Secured Over Draft

Vrlue at Risk

Md_ a iser Rashid MD. MEHMOOD IN

1

S6nior Vice President
Company Secretary

National BanK Limited
Head Offrce. Dhilka-

I ri ..lAlt r,,;Zl

ilelecttc ntRrCrOR
NAIION

K M Rasidul n
AI. BANK LIMITE
FFICE, DHAKA

r ir l^N 7n71

Chisf Execuwo Oficer
BdS€olif MiC#rffidtitftd

I u JAN ruil
HEAD O

D

18

30

30

31

@



Iz National Bank Limited
A 6an( for Perfuftance *f\ Potertd

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Eank timited
Subordinated Bond of BOT 5,00o Million

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted

to, and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business,

investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed

necessary, (ii) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or

appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment

decisions based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have

deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investi8ation that the Arranger

or any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the

lssuer or any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors,

legal advisers or representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect

to your investment in the Bonds.

lnformed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or

appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including

without limitation, adequate information concerning the lssuer's business, financial condition, results

of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and

international investment matters that vou are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing

the Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including

economic risk of an investment in the Bonds.

lnformation of the company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to

the lssuer and the Bonds in this lnformation Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger

only on behalf of the lssuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers,

directors, legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation

or warranty as to its accuracy or completeness.

Review of lnformation Memorandum: You have reviewed this lnformation Memorandum in its

entirety, including the risks associated with investment in the Bonds, and you understand and

acknowledge all of the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will

not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions

(corporate or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and

you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have

made all notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you
ii.
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can bear the economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in

connection with your investment.

own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any

distribution thereof.

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any

representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe

any duty whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or

any part of the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly

sustained or incurred by you for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including

the non-performance by the issuance, whether to you or otherwise.
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An investment in capital market involves a high degree of risk. The Bank is operating in an industry

involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the
investments made by the investors. Potential investors of National Bank Limited Subordinated Bond

are strongly encouraged to carefully evaluate all the information in this lnformation Memorandum,

especially the risk factors both internal and external on their own merit and not by referent to any

other debt securities whether of a comparable nature or otherwise before making any investment

decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds and

each risk factor is followed by management's perception regarding the risk. lf any of the risks described

below materialize, it could have a serious impact on the lssuer's financial results, and the ability of the

lssuer to fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of risk factors is not

meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in

the Bonds. The sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any

order of priority or of the extent of their consequences.

2.7 tnterest Rote Risk

The banking book consists of assets a nd liabilities contracted basicallyon account of relationship or

for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by

counter party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book.

lnterest rate risk is the risk that a bank will experience deterioration in its financial position as interest

rates move over time. lnterest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank's core banking activities.

The Bank uses Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) for deriving value of capital requirement for interest rate

risk. The Bank ensures that interest rate risk is not included within the market risk. The Bank has

calculated the rate sensitive assets and liabilities with maturity up to 12 months' bucket and applied

the sensitivity analysis to measure the level of interest rate shock on its capital adequacy.

2.2 Forcign Exchonge Rdte Risk

Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in forei8n exchange

rates. Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade

commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remitta nces.

Mqnoqeme n(s perceotion

Treasury Oepartment conducts the Foreign Exchange Deals for the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank (BB)

guideline and their own policies. Treasury Mid Office is responsible to monitor all related limits of

Treasury and limits of its respective counterparties independently. ln addition to Mid Office iob is to

ensure compliance, manage and escalate overall Risk issues of Treasury as and when required. Treasury

Back Office is responsible for verification of all deals executed by Treasury, settling payments and

passing of entri€s in the books of account. Back Office is also ensuring revaluation in th€ Cor€ BankinB

at Mark-to-Market rate basis as determined by BB on daily basis, submittinB Foreign Exchange Position

report as per BB guideline daily, reconciling/reporting all NOSTRO accounts with its book of entries and

itting all related reports to Bangladesh Bank
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2.3 Non-repayment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This can be

described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counterparty or decline in

his/her fi nancial condition.

Md ndaeme n{ s pe rce ptio n

Potential credit losses from any given account, customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of
tools such as collateral, netting agreements, insurance, and other guarantees. The reliance that can be

placed on these mitigates is carefully assessed in light of issues such as legal certainty and

enforceability, market valuation correlation and counterparty risk of the guarantor. Risk mitigation
policies determine the eligibility of collateral types. Collateral types which are eligible for risk mitigation
include; cash, residential, commercial and industrial property; fixed assets such as motor vehicles, plant

and machinery, marketable securities, commodities, bank guarantees, and letters of credit. Collateral is

valued in accordance with our Methodology for Valuation of Security/Collateral Assets, which
prescribes the frequency of valuation for different collateral types, based on the level of price volatility

of each type of collateral. Collateral held against impaired loans is maintained at fair value.

2.4 Prepoyment, cdll or Relunding Risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond.

M o na d e m e nt's P e rce pt io n

This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in
features (5.1) section.

2.5 Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure

repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by
the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of lssuer's inability to
repay the face value of the bond(s).

3'd NBL subordinated Bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being
pledged against the issuance of the bonds. lnvestors will have the right on the NBL's cash flow to get
repaid but rank of a bond holder ls below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on
assets or earnings.

2.6 Liquidw Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market,
balance sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems
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include rising funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the
availability of long-term funding.

Monaaement's Petception

National Bank Limited maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail, corporate

and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of the liquidity risk

management of the Bank lies with Treasury Division under the supervision of ALco, which maintains

liquiditv based on current liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund,

options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset qualitv, present and future earning

capacity, present and planned capital position etc. The intensity and sophistication of liquidity risk

management process depend on the nature, size and complexity of a bank's activities. Sound liquidity

risk management employed in m'easuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk is critical to the

viability of the bank. The Asset Liability committee (ALCO), which meets at least once in a month, is

responsible for managing and controlling liquidity of the Bank. Treasury front office closely monitors

and controls liquidity requirements on daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities and

they are primarily responsible for management of liquidity in the Bank. A monthly projection of fund

flows is reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly.

2.7 Mondgement Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers' inefficiency or under performance which

will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event

The Bank has welt established management structure with diverse knowledge, skills, experience and

expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal utilization of available resources.

The bank has also a well proven track record of having strong and effective leadership which already

has shown an effect on the Bank's financial performances.

2.8 Operutional Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and

systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of

internal control and compliance across the bank.

Operational Risk is inherent in every business organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. ln

order to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means.

National Bank Limited manages this risk through a control based environment in which processes are

documented, authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is

supported by an independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by

monitoring external operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays in line with industry best

practice and takes account of lessons learned from publicized operational failures within the financial

services industry. National Bank Limited has operational risk management process which explains how

the bank manages its operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring, controlling and mitigating

the risk, rectifying operational risk events, and implementing any additional procedures required for
compliance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements. Operational risk management responsibility is

rent level management within the business ope lnformation systems are use
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to record the identification and assessment of operational risks and to generate appropriate regular

management reporting. Risk assessment incorporates a regular review of identified risks to monitor

significant changes.

2,9 Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it v"ill

experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including

business environment, economic situation and Sovernment regulations.

Mdnooement's Perception

The performance and the quality and growth of Bank's assets are necessarily dependent on the health

of the Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown could

adversely affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfolio, to maintain the quality of the

assets and to implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely affected by a

variety of domestic as well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management continuously

pursue to execute dynamic strategy on growth and business diversification.

2.10 lndustry Risk

lndustry rlsk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When

problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They

may also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as

modern banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized

world are entering into investments, underwriting of securities and porHolio management. The entry of

new competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of

the bank.

The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer

satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is

attempting to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product

bouquet with a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. on the resource-

raising front, the Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide

distribution network of branches.

2.77 Mdrket ond Technology Retdted Risk

Market risk is the risk of potential losses in the on-batance sheet and off-balance sheet positions of a

bank, steams from adverse movements in market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign

exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and/or commodity prices' Market risk exposure may be

explicit in bank's trading book and banking book.

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing in the country and is

increasingly becoming competitive. Strong marketing and brand management would be required to
increase the bank's customer base.
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As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from
technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack,
system collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Monoqemen{s PerceDtion

The Board approves all policies related to market risk, sets limit and reviews compliance on a regular

basis. The obiective is to provide cost effective funding last year to finance asset groMh and trade

related transaction. Standardized (rule based) approach is used to measure the market risk of the Bank

whereas for interest rate risk and equity risk both General and specific risk factors are applied for
calculating capital charge and for foreign exchange and commodities only general risk factor is applied.

The duties of managing the market risk including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk lies

with the Treasury Division under the supervision of ALCO committee. The ALCO committee is

comprised of senior executives of the Bank, who meets at least once in a month. The committee

evaluates the current position of the bank and gives direction to mitigate the market risk exposure to a

minimum level.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance

sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market risk.

The exchange rate committee of the Bank meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing market

condition, exchange rate, forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks-

Bank's business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a daily

basis. Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may

become disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a

disruption of electrical or communications services. These circumstances could affect bank's operations

and may result in financial loss, disruption of businesses or may damage to bank's reputation. The

Bank has set system and processes to protect its lT systems and network infrastructure from physical

break-ins as well as security breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use of technology.

Computer break-ins could affect the security of information stored in and transmitted through these

computer systems and network infrastructure. The Bank continues to implement secured technology

and establish operational procedures to prevent break-ins.

2,12 Risk Reloted to Potentiol or Existing Government Regulotions

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, lncome Tax

Ordinance, 1984, lncome Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT)

Rules, 1991, Customs Act, 1959, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related

regulations. The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank

Companies Act-1991. Any major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a

noncompliant one having adverse impact in the reputation of the Bank.

Monooemenfs Perception

The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change at

any time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank from

time to time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling, and

amended Bank company Act-1991(amended2o13). Unless any policy change that may negatively and

materially affect the industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be affected

significantly.
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2.73 Risk Related to Potentiol chonges in Global dnd Notionol Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank.

The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh

and worldwide like political turmoil.

A significant change in the global and national policies in the future, particularly in respect of the
banking and financial sector could affect business and economic conditions in Bangladesh. This could

also adversely affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The

management of the Bank transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the global or
national policy and firms to response appropriately and timely management of the risk.

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(Debt Securities) Rules,2021; Schedule- A (Part l) is given as below:

1. Particular of the lssuer:

Name of the lssuer
Legal Status

Registered Address and

Telephone Number of
the lssuer

Name, Address, contact
Number of the Contact
Person

Date of lncorporation
Date of Comm€ncement
of Business

Authorized Capital
Paid up capital
Total Equity of the lssuer
Total Liabilities
Total Financial
Obligations
TotalAssets
Net worth of the lssuer
TotalTangible Assets
Fixed assets including

28 March 1983

23 March 1983

National Bank Limited

Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No.

18 of 1994) and also is governed by the Banking Companies Act

1991 (Amendment up to 2018)

National Bank Limited

77611, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Banglamotor, Ramna

Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Phone: +88-02-55138301

Fax: +88-02-41032460

SWIFT: N BLBBDDH

Email:ho@nblbd.com

Name: Krishna Kamal Ghose, FCA

Executive Vice President
Department: Financial Administration Division

Emaill fad@nblbd.com
Cell: 0L914-735772

BDT 50,000,000,000 (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 32,197,395,700 (as of 30 June 2022)

BOT 49,a75,392,787 (as of 30lune 2022)

BDT 501,161,831,250 (as of 30 June 2022)

N/A

BDf 55L,O37,224,037 (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 49,875,392,787 (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 3,489,805,975 (as of 30 June 2022)
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land, building, furniture
and equipment)

2. Particular of

Name ofthe lssue:

Type of instruments to
be issued:

Purpose ofthe lssue:

Number of Securities
and total size of the
issue to be offered
Face Value and lssue
Price of securities

coupon rate/ Rate of
profit
Yield to maturity (YTM)/
Rate of Return
Tenor:
Details of
convercion/exchange
option features:
Repayment schedule:

Mode of option (call or
put) if any:
Applicable Tax Rate:
Default Protection
Mechanism (details of
credit enhancement) if
any:

Typ€ of collateral
securities being offered,
if any:
Status of securities
holders in case of
priority of payment:

lssue Manager:
3. Particular of the lssue:

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank timited
Subordinated Bond of 8DT 5,00o Million

Not Applicable as it is Private Offer

Cou pon Rate

7 Years

This Bond Non-Convertible in nature

Face Value (principal) redemptions wil! be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of the 36th month from the date of drawdown
in the following manner:

36th

4gth

6oth

72d
g4th

20.o%

20.0%

20.o%

20.0%

20.o%

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no
pr€payment option.
According to the Iaws of Bangladesh

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is

applicable.

Unsecured

3'd NBL subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in

equity shares and subordinated to the claims of the depositors
and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel lll
Guidelines) of the Bank. lt is neither secured nor covered by a

guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement
that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim
vis-)-vis bank creditors.
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3'd NBL Subordinated Bond

Non-convertible Unsecured Fully-redeemable Floating Rate

subordinated Bonds

To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to
Risk'weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per "Guidelines on Risk-Based

capital Adequacy" of Bangladesh Bank

No of securities to be issued: 1000 (One Thousand)

Total size of the lssue: BDT 5,000,000,000 (Five thousand million
taka)

BDT 5,000,000 (Five Million Taka) per Bond

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Redemption

lU JAN TUTJ
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Period within which
securities to be issued:
Nature of tradability or
listing in stock exchange(sl
Others:

lnvestorsi
Mode of Placement:

Reference Rate:

quotation Day

Coupon Martin:

Range of Coupon Rate:
Coupon Payment:

Transf erability/Liquldity:

Govcrning Law:
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As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

lnstitutional investors and high net-worth individual investors
Private Placement on a best effort basis

Latest average 6-months FDR rate of all private commercial banks
(excluding foreign banks and lslamic banks) as published by
Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will
be rounded to 2 (two)decimal places.

Five (o5) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon
is to be paid.

2.OO%

Floor: 6.0O% - Celling: 9.0O% at alltimes
Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown
date.
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed

The Eonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance
with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof
shall be subiect to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.
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4. Particulars of Trustee:
Name of Trustee First Security lslami capital & lnvestment Limited

Paid Up Capital BDT 679,717,500.00/-

Net worth of the 8o"1192,297,L49.00/-

Trustee
Name of the lssues EBML Sukuk Al ljarah, AIEL 4th Mudaraba Subordinate Bond

where performing as
Trustee

5. Particulars of Credit Ratinr Comeanv:
Name of the Credit Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Rating Company
Credit rating status of LongTerm:AA
the issuer Short Term: ST-2

Valid from: July 14,2022
Valid To: luly 13, 2023

Credit rating status of LongTerm:AlB
the issue Valid from:June 16,2022

Valid to:June 15, 2023

Latest default rate of the 0.1
Credit Rating Company
Average time to default 49 Months
of the rated Category
Rating Trigger N/A
Date ol audited 30lune 2022
accounts, which is

included in the lM
6. Particulars of Not Applicable

Orisinato15 (if
Anv):

7. Particllars of
other

Common Legal Counsel: Jurisconsults & Legal Solution

Krishna flla I Chose. FCA ru{-Z!;r
Vcl. Kaiser Rashio

S6nlor Vico President
Company Secretary
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H€Bd office Dhaka
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contractual
parties:

Purpose of lssuance of National Bank subordinated Bond

National Bank Limited (NBL) has decided to raise Tier-2 capital through issuance of Non-

convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance

with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk Based capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory capital

Framework in line with Basel lll). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its

capital strength and continue to Brow its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from National Bank Subordinated Bond

The proposed bond will qualify as part of NBL's Tier-2 capital and will help maintain healthy

capital adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 5,000 million fund will be used for

regular lending and general business activities of the bank which will help to grow the bank's

loan and advance portfolio and other investment activities.

SECTION 5: FEATURES OF 3'd NBL Subordinated Bond

3'd NBL Subordinated Bond is a non-convertible and unsecured debt instrument. The major features of

the 3'd NBL Subordinated Bond are presented below:

5.7 Bdsic Features olthe lnstrument

Toble 7: Bosic Feotures of 3'd NBL subordinoted Bond
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Name of the lnstrument: 3rd NBL Subordinated Bond

Non-convertible Unsecured

Subordinated Bonds

Fully-redeema ble Floating Rate
lssue Type:

lssuer: National Bank Limited

To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to Risk-

weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per "Guidelines on Risk-Based Capital

Adequacy" of Bangladesh Bank

Purposes and Obiectives:

Joint Arrangers: UcB lnvestment Limited and Prime Bank lnvestment Limited

Trustee: First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited

Paying Agent, Registrar,

Transfer Atent:
First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited

.Jurisconsults & Legal Solutions

Credit Rating Agency:

BDT 5,000,000,000 (Five thousand million taka)

No. of Bonds to be issued: 1,000 (one thousand)

Face Value: BDT 5,000,000 (Five Million Taka) per Bond

Minimum subscription: BDT 5,000,000 (Five Million Taka)

Tenure: 7 Years
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SECTION 4: USE OF PROCEEDS

Legal Counsel:

Emerging Credit Rating Limited.

lssue Size:



lnvestors: lnstitutional investors and high net-worth individual investors

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return:

Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Reference Rate:

Latest average 6-months FDR rate of all private commercial banks

(excluding foreign banks and lslamic banks) as published by Bangladesh

Bank on the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be rounded to 2

(two) decimal places.

quotation Day

Coupon Margin: 2.OO%

Range of Coupon Rate:

Coupon Payment: Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown date

Repayment Schedule:

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches

commencing at the end of the 36th month from the date of drawdown

in the following manner:

35.t'

48rh

6oth

72"d

g4th

20.o%

20.M
20.OYo

20.o%

20.o%

Month Redemption

Prepayment, Call Refunding,

Conversion Features:

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature and has no

prepayment option.

Credit Rating of the lssue

Long Term: A,s

Outlook: stable

Validity: June 16, 2022 to June 15, 2023

Default Protection

Mechanism {details of
credit enhancementl if any:

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is applicable

Mode of option (call or putl

if any:

The Eond is non-convertible and non-callable

Tax Features: According to the laws of Bangladesh

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent) higher

than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the

due date up till the date of actual payment

Description of Collateral
security and type of charges

to be created against the
issuel

Unsecured

Transferability/l-iquidity: Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed
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Mode of Placement:

Coupon Rate:

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon is to

be paid

Floor: 5.00% - Celling:9.00% at alltimes

Late Redemption:

1,@



v National Bank Limited
A Eank fo. Perlomrance r'rh Potenrd

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Eank Limited

Subordinated Bond of 8DT 5.000 Million

Governing Law:

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with

the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be

subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Ban8ladesh.

5.2 Rate of Retum, Yield to Moturlty, Coupon/Discount Rate

Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin, Coupon Range: 6.0% to 9.00%.

5,3 Trunslemb ity/Uquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

5,4 Prepoyment, cdll, Relunding, conversion Feoture

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option

5.5 Tox Feotures

The company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of

Bangladesh.

5.6 Ldte Redemptlon:

The lssuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be

payable on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

5.7 Cr"d lt En honce ment:

It is not applicable for the subordinated bond of National Bank Limited.

5,8 Enforcement oI chorges over securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the

winding up or dissolution of the lssuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the

Bonds in the liquidation or administration of the lssuer. ln the event of default by the lssuer in the

performance or observance of any covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust

Deed or any of the lssue Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or

expenses or in respect of any other payment oblitation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be

entitled to any remedy available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance amounts to a

remedy to recover any amounts under any payment oblitation of the lssuer under the Bonds and (ii) any

other remedy available.

5.9 Re payme nt Sched ule :

As per BASEL lll guideline (Annex lV: Specific EligibilitY Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify

as Tier 2 capital), the Bond is subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits

and other liabilities of the bank. lt implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will

be junior to the claims of the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and

fully paid-up. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in features (5.1)

section.
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1n 6 o.oo% 5,000,000,000 000,000 225,000,000
225,000,00012 0.00% 5,000,000,000 150,000,0002"d

225,000,00018 o.oo% 5,000,000,000 150,000,0003'd

225,000,0005,000,000,000 150,000,00024 0.00%
225,000,00030 0.0{r% 5,000,000,000 150,000,0005,h

225,000.00036 20.00% 1,000,000,000.00 4,000,000,000 150,000,0006rh

120,000,000 180,000,0000.00% 4,000,000,0007rh

180,000,0001,000,000,000.00 3,000,000,000 120,000,000gih 48 20.00%
90,000,000 13s,000,0000.00% 3,000,000,000g,h

135,000,0001,000,000,000.00 2.000,000,000 90,000,000loth 60 20.o0%
90,000,0002,000,000,000 60,000,00011'h 65 o.oo%
90,000,0001,000,000,000.00 1,000,000,000 60,000,00012s 72 20.oo%
45,000,0001,000,000,000 30,000,00013,h 7a o.oo%
45,000,00030,000,00014'n 84 20.oo% 1,000,000,000.00

3'd NBL Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to

the claims of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel lll

Guidelines) of the Bank. lt is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity

or other arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-i-vis bank

creditors.

SECTION 7: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Rights and Obligations of the lssuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between

the tssuer (National Bank Limited) and the Trustee (First Security lslami Capital& lnvestment Limited)

7.1 Covenant to Repay

The lssuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to

be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any ofthem becomes due to be repaid in accordance with

the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order ofthe Trustee in Bangladesh

Taka in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or

any of them becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the

provisions of the conditions) until all such payments (both before and after iudgment or other order)

are duly made unconditiooally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on

the dates provided for in the Conditions profit on the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them

outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:

7.f.1 every payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the

account of the Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

7.f.2 if any payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due

date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the

Bondholders or, if earlier, the [seventh day) after notice has been given to the Bondholders in

accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent that

there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders uoder the Conditions; and
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7.1.3 in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of
any Bond is improperly withheld or refused penalty shall accrue at applicable ,ale ot 2yo p.a. for the

Bond on the whole or such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal

until the date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the

seventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the

full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the

Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.3 (Covenant to

comply with Trust Deed, conditions and Schedules) and Clause 11.4 (Covenants by the lssuer) on trust

for the Bondholders.

7.2 Following an Event of Default

At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

7-2.! by notice in writing to the lssuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of

Bonds to or to the order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such

notice is withdrawn, sub-clause 11.1.1of clause 11.1 (covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns

payments by the lssuer) Clause 19.2 (Payment to Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

7 -3 Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and applicable law

7.3.7 The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those

provisions of this Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants))

and the other Schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same.

The Bonds are subject to the provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon

the lssuer and the Bondhotders and all persons claiming through or under them respectivelY. The

Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the

benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to

have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them.

7.3.2 The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those

provisions of the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021. The lssuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming

under or through them respectively will also be entitted to the beneflt of, and will be bound by, the

applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable law

applicable to them.

7.3.3 The Trustee shatl itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the lssuer under the Bonds and

the Conditions and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed

which shall be read and construed as one document with the Bonds.

7.4 Covenants by the lssuer

The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it
will:
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7.4.1 Books of account

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary

to comply with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the lssuer to be

prepared and allow, sub.iect to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any

person appointed by it free access to the same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with

responsible officers of the lssuer;

7.4.2 Event of Default

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and

without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action;

7.4.3 CorporateGovernance

Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the

corporate governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission.

7.4.4 lnformation

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions,

certificates and other evidence as it shall require and in such form as it shall require in relation to lssuer

for the performance of its obliSations under the Bond Documents;

7.4.5 Execution of further Documents

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such

further acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give

effect to the provisions of this Trust Deed;

7.4.6 Notices to Bondholders

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of

publication , one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the conditions

and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

7.4.7 Notification of non-payment

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in

respect of the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of

the moneys payable on such due date on all such Bonds;

7.4.8 Notification of late Payment

ln the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any

of them being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders

that such payment has been made;
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7.4.9 Notification of redemption or repayment

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the

Trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and

duly proceed to redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

7.4.10 Authorized Signatories

Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the

Trustee a list of the Authorized Signatories of the lssuer, together with certified specimen signatures of

the same; and

7.4.11 Payments

SECTION 8: R IGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between

the lssuer (National Bank [imited] and the Trustee (First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited).

8.1.1 Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all

such rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

8.1.2 Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a

certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer,

accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the lssuer, or any Subsidiary) and which

advice or opinion may be provided on such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee

may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to advice

or opinions of that nature and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such

opinion, advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram

or facsimile transmission;

8.1.3 Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any

resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the

Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified

percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in

the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that

for any reason the resolution purporting to be a written Resolution or to have been passed at any

Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;
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8.1.4 Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the

Trustee shall not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital,

statement, representation, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds,

or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for

the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in

evidence thereof;

8.1.5 Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the lssuer or any Bondholder by reason of

having accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not

authentic and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct;

8.1.6 Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual

knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event

of Default has happened and that the lssuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part

contained in the Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of

which any of the Bonds may become repayable; and

g.1.7 Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent

required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or

withholding from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be

otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties

hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment,

prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever nature and whenever

made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or

distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its

remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from time to time representing the

same, including any income or gains arising there from or any action of the Trustee in connection with

the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the

Trustee shall be entitled to make such deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of

sums received by it an amount sufficient to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so

received or distributed or to discharge any such other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held

by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Oeed.

g.1.8 Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in

any way in connection with or In relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross

negligence, wilful default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust

Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee.

8.1.9 Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its

obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such

Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or

undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like

which restrict or prohibit the performance of the obtigations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any

other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or interruption of communications
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or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class

or kind as specifically named above.

8.1.10 lmmunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to

the Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to

indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's

resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds.

The lssuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be

entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal

process.

8.1.11 Professional charges: anytrustee being a banker, lawyer, brokerorother person engaged in any

profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges

for business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with

the trusts of this Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all

other work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in

connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters

which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker

or other professional person);

8.1.12 Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to

expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or

the exercise of anv right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has Srounds for believing the

repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not

reasonably assured to it; and

g.1.13 Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the lssuer: no Trustee and no director or

officer of any corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee

be in any way precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary

course of business with the lssuer or any subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or

indirectly associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other

debenture stock, debentures or securities of the lssuer or any Subsidiary or any person or body

corporate directly or indirectly associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor

any such director or officer shall be accountable to the Bondholders or the lssuer or any Subsidiary, or

any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the lssuer or any Subsidiary, for any

profit, fees, commissions, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such

contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain

the same for its or his own benefit.

8.1.14 Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or

omitted in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to

its own gross negligence, willful default or fraud.
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8.1.15 Righttosue: The Trustee m ay sue a nd may be sued on beha lf of the Bond holders.

8.2 Trustee's powers and duties

8.2.1 Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all

such responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

8.2.2 Act for Bondholders: Sub.iect to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the

Trustee shall act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

8.2-3 Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the

terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the

lssuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and the lssuer of such breach;

8.2.4 Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the SSEC on the activities of

the lssuer including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to

the BSEC it shall provide copy to the lssuer and the Bondholders;

8.2.5 Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall

take necessary steps for redress of Brievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of

receipt of the complaints and he shall keep the BsEc and the lssuer informed about the number, nature

and other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been

redressed;

8.2.6 Trustee's determination The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance

or observance by the lssuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust D€ed or contained in the

Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, in its opinion, not

capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the lssuer and the

Bondholders;

8.2.7 Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full

power to determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to anY of the provisions of this Trust

Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the

acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

8.2.8 Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all

the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, on

reasonable ground have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non exercise thereof

and the Trust€e shall not be responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non

exercise thereof (save as otherwise provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under the

provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee

shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its

satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and

all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;
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8.2.10 Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the

lssuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Subordinated Bonds;

8.2.11 Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith

applying due diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the

Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful

default or fraud;

8.2.12 Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust

Deed instead of acting personally, employ and pay an aSent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or

other professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conductin8, any business

and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and

payment of money) with the consent of lssuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss,

liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or

default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings

or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment

of such person;

8.2.13 Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a

court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or

other information made available to the Trustee by the lssuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no

Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

8.2.14 Determination of Profit Rate: the Trustee shall determine Profit Rate in accordance with

condition of the Bond.

8.3 Exercise of Discretion

8.3.2 The Trustee will be responsible for a
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8.2.9 Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be

given on such terms and sub.iect to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

8.3.1 Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to

exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including,

without limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is

material or substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking

or take any action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to

do so by the holders of not less than 662/3percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or

if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders (subject in all cases to the Trustee having

been indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is

lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such

direction shall specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case may be,

make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.
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make any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the

directions of the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

Rights and Obligations of the lssuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between

the lssuer (National Bank Limited) and the Trustee (First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited)

10.1 Each Eondholder has the right to demand information from the lssuer as set out in this Trust Deed

and the condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

10.2 Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the

Redemption Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the

Bonds).

10.3 Each Bondholder has the right to receive profit on the Bond on the Profit Payment Date as set out

in the Condition attached in schedule 1 Part B (Terms and conditions of the Bonds).

10.4 Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote there in accordance

with Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

sEcTtoN 11: DESCRIPTION OF NATIONAL BANK LIMITED E ISSUER)

Nationat Bank Limited (NBL) has its prosperous past, Slorious present, prospective future and under

processing projects and activities. Established as the first private sector bank fully owned by Bangladeshi

entrepreneurs, NBL has been flourishing as the largest private sector Bank with the passage of time after

facing many stress and strain. The members of the board of directors are creative businessmen and

leading industrialists of the country. To keep pace with time and in harmony with national and

international economic activities and for rendering all modern services, NBL, as a financial institution,

automated all its branches with computer networks in accordance with the competitive commercial

demand of time. Moreover, considering its fourth-coming future, the infrastructure of the Bank has

been rearranging. The expectation of all class businessmen, entrepreneurs, and the general public is

much more to NBL. At present, we have 219 branches and 14 sub branches. ln addition, our effective

and diversified approach to seize the market opportunities is going on a continuous process to

accommodate new customers by developing and expanding rural, SME financing and offshore banking

facilities.
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SECTION 9: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR

ANY OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTY

Rights and obligations of the issue manager, underwriter, or any other contractual parties is not

applicable for 3'd NBL subordinate Bond.

SECTION 10: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERS)

Olltc,,



National Bank Limited
A Bank for PedBnanae wrh Polential

Krish n a K a lJ o:c. FCA

v Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

The capital details of National Bank Limited are given below:

Authori2ed Capital: BDT 50,000,000,000 (As on 30 June 2022)

Paid-up Capital: BDT 32,197,395,700 (As on 30 June 2022)

(a) Capital Structure (Consolidated)
Toble 2: Sources of lssuer's Copitql Structure

Minimum Capital Requirement Capital adequacy Ratio:

Toble i: Description of lssuels Totol Copitol

Amount in BoT
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Particulars 30 June 2022 % of Total Asset

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12,737,O34,193 23!%
Deposits and other accounts 444,806,434,65t 80.72%

Current deposit and other accounts 33,682,957,445 6.11%

Bills payable 4,857,50L,774 o.88%

Savings bank deposits 67,063,463,000 L2.17%

Fixed deposits 116,388,760,994 21,.1,2%

Term deposit 222,873,15t,438 40.44%

Subordinated bonds 2,400,000,000 0A4%
Start-up fund 36,808,199 0.0r%

Other llabilities 41,t41,554,207 7 .47%

Total liabilities s01,161,831,250 90.95%

Shareholders'equity
Total shareholders' equity 49,815,392,787 9.Os%

Paid-u p capital 32,797,395,700 s.84%

Statutory reserve 77 ,228,O87 ,280 3.73%

32,766,423 o.ot%
Other reserve 7,362,434,448 o.2s%

Retained earnings (94s,47 4,723]. -o.77%

Non-controlling (minority) interest 179,659 0.000033%

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity ss1,o37,224,037 100.00%

capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (cRAR)

2027 2020

Core capital (Tier - l) consolidated
32,t97 ,395,700.00 30,664,186,390.00Paid up capital

17,108,889,287.00Statutory res€rve t7 ,228,OA7 ,280.OO

30,133,557.00 29,835,154.00General reserve
135,537.00Non-controlling (minority) interest 172,292.OO

719,097,277.OO 2,051,906,653.00Retained earnings
50,234,880,040.00 49,854,953,021.00

666,375,3s7.00 1,3s6,308,386.00For short provision against quoted shares

For short provision against loans and advances
886,103,640.00 1,001,401,675.00lntangible assets

37s,427,537.OO 304,220,780.00Deferred tax assets
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Financial Administrallon Dlvtsron
Nalronrl Brnl l.rmrtcd H<,rd 0[lrcc
I ll/!. Kr,rif 4tr{.lrm lt(n6( frhrl'r

1r' I tI JAN 1U2]

O h.k

lu iffif5ftPHAKT
ftrScll,[dhUtMrrtt

I U IAN IUIJ

General reserve

Lass:



U Nalional Bank Limited
A Bani lor Perbm6nce i4t\ Polenlial

Draft lnformation Memorandum of Nat,onal Bank Limited

Subordinated Eond of BDT 5,000 Million

Reciprocal cross holdlng of banki and N BFI shares s41,509,703.00 442 ,999 ,s63 .00

Shareholding Structure;
Tobte 4: Shoreholding Structute ofthe lssuer

(b) Business

The emergence of National Bank Limited in the private sector was an important event in the Banking

arena of Bangladesh. When the nation was in the grip of severe recession, the government took the
farsighted decision to allow the private sector to revive the economy of the country. Several dynamic

entrepreneurs came forward for establishing a bank with a motto to revitalize th€ economy of the
country.

National Bank Limited was incorporated as the first Private Commercial Bank fully owned by

Bangladeshi nationals. From the very inception, it was the firm determination of National Bank Limited
playing a vital role in the national economy. We are determined to bring back the long-forgotten taste

of banking services and flavors. We want to serve each one promptly and with a sense of dedication
and dignity. The then President of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Justice Ahsanuddin Chowdhury

inaugurated the bank formallv on March 28, 1983, but the first branch at 48, Dilkusha commercial Area,
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2,409,4tO,237.00 3,104,930,404.00
46,7sO,022,6!7.O0Total Core capital(Tier - l) 47,425,459,803.00

Supplementary Capital (Tier ll)
s,17 2,193,896.00General provision maintained against unclassified loan 5,672,193,896.00

592,010,048.00 544,510,048.00General provision on off-balance sheet exposure

Subordinated bonds 2,400,000,000.00 3,450,000,000.00
36,808,199.00 34,855,427.00Start-up fund

Total Supplementary Capital (Tier ll) 8,701,012,143.00 9,201,559,371.00
55,526,481,946.00 ss,9s 1,581,988.00Total capital

481,075,940,482.00 430,401,594,033.00Total risk weighted assets
s3,800,199,254.00Required capital 60,134,617,560.00

(3,608,13s,51s.00) 2,Ls73A2,734.OO(oeficit)/Surplus (A-C)

Capital adequacy ratio:
Actual

9.94% 10.86%on core capital - against standard of minimum 5.00%

on supplementary capital L8!% 2.1,4%

17.75% 71-OOo/L
On total capital - including capital conservation
buffer

20zt 2020

Category No. of shares No. of shares

Sponsors and Directors 916,829,991.00 28.48% 9s0,206,388.00 30.99%

Financial institutions 7 54 ,428 ,179 .00 23.43% 643,459,462-00 20.98%

Foreign investors 26,9L2,236.OO o.84% 31,161,475.00 L.02%

Non-resident Bangladeshi 681,345.00 o.o2% 715,910.00 0.02%

General public 1,520,887,819.00 47 .24% t,440,475,404.OO 46.99%

3,219,739,570.00 3,066,418,639.00
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Dhaka started commercial operation on March 23, 1983. The 2nd Branch was opened on 11th May

1983 at Khatungonj, Chittagong.

NBL is providing banking services with excellence through its branch network located all over the
country, covering even the neglected remote rural areas, keeping in mind its responsibilities to the

society. Presently the Bank has a strong market-base with total 219 branches. The Bank has also 14 sub-

branches for extending banking services at root level. Alongside, NBL is extending banking services

through Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) to foreign investors and local entrepreneurs. The Bank has been

gradually building up extensive global connections to ease different commercial banking needs and also

to facilitate the wage-earners and beneficiaries of homebound foreign remittances. ln making global

banking transactions the Bank established Relationship Management Application (RMA) with tl42 banks

and foreign correspondents in 56 countries. Furthermore, to facilitate the expatriate Bangladeshis to
ease their home-bound remittances the Bank, by now has made Drawing Arrangements.

Vision:

Ensuring highest standard of clientele services through best application of latest information

technology, making due contribution to the national economy and establishing ourselves firmly at home

and abroad as a front ranking bank.

Missio n:

Efforts for expansion of our activities by adding new dimensions to our banking services are being

continued unabated. Alongside, we are also putting highest priority in ensuring transparency,

accountability, and improved clientele service as well as to our commitment to serve the society,

through which we want to get closer and closer to the people of all strata. Winning an everlasting place

in the hearts of the people as a caring companion in uplifting the national economic standard through

continuous up gradation and diversification of our clientele services in line with national and

international requirements is the desired goal we want to reach.

Business:

NBL is providing banking services with excellence through its branch network located all over the

country, covering even the neglected remote rural areas, keeping in mind its res ponsibilities to the

society. Presently the Bank has a strong market-base with total 219 branches. The Bank has also 14 sub-

branches for extending banking services at root level. Alongside, NBL is extending banking services

through Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) to foreign investors and local entrepreneurs. The Bank has been

gradually building up extensive global connections to ease different commercial banking needs and also

to facilitate the wage-earners and beneficiaries of homebound foreign remittances. ln making global

banking transactions the Bank established Relationship Management Application (RMA) with 442 banks

and foreign correspondents in 56 countries. Furthermore, to facilitate the expatriate Bangladeshis to
ease their home-bound remittances the Bank, by now has made Orawing Arrangements.

NBL is also the first among domestic banks to introduce international Master Card in Bangladesh. ln the
meantime, NBL has also introduced the Visa Card and Power Card. The Bank has in its use the latest

information technology services of SWIFT and REUTERS. NBL has been continuing its small credit
program for disbursement of collateral free agricultural loans among the poor farmers of Barindra area

in Rajshahi district for improving their livelihood. National Bank, has now acquir€d strength and

expertise to support the banking needs of the foreign investors. NBL stepped into a new arena of
business and opened its Off Shore Banking Unit at Mohakhali to serve the wage earners and the foreign

investors better than before
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Products and Services:

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

Current Deposit: National Bank Limited offers customers current deposit facility for the day-to-day

business transaction without any restriction.

NBI Monthly Savings Scheme (NMS]: National Bank Limited offers monthly savings scheme for its retail

customers with attractive rates.

Monthly Earning Scheme (MES): Under this scheme one will deposit a minimum of Tk.1,00,000/- or its
multiple without any uppers limit and the benefit/ interest is giving on monthly basis.

Double Benefit Account: Under the revised rate of interest of Double Benefit Account (DBA) effective

from February Ol, 2022 the Deposited amount will be doubled in 10 (Ten) Years. Double Benefit

Account (DBA) can be opened at multiple of Tk.1,00,000.00 (One Lac) without any upper limit.

NBL Millionaire Deposit Scheme (MDS): Under this scheme one will deposit a fixed amount on monthly

basis for 4, 6, 9 or 12 years and on maturity he/she will be just a millionaire.

Apon Thikana Shanchoy Prakalpa (ATSP): The Revised Monthly lnstallment of ATSP Deposit Scheme

Ten ure Monthly lnstallment
(Amount in Tk.)

42,750.OO

27,680.00

23,555.00

Terminal Value (in Tk.)

3,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

4,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

2,600,000.00

2,700,000.00

2,800,000.00
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Tenure Terminal Value (in Tk.)

5 Years

8 Years

10 Years

2 Years

3 Years

4 Years

5 Years

Monthly lnstallment

(Amount in Tk.)

97,250.00

65,200.00

49,080.00

39,350.00

FC Deposit: National Bank Limited gives the opportunity to maintain foreign currency account through
it's Authorized Dealer Branches-

Shadhinota, A Bi-Monthly lncome Scheme: The period of the deposit is 2 years. The Beneficiary will
receive Tk.550.00 as interest in every 2 (Two) Months against every Tk.50,000.00 initial deposit. i.e. total
12 interest payments will be made in 2(Two) Years and the initial deposit will be repaid upon expiry of
the term. Deposit can immediately be liquidated in FULL at any point of time. No penalty will be charged
for early encashment. Credit facilities up to 80% of the deposited amount will be allowed against lien on
balance of the account at the prevailing rate of lnterest of the Bank. Bank will not impose any charge of
its own. Only Government Charges will be deducted from the account. This product is auto renewable.
Payment schedule of the Scheme is given on the bank's official website.
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century Deposit Scheme: The period of the deposit is 100 days. The revised interest rate is 6.00% p.a.

with effect from 05 June 2022. The initial amount can be Tk. 50,000.00 or above. lnterest Calculation is

at actual day Basis (i.e. 365/360). This product is auto renewable (principal without interest / principal

with inter€st). Credit facilities up to 80% of the deposited amount will be allowed against lien on

balance of the account at the prevailing rate of interest of Bank. Bank will not impose any charge of its

own. Only Government Charges will be deducted from Account. Link Account of this deposit can be

maintained at any Branch of NBL.

Term Oeposit: National Bank Limited is offering Term Deposit starting from 1 month with attractive
interest rate based on tenure. (1M-5.50%,3M- 5.50-5.75%, 6M-6.00%, LY -6.50%,2Y-6.5o%\.

Savings Deposit: National Bank Limited offers customers a hassle-free and low charges savings account

through the branches all over Bangladesh.

Payment of interest to sB A/c: lnterest on Savings Account shall accrue half yearly and be applied on

.Iune and December every year. No interest is payable if 25% or above is withdrawn from an account or
if number of withdrawals is 4 or above in a particular month.

Sonar Bangla Amanot: Benefit Features-

. The period ofthe deposit is 45 days.

. The revised interest rate will be 5.75% p.a. with effect from 05 June 2022 instead of 6.50% p.a.

. The initial amount can be Tk. 50,000.00 or above.

. lnterest Calculation is at actual day Basis (i.e. 365/360).

. This account can be opened till 31 December 2022.

. This product is auto renewable (principal without interest / principal with interest) and will be

continued until the customer wants to mature / encash.

. credit facilities up to 80% of the deposited amount will be allowed against lien on balance of the

account at the prevailing rate of interest of Bank.

. Bank will not impose any charge of its own. only Government Charges will be deducted from

Account.
. Link Account of this deposit can be maintained at any Branch of NBL.

Higher Education Deposit Scheme (HED): We The revised initial deposits for different categories of H ED:

Preferred Service Account (PSA): Minimum rate of interest would be the highest rate of SND and the
maximum rate of interest will be 6.50% p.a. with effect from 05 June 2022. The Competent Authority of
Head Office will fix the interest rate within the aforementioned range considering the nature, volume &
expected balance in the Account.
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Category Rate of lnterest p.a. lnitial Deposit (Taka)

for Different Categories
Gross Amount (Taka)

Receivable by the Customers

Category-A 6.75% 6,2s,000.00 60,000.00

Category-B 6.7s% s,21,000.00 s0,000.00

Category-C 6.7 4% 4,17,000.00 40,000.00
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Shwapno: The Revised Monthly lnstallment of Shwapno Deposit Scheme:

Tenure Monthly lnstallment (Tk.) Terminal Value (Tk.)

2 years 3,900.00 1,00,000.00

NBL Aamar Account: Benefit Features'

. lnterest bearing frequent transactional account for all individual customers-

. lnterest will be calculated on daily product basis and to be credited to the account monthly

. The lnterest Rate ofthis product will be 2.00% P.A.

Probashi Shwapno: Benefit Features-

o The period ofthe deposit will be 01(one)year.
o The revised interest rate will be 6.80% p.a. with effect from 01 February 2022.

. The minimum amount can be Tk.50,000.00 or above.

. This product is auto renewable (principal without interest / principal with interest).

. Credit facilities up to 80% of the deposited amount will be allowed against lien on balance of the
account at the prevailing rate of interest of Bank.

o Bank will not impose any charge of its own. Only Government Charges will be deducted from
Account.

School Banking Account (SBD): ln order to build up the tendency of savings by students as well as

engage students in the banking services, NBL always encourage opening of school Banking Accounts.

The applicable rate of interest on School Banking Deposits will be 2.50% p.a. with effect from February

01,2022.

CREDIT PRODUCTS

Lease Finance: Leasing is an emerging sector and day by day it is becoming popular among the Banks

and Financial lnstitutions. Keeping this in mind, National Bank Limited (NBL) in 2007 introduced Lease

Finance Scheme for their valuable customers encompassing the following features-

Major Features of Lease:

The Contract: There are essentially two parties to a contract of lease financing, namely the owner and

the user.

Assets: The assets/property to be leased is the subject matter of lease financing contract.

Lease Period: The basic lease period during which the lease is non-cancelable.

Rental Payments: The payment made by the Lessee to the Lessor against lease assets is called the lease

rental.

Maintain: Provision for the payment of the costs of maintenance and repair, taxes, insurance, and other
expenses appertaining to the asset leased.

Term of Lease: The term of the lease is the period for which the agreement of lease remains in

operation.

Ownership: During the lease period, ownership of the assets is being kept with the lessor, and its use is

allowed to the lessee
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Terminating: At the end of the period, the contract may be terminated.

Renew or Purchase: An option to renew the lease or to purchase the assets at the end of the basic

period.

Default: The lessee may be liable for all future payments at once, receiving title to the asset in

exchange.

House Building Finance: The steep rises in the real estate prices in Bangladesh are mainly due to the
disparity in supply and demand of quality residential accommodation. ln our country, people belongs to
the middle income group are mainly the target market for the housing loans. Sky rocketing cost of real

estate makes owning a house unaffordable to this group of people. They require affordable long term
finance to own a shelter of their dream. Keeping this reality in mind, National Bank Limited (NBL) in

2007 introduced 02 (Two) Housing Loan schemes for individuals.

o Long Term "NBL Housing Loan" to construct or purchase residential building or apartment and

. Medium Term "Small House Loan" for repair, renovation, extension etc. of existing building or
apartment.

NBL also provides House Building Loan (Commercial) and House Building Loan (General) to Developers/

lndividuals for development/construction/ purchase of apartment/commercial complexes which does

not fall within the purview of NBL Housing Loan or Small House Loan. ln fact NBL's participation in

housing sector is more wide and broad as it provides wide range of products to meet the need of the
customers both in city and urban areas through its all Branches.

SME Finance: PPG based SME Products of NBL-

o NBL Small Business Loan (Limit up to Tk.5.00 lac without collateral)
. NBL Festival small Business Loan (limit up to Tk.3.00 lac without collateral)
. NBL Weavers Loan (Limit up to Tk.5.00 lac without Collateral)
. NBL Nari lagaran (Limit up to Tk.5.00 lac without Collateral)
. NBL Nobo Uddog Loan (Limit up to Tk.25.00 lac, up-to Tk. 10.00 lac without Collateral)
. NBL Trinamul Uddog Loan (Limit up to Tk.0.50 lac without Collateral

Retail Credit: Retail Loan products of NBL-

. Any purpose Loan (Limit up to Tk-10.00 lac without collateral)

. Consumer Durables Loan (Limit up to Tk.5.00 lac without collateral)
o Professional Loan (Limit up to Tk.10.00 lac without collateral)
. Education Loan (limit up to Tk.5.00 lac without collateral)

Trade Finance:

a. lmport: The bank support import functions through Letter of Credit (LC) and Loan against Trust

Receipt (LTR).

b. Export: To support the export functions, the Bank provides the following facilities -
i. Pre-shipment Finance through Back to Back Letter of Credit, Export Lc (Advising & Transfer), EDF

Loan, Over Draft (OD) and Packing Credit (PC).

ii. Post-shipment Finance through Export Bill Purchase, Export Bills for Collection, Local Documentary
Bills Purchase (LDBP)/ Foreign Documentary Bills Purchase (FDBP).

(
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Agriculture Finance: Agriculture plays a vital role in Bangladesh economy and the development of our
country significantly depends on the productivity of rural areas. Realizing the importance of agricultural

finance in creating self-employment opportunities and socio-economic development of the country,

National Bank Limited has been providing Agriculture & Rural credit facilities through its own branches

across the country since its inception.

F EATU R ES

. Credit for cultivation of crops & farming of fishery, poultry & livestock and purchasing of
agriculture tools & irrigation equipment;

. Credit for cultivation of Pulse, Oil Seeds, Spices & Maize under concessional rate of interest.

Working Capital Finance: National Bank Limited provides working capital finance facilities to the
business concerns to meet their day to day expenses as under -
Funded: Over Draft (OD), Cash Credit (Hypothecation), Loan against Trust Receipt (LTR), Short Term

Loan, Demand Loan.

Non-Funded: Bank Guarantees, Letter of Credits as best suited to client's liquidity requirement and risk

profile.

Work/ Supply Order Finance: NBL provides Work / Supply Order Financing facilities to execute work /
supply order favoring contractors / suppliers.

Work / Supply Order Finance enable contractors / suppliers financial accommodation in the form of Bid

Bond, Performance Guarantee (PG), Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and SOD (Work Order)facility.

Project Finance: NBL provides project finance for setting up industrial projects and for BMRE.

The Bank, from the very beginning has been an active partner of the private sector in developing large

and medium scale industry of the country. The bank has been financing Term Loan (lndustrial) facility
for establishing new project and / or BMRE of various projects in the sectors namely textile, garments,

power, steel, telecom, pharmaceuticals, packaging, consumer products, health and real estate. We are

offering Short Term and Mid Term finance to our customers to meet emergency financial needs of their
project / business.

Loan Syndication and Structured Finance: NBL Act as an arranger to raise fund for capital intensive
projects for sharing risks & pooling of resources & reputation.

NBL also participates with other Banks / Financial lnstitutions to finance infrastructure projects and

capital intensive industrial projects.

SERVICES

. lnternet Ba nking

. Service Location

CARD PRODUCTS

Credit Card: National Bank Limited introduced Credit Card and Acquiring card transactions first
€ver in Bangladesh in 1997 among the local banks as a principal member of MasterCard
lnternational. Thereafter in 2003 National Bank Limited obtained principal membership of Visa
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Worldwide and introduced Visa Credit Card in the country with Acquiring of Visa card

transaction.

Debit card: National Bank Limited introduced EMV chip Visa Debit card in 2016 lo provide 24/7

Banking services to its nationwide large customer base provided by ATM facilities with selective

branches emphasizing customers' demand and business importance.

Features

o EMV Chip Based Visa Card, most advanced technology for secure.

. Enable for most secured Two Factor Authentication (2FA) on e-commerce transactions through

One-Time-Password.

. Can be used for 24/7 country wide ATMS for anytime cash Withdrawal at nationwide ATMS

bearing Visa, Q-cash & NPSB Logo.

o Can be used for anytime purchases/services at any merchant outlets, superstores, hospitals,

clinics, hotel & restaurants bearing Visa Logo Pos Terminals.

. Real Time SMS Transaction alert

. Minimum Card Fee & No Hidden Charges

. 24x7 Call centre for Customer Services

. Discount/Privileges at different merchant outlets

. Easy to obtain- once customer opens an account with any of NBL Branches, we will issue a Debit

Card upon request.

. No need of carrying cash or a cheque book.

(c) Board of Directors and Management

MasterCard
Platinum DUAL

Gold DUAL

Classic DUAL
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Sl No Name Oesignation

1 Mrs. Monowara sikder Chairman

2 Ms. Parveen Haque Sikder, MP Director

3 Mr. Alhaj Khalilur Rahman Director

4 Mr. Moazzam Hossain Director

5 l\,4 r. Ron Haque Sikder Director

6 Mr. Zakaria Taher Director

7 Mr. Mabroor Hossain Director

8 Mr. Md. Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta lndependent Director

9 Nlr. Murshid Kuli Khan lndependent Director
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10 Lieutenant General Md. Shafiqur Rahman, OSP (BAR), SPP,

AFWC, Psc (Retd)

Nominated Director (Sikder

lnsurance Company Ltd.)

11 Mr. Md. Mehmood Husain Managing Director & CEO

Profile of the Board of Directors

Mrs. Monowara Sikder

Honorable Chairman
Mrs. Monowara Sikder is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of National Bank Limited. she is also

involved with different socio economic organization of the country. Mrs. Sikder is the Member of the

Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of National Bank Limited. She is also associated with the

following Organizations:

Chairman

. Z H Sikder Women's Medical College & Hospital (Pvt.) Ltd.

. sikder Real Estate Ltd.

. Monowara Sikder Medical College & Hospital

o Sikder organic Market (Pvt.) Ltd.

. Trustee Board, Z H Sikder University of Science & Technology

Member

. Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

. zarina sikder Trust

Ms. Parveen Haque Sikder, MP

Director
Ms. Parveen Haque sikder is the Chairperson of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of
National Bank Limited. She has graduated in Medical Science from U.S.A.

Name of Concerns Associated

1) Vice Chairperson- Z H Sikder Womens Medical College & Hospital.

2) Chairperson- Millenium lnt'l School.

3) Director- Sikder Real Estate.

Mr. Alhaj Khalilur Rahman

Director
Mr. Khalilur Rahman is one of the leading industrialists and business personalities of Bangladesh. He is

the Chairman of KDS Group, one of the large business conglomerates of Bangladesh having footsteps In

almost all the sectors- He is one of the Sponsor Directors of National Bank Limited and also the member

of Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. He is a Bachelor of Science in Management and a

Commercially lmportant Person (clP). He is the President of chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce & lndustry (CMCCI), Vice President of Bangladesh lnland Container Depot Association

ll(BrcDA)

@r-
, Chairman of B desh C. . Coil Ma nufactu rers & ers Association (BCRCMEA) andR
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founder President of Patiya samity at chittagong city. He is a Shareholder of Al-Arafa lslami Bank Ltd.

He is the Life Member of Bhatiary Golf and Country Club, Chittagong Boat Club, Chittagong Club Ltd,

chittagong Metropolitan Lions club, chittagong Press Club, chittagong lnstitute Limited (Senior's Club),

Chittagong Maa & Shishu Hospital & Ziri Zanakollan Trust. He is the founder Chairman of Southern

University Eangladesh and President of Khalilur Rahman Mohila College, Khalil Mir Degree College,

Khalil Rahman Girls'High school, Kartala Belkhain Mohabodhi High School, Khalilur Rahman Shishu

Niketon (Kinder Garten), Saberia Khalilia Senior Madrasha & Shaindair Gouchiya Tayoubia Delwara

Begum Sunnia Alim Madrasha.

He is a well-known philanthropist and engaged in different socio economic activities of the country.

Mr. Moazzam Hossain

Director
Mr. Moazzam Hossain is a leading and successful entrepreneur in Bangladesh. He is a Sponsor Director

& former Chairman of National Bank Limited. Presently, he is a Member of the Executive Committee of
the Board of Directors of National Bank Limited.

After completing his graduation under the University of Dhaka, he left for higher studies at Nagoya

University, Japan in the year 1968. He returned to Bangladesh in 1974 after completing post-graduation

from Nagoya University. During his stay in Japan, he embarked in different business ventures in 1971.

By the tender age of 24 years, Mr. Hossain successfully established himself as one of the youngest

entrepreneurs. He pioneered in introducing reconditioned cars from Japan and pay as you earn concept

in Bangladesh.

Mr. Hossain, the founder of Hosaf Group of companies, was one of the first entrepreneurs in

Bangladesh to have expanded his business both at home and abroad. With his strong sense of business

acumen and foresight, he has established himself as one of the leading and successful businessman in

the country. He has played a pioneering role in the establishment of the first joint venture company for
deep sea fishing and barter trade with the East European Countries.

Currently, Mr. Hossain is the Chairman of Hosaf Group of Companies. He was also the former Chairman

of Pragati lnsurance company Limited, President of Bangladesh Energy Companies Association, Vice

President of BGMEA and Chairman of Presidency University.

Mr. Ron Haque Sikder

Director
Mr. Ron Haque Sikder, an entrepreneur with diversified skill along with extensive international

experience, leading with distinguished professional communication skills & intelligence. Additionally, he

is bestowed with a unique capacity to think globally but to act locally. High degree of expert knowledge

and dexterity in all facets of Banking, Trading, Health Care & Education, Real Estate & Large

lnfrastructure Development, Hotels / Hospitality, Power Generation, Fine Dining & Restaurant, Aviation,

Fashion, & Life Style made him one of the most dynamic and energetic businesspersons of Bangladesh.

Hailing from a praiseworthy family business background of high corporate standards, he is also actively

involved with different socio-economic organizations of the country. He is the Member of the Executive

Committee of the goard of Directors of National Bank Limited.
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He is associated with the following Organizations:

Chairman

. Power Pac Holdings Ltd.

. R&RHoldingsLtd.

. PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant Ltd. (100 MW)

. PowerPac Keraniganj-ll Power Plant Ltd. (161 Mw)

. PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant Ltd. (100 MW)

. PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Plant Ltd. (100 Mw)

Director

. Z H Sikder Women's Medical college & Hospital (Pvt.) Ltd.

o Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

o Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Managlng Director

. R & RAviation Ltd.

. BEL Construction SDN BHD Ltd.

Managing Partner

. PowerPac

. Al Trade Center

Proprietor

. The River

. R&RHoldings

Member

. Z H Sikder University of Science & Technology

. Monowara Sikder Medical College & Hospital

. Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

. Zarina Sikder Trust

Mr. zakaria Taher

Director
Zakaria Taher is a well-known business personality of Bangladesh and the Managing Director of Armana

Group, on€ of the pioneers of denim-manufacturing and exporting in Bangladesh. He is a graduate from

University of West Virginia, USA. He is involved with different socio-economic organization of the

country and a renowned philanthropist. He is also a former member of Parliament of People's Republic

of Bangladesh.

He has been at the helm of different companies listed below:

1. Chairman - Purbachal Drillers Ltd.

2. chairman TS Holdings Ltd.

3. chairman - TS Packaging Ltd
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Mr. Mabroor Hossain

Director
Mr. Mabroor Hossain is currently a Director of Hosaf Group, one of the largest and fastest growing

private sector companies in manufacturing and service based enterprises in Bangladesh. He has been

involved in private sector businesses for the past 16 years. He manages diversified business interests in

Bangladesh, including Power Generation, Real Estate, Telecommunication, lT and Banking. He is the co-

founder of lnfozillion Teletech Bd Ltd providing Mobile Number Portability Service in Bangladesh. He

currently serves as a Director and Member of the Audit Committee on the Board of National Bank

Limited. Mr. Hossain is on the Board of BIPPA (Bangladesh lndependent Power Producers' Association).

He was also the Director of Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd. Mr. Hossain has an MBA from University College

London (UCL) UK.

He is associated with the following Organizations:

Director

. Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.

. Hosaf lnternational Ltd.

o Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.

. Citi link Apartment Ltd.

. EnergyPrima Ltd.

o H F Power Limited
o Infozillion Teletech BD Ltd.

. Track lnnovative Technologies Ltd.

Shareholder

. Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.

. Pragati lnsurance Ltd.
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4. Chairman - Zyta Garments Ltd.

5. Chairman - Primordial Properties Ltd.

5. Managing Director - Armana Apparels Ltd.

7. Managing Director - Armana Fashion Ltd.

8. Managing Director - Armach Logistic Ltd.

9. Managing Director - Denimach Ltd.

10. Managing Director - Denimach Washing Ltd.

11. Managing Director - Denitex Ltd.

12. Managing Director - Zyta Apparels Ltd.

13. Director - Jeans Culture Ltd.

14. Director - Trimco (Bangladesh) Company Ltd.

He is also the Sponsor Shareholder of Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.
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Mr. Md. Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta
lndependent Director
Mr. Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta has been working for more than 25 years with a good reputation in

the field of Sustainable Development, Digital Financial lncluslon, Participatory Research, Media

communication, Editing, Policy Advocacy, Local Governance, and Political Campaign. He has a Master's

Degree in Development Studies.

Mr. Mukta worked with the UNDP-supported Access to lnformation (a2i) Programme housed at Prime

Ministe/s Office from 2008 to 2017. During the time he led a couple of initiatives including the

establishment of 45,000 e-service access points (popularly known as Digital Centers) at local

government institutions, the development of National Mobile Banking Policy Guideline, initiation of
Agent Banking and Life lnsurance from Digital Centers across the country for the less privileged people.

He also led the Human Development Media initiatives, a 35o-degree approach to creating and sharing

effective content.

Naimuzzaman Mukta has been serving as the Joint Editor to Eangladeshi leading English Daily

"Bangladesh Post". He is also the Executive Editor of Quarterly Magazine "Shahos" and Online News

Portal www.sahos24.com. He was the Editor of Banglar Beej (Seeds Bangladesh), a q ua rte rly .lournal on

agriculture issues. He has been holding the position of a Member of the Research and lnformation

Central Sub-Committee of Bangladesh Awami League since 2012. Being a political activist he

successfully conducted multiple nationwide campaigns.

He is the Chairman ofthe Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of National Bank Limited.

Mr. Murshid Kuli Khan

lndependent Director
Mr. Murshid Kuli Khan, a prominent Banking Professional has long experience in financial supervisions

and the regulation of the financial services. He is a man of huge experience and expertise in the Banking

sector. He had long career in Bangladesh Bank where he joined as Assistant Director in the year 1976

and lastly served as Deputy Governor from November 2007 to December 2011. Apart from that he was

the Managing Director of two large Nationalized Banks in Bangladesh namely lanata Bank and

Bangladesh Krishi Bank. He was also the administrator (Chairman & Managing Director) of the Oriental

Bank Limited. He is a member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of National Bank

Limited.

Mr. Khan participated in many Tralning Courses on banking at home & abroad including Bank of

England, Federal Reserve Training lnstitute Washington DC, Bank of France and Reserve Bank of lndia

etc. He is a certified Fellow of the Toronto Center, Canada and also a Fellow of the lnstitute of Bankers,

Bangladesh. He has number of publications on Banking and Finance in national and international
journals. He was adjunct professor of Khulna University and lnternational University of Business

Agriculture and Technology. He was founder Chairman of Janata Exchange Co. Srl, Rome, ltaly. He was

also Director of Eastern Bank Ltd., lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh (lCB) & lndustrial and

lnfrastructure Development Finance Company Limited (llDFC). Mr. Khan completed his B.A (Honors) &
M.A in Economics from University of Dhaka. He also completed M.A. in Banking & Finance from
University of Wales, Bangor, U.K. Moreover, he studied Econometrics and Financial Analysis in the

University of california, lrvine, USA.
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Mr. Husain is a member of Association of Bankers Bangladesh and life member of Bangladesh

Economic Association. He is actively associated with various social organizations.

Management Profile

National Bank Limited's Top Management consists of the following officials:

Executive Committee:
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va. a iscr Rashid
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MANAGING DIRECTOII

NATIONAL BANK LIMI I- I.)

HEAD OFFICE, DHAKA

| ', iAil rul]

K M Rasidu asan
Chief Ex€cutive Officer

l l t.:,.' , iii

Designationst Name of Member

Ch a irpe rso n1 Ms. Parveen Haque Sikder, MP

Mrs. Monowara Sikder Member2

Member3 Mr. Alhaj Kha lilur Ra hma n

Mr. Moazzam Hossain

5 Mr. Ron Haque Sikder

6 Mr. Murshid Kuli Khan Memb{\

l.!:l ifrly *'"" nhaka
fiiil

Lieutenant General Md. Shafiqur Rahman, OSP (BAR), SPP, afwc, psc (Retd)

Nominated Director (Sikder lnsurance Company Ltd.)

Lieutenant General Md. Shafiqur Rahman, OSP (BAR), SPP, afwc, psc(Retd) is the representative Director

of Sikder lnsurance Company Ltd., a corporate shareholder of National Bank Ltd. He carries long 38

years'experience of serving Bangladesh Army and the nation at home and abroad including five years

of active service in Chittagong Hill Tracts and four years of peacekeeping across Asia, Africaand the

Middle East. He was conferred with Bangladesh Army Medals, 'sena Pa ro dorsh ita Pada k- SPP' in early

20L4, 'Outstanding Service Padak - OSP' in 2018 and 2019 consecutively for excellence in military
professionalism.

Prior to his retirement in]anuary 2021, General Shafique was the Chief of General staff of Bangladesh

Army and before that he served as the Director General of Special Security Force. The General has the

rare honour of commanding three lnfantry Divisions including prestigious 24 lnfantry Division in

Chittagong.G e nera I Shaflque obtained his 'Masters of Defence Studies'from the National University of
Bangladesh. He was also awarded with the 'Presidential Gold Medal' in April 2014 for academic

excellence in the Masters of Security Studies degree under Bangladesh University of Professionals. He

has the honour of obtaining a diploma in Strategic Planning and Development from Cranfield University

of the United Kingdom. He attended number of international seminars, workshop and symposiums in

different countries and regions of the world.

Mr. Md. Mehmood Husain

Managing Director & CEO

A seasoned banker with over 37 years experience in the financial sector of Bangladesh. During

this long career, Mr. Husain held different senior positions in different private sector banks in

Bangladesh including Additional Managing Director of Prime Bank Ltd. & 09 years as Managing

Director & CEO in two reputed commercial banks namely Bank Asia Ltd. & NRB Bank Limited

prior to joining at NBL as MD & CEO on December 09, 2021.

He has vast knowledge & experience in the field of banking and economics. He possesses

expertise in strategic business development, financial risk and people management. A post

graduate in Economics from the University of Dhaka, he started his banking career in 1984 as the

probationary officer with National Bank Ltd. He has attended numerous professional workshops

and seminars at home and abroad.

4. Member

Member
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7 Lieutenant General Md. Shafiqur Rahman,

osP (BAR), sPP, AFWC, Psc (Retd)

Member

8 lv1r. Md. Mehmood Husain Ex-Officio Member

Audit Committee:

sL. Name of Member Designation

1, Mr. Md. Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta chairman

Mr. Mabroor Hossain Member

Risk Management Committee:

sL. Name of Member Designation

1 Ms. Parveen Haque Sikder, MP Chairperson

2 Mr. Ron Haque Sikder Member

Senior ManaBement:

sL. Designation

1 Mr. Md. Mehmood Husain Managing Director & CEO

2 Mr. Syed Rois Uddin Deputy Managing Director

3 Mr. Hossain Akhtar Chowdhury Deputy Ma naging Director

4 Mr. Kazi Kamal Uddin Ahmed Senior Executive Vice President

5 Mr. Sheikh Akhter LJddin Ahmed 5enior Executive Vice President

6 Mr. Arun Kumar Halder Senior Executive Vice President

1 Mr. Md. Abdur Rahim Executive Vice President

8 Mr. Md. Munshi Abu Zakaria Executive Vice President

9 Mr. Krishna Kamal Ghose Executive Vice President

10 Mr. Ashish Kumar Lasker Executive Vice President

11 Mr.AKMSalahUddinKhan 5enior Vice President

1,2 Mr .Mohammad Abu Rashed

Nowab

Vice President

(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof

Encumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, there is no encumbered asset of National Bank Limited.

Unencumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, total unencumbered assets of National Bank Limited are BDT

s51.,O37,224,037.

45
t

Scnl.r Vica rra.ia. n,
C.mpeny Sacratary

Ne tlaaal B.nk Llmltaa

Ma. a l3cr llrsh iC MD. MEEMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BANK LIM IIED
II!,lD OFFICE, DHAKA

KM asar:
Chief €xecutvo Offcer

Hd@f bri*rcitiriE
ilul, l(.ll N*rul trlg(ElB our. H..d Oftlce . thala Ssqdty

2.

Name of Member

?o>



.\rl*i*r;'xssim Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

Krish n a K am3 ose. FCA
EVP & CFO Md. aiser Rashla MD. MEHMO USAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Amount in BDT

K M Rasidul n
Chief Executive Offcor

y-

Particulars 30 June 2022

Cash la,527,a3L,403
ln hand (including foreign currencies) 4,t87,767,853
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank 14,446,063,550

(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 1,,646,264,447

ln Bangladesh 759,199,779

Outside Bangladesh 887,068,668

Money at call and on short notice 91,300,000

lnvestments 74,674,O81,557

64,01,1,599,7 45

Others t0,662,447 ,812
Loans and advances 4O9,7a7 343,tOL
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc 403,726,7t5,7 40

Bills purchased and discounted 6 ,067 ,227 ,367
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 3,489,805,975

Other assets 42,423,5Ot,754
Non-banking assets z97,Oa6,4OO

Total assets 55r,O37,224,037

Particulars
12,737,O34,19tBorrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts 444,806,434,651,

33,682,957 ,445Current deposit and other accounts
4,857,501,774Bills payable

Savings bank deposits 61,063,463,000
116,388,760,994Fixed deposits

Term deposit 222,8t3,757,438
2,400,000,000Subordinated bonds

Startup fund 36,808,199

4t,18t,554,207
Total liabilities 501,161,831,250
Shareholders'equity
Total shareholders' equity 49,875,392,787
Paid-up capital 32,197,395,700
Statutory reserve 17 ,224,487,280
General reserve 32,7 66,423
Other reserve 7,362,438,448
Retained earnings (94s,47 4,723\

49,875,2L3,r2a
Non-controlling (minority) interest L79,659
T_otal liabilities and sharefol4lers' equity ssl,0r,224,o37

(e) Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets:

Description of Liabilities:

Amount in BDT
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(f) Description of Previously lssued Debt Securities:

The current status of previously issued debt as on 31'tMay,2022 of National Bank Limited is given below:

Amount in Crorc

of
lssue

Types of
lssue

Subscription
Amount

Maturity
Date

subs.ribers
Amount
lnvested

Outstanding
Amount as

on
37.O5.2022

Remarks

2010
Subordinated

Bond
250.00 crore 05.12.2077

A. K. KHAN & COM. LTD 5.00

Nil

AGRANI BAN( LTO, 20.00

BANGLADESH COMMERCE EANK

LTD
s.00

BANGLADESH DEVELOPMENT

BANK
10.00

CENTRAT DEPOSITORY

BANGIADES
30.00

DELTA LIFE INSURANCE LTD 5.00
DUTCH BANGLA EANK LTD 10.00

EASTLAND INSURANCE

COMPANY
5.00

IANATA BANK LTD 20.00

MERCANTILE BANK LTD 5.00
NATIONAL CREDIT & COMMERCE 5.00

NATIONAL LIFE INSURA CO LTD 5.00
ONE BANK tTD 10.00

PRIME BANK LTD 20.00
PLIBALI BANI( ITD 10.00

RUPALI BANK LTD 2 5.00

SAUDI-EAN6LADESH IND & AGRI 20.00

SONALI EANI( LTD, 20.00

STANDARD BAN( ITD 5.00

TRUST BANK LTD. 5.00

Total 250.00

Year
of

lssue

Types of
lssue

Subscription
Amount

Maturity Date Subscribers
Amount
lnvested

Outstanding
Amount as

on
31.05.2022

Remarks

2077 -
2018

Subordinated
Bond

400.00 Crore

1't Tren.h 21.12.2024

2nd Trench
16.05.2025

AGRANl BANK

LTD
25.00 15.00

ONE EANK LTD 25.00 15.00

RUPALI BANK

LTD
90.00 54.00

SADHARAN

BIMA COR
10.00 6.00

SONALI BANK

LTD
s0.00 30.00

MutualTrust
Bank

25.00 15.00

Uttara EAnk

Limit
50.00 30.00

AB Bank Limited 125.00 75.00

400.00 240.00

Krishna Kamal Chosc. FCA
EVI'& Ct--O \

KM
Chief Executvo
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SECTION 12: AUDITORS' REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

NBL

Auditor's Report along with audited financial statements of NBL is also annexed with this lnformation
Memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - 3

Krish n a Kamal Chose. FC

tvNron
Oflrcc

. Dhrh.
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNT/dNTs

SINCE 1958
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nChief Executive Oficer

FrfSrorrykkj C+tlr

Repo.t on the Audlt ofthe Consolidat€d and Separate Finat.ial Statelnents

Oplnion
we have.udited the consolidalqd flnancill stllemeots of Nationai Eank tinrited aod its

subsidiari$ (the "6roup") a5 well as the sFpa6te tinancial statements qf NEtionrl Bahk

Lirn,led {rhe'Sanf), whach comprise the consolidated and seprrate batlnce sheets as at 30

lune 2022 and the consolidated and separate ptorit and lots a<.ount5, con.oljdated and

reparate Sbternenti of changes in equlty and aonsolidated and sepa,ale aash flow
staternents for th€ perlod then ended, ahd notes to the consolldated and sepatate tinancial

rtatements, inchding a 5ummary of slSnlllcant accour*ing policies afld other erplanato,Y
Intormation.

ln our opinion. the ac.ornpanying consolidated financiai staternents of ths G.oup and

seBa.ate financlal statem€nts of the Brnk Sive a true and fair view of lhe r"6li'hrert
balance rheet of the 6ioup and lhe tepa.ate balance sheet of the B.nk as at 30 June 2022
g5-9e.r disdosu.e in note 1O-1 & ,.5 and of its consolldaled and sePa.ite prolrt and lo55

-arcouots and ils consolldated and separate caSh f,ows for the period the'l €nded ln

accordnace w'th lnternatiorlal Flnrncl!l Reporting Standards (lFi55) as oqlained in notes 2

and cornply with the Bank Company Act, 1991 (45 amended up to date), the Comranles Act
1994, the Eules tnd Eegulatlons lssued bV the Bsngladesh Bank, the Rules and Re8{rlatirrnt
issued by the Bnngladesh s€curitie! & Exchdnge Commisdon {8SEC} and othe. applicable
Ian 5 rnd Regulations.

Baris ,o. Oplnlon
W€ conducled ou. audit in acco.dan.e $/ith lnternaaional Stand6tds on Auditing (|SA5J' Ou.
re5pqnrlbililier unde. those standards a.e further deJcrlbed ln the Auditor5' Responsibillties
for th€ Audit ot the consolidated and Separate Financial Slatements s.ction of our report.
We are irdrpendert oflhe Group and the Eank in tccordinte with the lnternrtlon.l Ethics

Standards goard tor Accounta!lts' Code of flhi.s for p.afe$ional Accountants (IESBA Cod€),

BanSkdesh Secrrhier and Exchange commiJslor (BS!C) and Bandadesh 8rnk, and we have
futfilled gur other ethkal rerponsibilitaes In a(cordan.e \rdth th. lE58A Code and the
lnrtitute ofChartered Accountants ot BanS,adesh {ICAB) 8ye Lav/9.

We b€lieve thBt the audit evidence we have obtained i3 sufficient and approprlat€ to
paovide a basiS for our opinion

lllA! OfngE ! RUPAJ BlnlA Eli,c6Ar'l, 1. Rn lU( AVEIIUE {5rH E 6rH r-rOOR}

lSAtCti Oltict : :Ai!r( 6&ar&ER t!ti{ Fl o.,i! r4{.1 s(. llirrlB i?na. AGRABiD (},i. c({JslE t ooRjtlc. c.'a}--]foR}l,l. B&1crAs€slt
'€l c?ll,1xn*. C.rr IBdqEqr+, r.n

C

49

k"5

lU JAN

.rhI\Avrout, Dhah-

I IJ JAN 1023 li JAN 2w'*'



v Nalional Bank Limited
A 8a!( for Perioroanra $h Palenlial

Draft lnformation Memorandum of Nationa Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Mlllion

Ksy Audit Matters

lGy audh matters a.e lhose matle.s that, in ou, prolessignal judgement, were of moet

signitlcance io the asdlt ofthe consolid.ted afid separate fiEncial statemente forthe period

ended 30 ,{lne 2022. lhese matte.s were addrelsed in the cgntext o{ the audit ot th€

ronssridated and separate financial statements, and in forming th€ Audilors' opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a sepa.ate gplnion on these matters' Fol each matter below

our delcrifil,oft olhow our audit addaessed the matter is provided in that context'

We have fulfilled the responsibilities desqibed in tie Auditors' respsnsibilities for the audit

of the consolidated and Separate tlnrocial staterneflts s€ction of our report, in.ludin8 in

relaiion 10 these matlerg-

Ac.ordiogly, our aodit included the performan€e of procedures designed to respond to our

asseirrnent of the risks of material misstate'Ilenls ofthe corEolidated and separate finaltcial

statements. These results of our audit p.ocedures, including the procedures performed to

address the matters belor^r, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying

coosolidated and :eparate financial Statements

M€a5urement ol vlsion for loans and Advan.es

The proces, for eitimatiog the prqvision for
loans & advances portiolio associated with
credit risl 'r5 iudgmental and €omplex' While
e$imatin8 such provlsion certalo iud8mental
factors n€ed to be considered includlng:

. Future bu5iness performance of the
borrowerl

. Key assumptions relating tq fu.ther
busin€st performance of the
borrower;

. Market value of the collat€ralj

. Abllityto repo5se5s collateral; and

. Recgvery tates.

flrthermore, these provigion5 are processed

manually using the voluminous data
extracted trom the lT system otlhe ganl and

following the instrlctions ol Bangladesh

Eank (the central banl ot Banglade!h) issued

trom time to tiine.

Due to high level of iudgement involved and

using some manual process irl estimating the
provisi,cn for loans and advances, we

considered th is to be a key audit matter.

2 ffi
C
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We tested the design and oPerating

effectivenets of key cont.ols focusjfiS on the
following:

Credit rnonltoti,rg and provkioning
proceSs;

ldentjficatioo of klss events, including

early r.raming and defauh waming
indicators; aad

Review of quanerly Classification of
Loans {cl).
Fqllaw BanBladesh EanlCs drcolar and
guldelines;

OrlI substaniive procedures ln teraiion to the
provision ror lo.n and adYances porttolio
compri5ed the iollowingi

Reviewed general and specific provisions

kept by lhe bank;
Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts bas€d, checked
the calcllations of the provisions and
te5ted the completeness and accuracy of
the underlyinS information
Asreised the a rialenesr and

HEAD otrlcE' D

Ouraudlt matlertDesc.iption of key



v National Bank Limited
A B.nk for Pedormance *h Polendd

Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of 8DT 5,000 Million

3

Kr

Frn
Net
I lt/

51irhna Kamal C hose.
LVP&CFO

tncul Arim rnrstrurion Dr
tonrl 8tn\ Lrmrtcd Hcarl
l, Xur Nlrrul lrho A,rnui

FCA

vt!ton
Ofhcc
Dhrkr

Ma. Kais.r Rashid
MD. MEHMOOD AINSanlor Vaca Pr-iaa.t

Co,npany S.cr?tary
Natlonat Bank Limat-t

H..d Olflcc Oh.k.
I u JHli LvL')

MANAGING DIRECTOR
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KM Hasan
Chi6t Execuuve Officer
Frri

tor lndividually assesred provisions, the
mearurem€nt of the provision may be
d€peode.t on the vahation of collateral,
estimatc of exit values and the tirning of
cash flows,

Proyision mea5urem€nt is ptima.ily
dependent upon ley assumptions relating to
probability of defauh, ability to repossess

collateral and recovery rates.

At the period end the Bank reported total
gross loans and advances of BDT 406,570.03
Million (2021: BDT 445,287.71 Million) and

total provision fo{ loans and Advances gDT

20,518.10 Million inclsding provi5ion fo,
good bo.rowers (2021: BDT 20,614.96
Million). We have focused on the following
siSnificant judgments ?nd estimater which
could Bive rise to material misstatement or
managemeBt bia5i

Compleleness and timing of recqgnition
of loss events in accordanae with crlteria
s€t out in ERPD circular no 14, dated 23

Sept€mber 2012, BRPD drcular no. 03

dated 2l April 2019, BRPD circular no. 17
dated 28 September 2020 and BRPD

clrcular no. 56 dated 10 December 2020.

BanSladesh Eank has taken into
considerati,on the fu.ther negative impact on
busine3s and econqmy due to the
subsequent waves of Covid-19 ard issued

BRPD Circulars no. 3 dated 31.,anuary, 2021,
no. 5 dated 24 March,2021 and no, 51 dated
29 D€cember 2021 and BRPD Clrcular letter
No. 53 dated lO December ?02L and BRPD

Circular No. 14 dated 22 lur€ 2012
respectively through which the Bank5 a.e
allowed to continue moratorium on further
downSradint of the classitication of
lnvestments subject to certain conditlons.
One ot eudr conditions 15 to.eceive by 31
December 2021, at least 15% of the total
instalment amounts due on 2021 from the

presentation of discloslrei atainst
relevant accounting standards and

Eanglade5h Bank guidellnes.

Firall% compared the amount of
provision requlremeot as determined by
BanSladesh Bank to the actual amount of
provi5ion rnaintained.

lU JAN il]IJ aY'fSsmryna,*ma

audit matterseudit matteas Our tooI
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KM id Hasan
Chlst Exocutivo Ofticer

cancerned Client at pe. the Banke. and
Client relationship and by 30June 2022, at

Iea5t 50% ofthe total lnstalment due for the
quaner April-June 2022.

See note no I and 15.2 to the financial statements

Waiver of interest
Our procedure includes in relation to the

walver of interest are as follows:

Checked whether any principal amour*

has been waived,

checked wh€ther the other p.ovitory

.equir€ments stated by Bangladesh Eank

in this regard has been followed

accordingly,

As5esred the recoSnition methodologles

and calsulatlons against r€levant

accounting standards and Bangladesh

Bank guideline,

Flnally, chected the related appro!'al

letters of Ein8radesh Eanl and board

memo in this reSard.

this period an amount of 8DI 23,453.73

million has been recl8nised a5 other asset

under the head unamortized intere5t waiver

.s per letters of Eangladesh Bank under

cenain condhions.

The significance of the volume ot the

transadlons has material eflect on the

financial statements of the bank and

acco.dinSly, this has been consldered as key

audit matter.

se€ note no 10.1 to the linancial 5tatements

Recotnitign of interest income from loans and advances and cost of depotlts and

bgrrowlngs and decreased profitability
we tested the deslSn and operating
effectiveness of key controls over
reco8nition and meaturement of interest on

loanr and advances. We perfotmed test of
op€htlng effectiveness on automated
control ln place to measure and tecognlse

lnterest income. We have Elso performed
gubstantive procedure to check whether
int€rest income i5 recoSnised completely
and accurately. we assessed the
appropriateness and presentatlon of
disclosure a8ainst relevant accounting
standards and gangladesh Eank guidelinet.

Finally. we al5o conducted substantive

analytiEal procedures to a35e5

reasonableness of interest reco durin

Recognition of lnterest income has

significant and wide lnfluence on financial

statements. Recotnit'lon and measurement
of interest income has involvement of
ao{nplex lT envi.onmenl. We identify
re@Bnitron of inter€5t income from loans

and advaoces as a key audit matter because

thi5 i5 qne ofthe key performance indicators

of thc gank and therefore there is an

inherent risl of fraud and e(or in

recognition of interest by management to
meel specific targets or expectations.

Moreover, as per Bangladesh Bank SRPD

circular oo 53 dated 30 December 2021 and

circular no 14 dated 72 )une 2022,
future risk bank were allowedconsiderint

ft Socdty tdsd Catd lkryrnua"'

of key audit mattert Our to key audit matte$
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the period with r€ference to the product

erise outstanding loan balances.

we performed several analytical and

substantive procedures to cheak wheth€r

the calculations relating to the |trterest

income, cogt of deposits and borrowinSs and

the EPs aae alcurate or not.

to recogaize outslandinS,/ arrear investment
income on investment i!+tere deterral
facilities were Siven upon receMng at least

15% of the total receivable amount of 31

December 2021 and 50% of th€ total
instalment due for the quarter April-June

2022.

The bank has reported interest income of
8OT 12,085.57 million, which i5 20.58%,

lower than the prevlout pe.iod (2021: BDT

15,236.83 miltion). Meanwhile, the co5t qf

deposlts and borrowings as repotled by the
bank is BDT 14,112.04 miltion {2021: BDT

14573.18 million). 45 a result, aloog wlth
the outcome qf continuous downgrade of
recove,abilitv of the loans because ot the
effect ot covid-lg pandemic, th€ bank has

incurred net loss of BOT 1903.25 million
during the Fe.iod and the EPS has been

downSraded !o (0.59) frqm o.23 as

compared to prevlous period Moreover,
negative net operating cash flow for the
pe.lod was tk. (15,436-54) million.

AccordlnSfy, this has been considered as keY

audit matter.

S€e note no 22, 23 and 39 to the financial statements

Loan5 and advances
We tested the design arld oP€rating

effectivenest of key cont.ols focu3ing on

credit appraisal, loan dlsbu6ement
procedures and monitoting process as well
as the percentage of oon-performing loan of
loans and advances. We have perlormed
pro.edure to ch€ck whether the Bank has

ensured appropriate documentation as per

Bantladesh Bank regulationt aod the ganfs
policy before dbburtement of loant and

advaoces. ln addition, we have performed
procedure to ch€cl whether the loans and

advances is recorded complet€ly and

accurately and that are existed at the
reporting date. funh€rmor€, we have
assessed the ro ateness of disclosure

loans and advancet are the main element ot
financial statements of the gark. Income of
the Bank is mainly dependent on the
porttolio of loans and advances.

Man.gement pertormance is highlY

dependent on the target achievement of
loans and advances. Loan disburs€metlt
.equi.es robust documentation followed by

approvalfrom approprhte level of aurhority.
we have identilled loans and advances as

tey audit matter because there is an

anherent risk of fraud in disbursement of
loans and advances by management to meel
specific targets or expectations.
lit addition, the bank r€ported non'
pe.forming loan of 8DT 93,942.90 Million,

Scntor Vic€ Freaiaant
CDmp.ny Sccretrrl,

ation6l E.hk Ltrnit-
Haaa Oflica ah.k.
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agaiost Bangladesh Ba.k guidelines.1,43% higher than the previous period
(2021: SOT 92,517.11 Million), which is

23.10%of the total loans and advances.

See note no 8 to the financial statements

valuatign ot treasury bill and treasury bond

We a5ses5€d the ptoc€5ses and controls
put in place by the Group to identify and

confirm the existence gf financial

lnstrumQnts.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated

the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the
financial instrument valuation pro€etses,

including controlg over market data inputs

into valuatlon models, model govemance,

and valuation adiudments.

Finally we arsessed the appropriateness

and presentation of disclosures against
relevant accountin8 standards and

Sangbdesh Baok tuideiines.

The cla$ification and measurement of
treas!ry bill and treasury bond require

iudgment and complex estimates.

ln the absence of a quoted p.ice in an active

marke! lhe fair value of t,easury bill and

treasury bond l! determined using complex

valuation techniques which may take into
consideration di.ector indirect unobservable
market data and complex pricing models
,rJhich requi.e an elevated level of judgment.

See nqte no 7.1.1to the finaocial statemeots

Measurem€nt of deferred tax assets (DTA)

We obtalned an understandin& evaluated

the design and tdsted the operational
effectivenes5 of the Bank's key control5 over
the recognition and measurement of DTAS

and the as5umpt-rons used.

We also assessed the completeness and

accqracy of the data used. we lnvolved tax
5pecialists to as:ess key assumptionl,
controlt, recogntion and roeasurement of
DTA'S. Finally assessed the appropriateness

and presentation ol disclosure5 against IAS

12 lncome Tax.

At the period end of 30 ,une 2022 the Sank

reported total deferred tax a55et5 of BDT

112.82 mlllion (31 December 2021: BDT

112-82 million) and defened tax income of
BDT nil (30 June 2021: BDT nil).

signficant judgment is r€qulred in relation
to deferred tax assets, as their recoverability
is depend€nt on forecasts of future
profitability over a number of periods.

See note no 2,7.5 and 10.1.3 to the tinancial statements

6
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our audit procedules have a focu5 on lT

syrtems and conttob due tg the Pervaslv.
nature and complexity of th€ lT

environment, the large volume of
ransaclions processed in numerous

locations daily and the rellatc€ on

automated and lT dependent manual

controls-

Our areas of audit focus included use. access

management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the
lT envi,oiment. These are key to ensurinS lT

dependent and application based controlr
are operating effectiv€ly.

Oth€r lnlormation

' Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Eond of B0T 5,000 Million

Management is responsible for the other infolmation. The other informatlon comprises all

ofthe information in the Annual R€port other than the consolidated and separate linanclal

rtatements and our auditors' ,eport theteon. The Annual Report i5 expected to be made

avallable to us after the date ofthis audito/s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and s€patate linancial statementJ does not covet the other
lntormation and we do not express any form of assutance conchrsion thereon.
ln connection with our a{rdlt of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other info.mation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consid€r

whether the other information i5 materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Relponslbilltlet of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Con5qlldated

and Separate Flnancial Statements and lnternal Conttols

Management ls responsible for the prepalation aod fair pre:entation of the financial

stateme.ts of the Bank in accordan{e with tFRSs as explained in note 2 and comply wlth the

Baoking Compani€s A.!, 1991 la5 amended up to date), the Cornpanies Act, 1994, the Rules

and Regulations issued by the BanBladesh Bank, the Rules and ReEulations issued by the
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) and otJrer applicable Larrrs and

R€Sulatlons, and for such internal control as mana8€ment detErminet ls necessary to enable

7

and controls
We tested the design and operdtlng
effectiveness of the Baok's lT access controls

over the information sy5tems that are critlcal

to financial reporting.

We tested lT Seneral controls (logical access,

chaoges management and aspects of lT

ope.ational cortrolt). This induded testing
that requ€sts for access to svstems were
app.oprlately revlewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic revie', of
access riShts aod reviewed requests of
(haoges to systems for appropriate approval

and authoriration.

We considered tie control environment
relatin8 to various interfaces, conliSuration
and other applicttion layer controls
ideotitied ar key to our audit

Vd
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the prepatation ol financia! statements that are fiee from material misstaternent, whether

due to fraud o, error. The Eangladesh Sank guidelides requi.e the managem€nt to enslre

effestive internal audit. internal conrol and risk manaSemem functions of the Bank The

management is also tequied to mals a sell-a5se55ment on the effectiveness ot anti-ftaud

inlernal conrols and repott to gangladgsh Eank on instances o, fraud and forgeties'

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statetnents, management i9

rasponsible fo. assessing the Group's and the Bank's abiltty to cortinue 3s a going corem,

dis.losin& as applicable, matters related to Soing concern and u5ing the going coflcero basis

of accounting unless ma.agement eithet intends to liquldate the Group and the Bank ot to

.eas€ operatigns, ot has no realistic alt€mativ€ but to do so.

Those charBed with Sovemance are responsible for ov€rseeing th€ Group's and the Banfs

,inanclal reporting process.

Auatito/s RgIontiblllttes for the Audit of the consdidated and separate financial

stat€ments

our objecttues are to obtaio reasonable assurance about whether the Pnsolidated and

leparate ftnancial stateme{ts as a whole are free ftom matetlnl misstatemen! whether due

to fraud or eror, and tq issue an auditol's repo.t that includet our opinion' Rea5onable

a5surance it a high level of assurance, but ls Rot a Suarantee that an ardit conducted in

acEordance wtth lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it etists'

Misstatement can aris! frgm ftaud or ertor end are con5idered material if, indlvidually ot in

the aggreSate, they could reasonably be expected to inffuence the economi' deckions of

users taken on the basis ofth€se corsolidat€d and teparate financial ttatements'

As part of an audh in accordance with lSAs, we Gxercise protessional judgement and

maintaln prgfesslonal scepticism throughout the audlt. We also:

ldentify and ass6s the ri5k5 ot m3terial misstatement of the consolidated snd separate

financi3l 3tatements, whether due to ftaud or enor, design and perforth audit

procedrtres responsive to those risks, and gbt3ln audit evidence that is sut'icient and

appropriate to provid€ a basis fot our opinion. The risk of not detectin8 a maieti3l

misstat€ment resuhlnB frgm fraud is hi8her than tor one resultlnS ftom etror, as frrud
may involve collusion, forgery intentioflal omlssions, mislepresentatlons, or the

override of internal control.

Obtaln an unde6tandirg of internal contml relevant to the audit in order to deslSn audit

procedures that are app.opriate ln the circumstances.

E\/"aluate the appropriateness of accoufttinS policle5 ured and the reasonableness of
accounlhg estimates and related disclosurg made by manaBement.

conclude on the app.optiateness of management's use of the going concetn basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evldence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exiits related to cv€ots or cooditions that may east Signlfiqant doubt on the Groqp's and

8 ffi
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the ganLs abllity to continue as a toint conce.n. lf we conclude that a material

unce.taioty exists, we are.equired to draw attention in oul auditol's report to the

related di5dosures i. the consolidated and Sepatate financial statements or, if such

disclgsures are inadequate, to modify our opinioo. Our cqnclusions ale based on the

audit evideoce obtained up to the date of our audltg,'s repon. llo\d€vet flture events

or conditions may Gluse the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a Soing

conceln.

Eraluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the cqnsolidated and

separate financial statements, including the disclosuret and whether the consolidated

and separate financial statem€nts represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fuir presentation.

Obtain sutficient appropriate audit eviden.e regardint the financial informali6n of the

entitieJ qr businest activities within the Group to expre55 an opinion on the consolidated

financial statements. We are responsible ior the direction, sup€wision and perfolmance

of the group audit. We remain solely responlible for our audit opinion.

We communicate wkh those charged with Sqvernance regatdinS, among othet malters, lhe
planned s.o!e and timin8 oJ the audit and significant audit jindings, including any significallt

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during ou. audit,

We also provide those charSed with Sovernance with a st.tement that we have comPlied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding indePendence, and to communicdte with them

all relatloruhlps and other matters that maY reasonabv be thoutht lo bear on ou.

independencq and where applicable, related safeguards'

From the matters cornmunicated with those char8ed wlth governance, we determine thoge

matters that were of most significance In the audit of the consolidated and separate

financial statements of the current period and are therefote the key al]dit matters. We

describe these matters in our auditors'teport unless law or regulation ptecludes public

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we dete.mine that a
matter siould not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequeoces of

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweiSh the public interen beoefits of such

communicatlon.

ieport or other Letal and e€tulatory Requirem€nts

ln ac{ordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securitbs and Exchange Ruler 1987, the
Bank Company Act, 1991 a5 amended and the tules and,egulations issled by Bangladesh

Bank, u,e also report that:

li) lve have obtained all the lntormation and e,Qlanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due

verification thereof;

.)
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to th€ extent not€d durinS the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated

under the Audito/s Relponsibility section in folming the above opinion on the

consolidated financial statements of the Group and the sepatate financial statements

of the Eadk and considering the reports of the Maragement to Eangladesh Btnk on

antitraud intemal cont,ols and instances gf fraud and iorteries as stat€d under the

Responstbillty of Maoagemer( and those chatged with governance for the

consolidated & Separate flnanciel statements and internal contol for the fiaancial

statements and internal control:

a) intemal audh, internal conttol and risl ma.agernent arran8ements of the Grolp

as dlsclosed in the financial statements appea.€d to be mat'rially adequate;

b) nothing has come to our attention tegarding material instances of torgery or

irreSularity or administritive ertor and €xception or anything detrimental

committed by emplcyees of the gank and its related entities (other than matters

disclosed in these financial natements);

Consolidated financial statements of the Banfs subsldiarie, namelY, NBL Securities

Limlted, NBL Capital and Equity Managemert Limited, NBt Money Transfet Pte

umited (sinSapore), NBL Money Transfer sdn Bhd {Malay5ia). NBL Money Ttansfer

{Maldives Private Limited), NBL Money Tranrfer Payment Foundation 5A (Greece)

and NBL Money Transfer lnc. (UsA)wa5 unaudited and ha5 been consolidated in the

con5olidated financial statements of the 8rouP.

{iv) ln our opinion, Proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the

Group and the Bank so far aJ it appeared from out examination ofthose book5;

lv) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properlY maintained

and con5olidated in the financjal statements;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with

the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in aS.eement with the books of

account and returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the pu.pose of th€ Bank's business for the period;

(viii) the consolidrted flnancial ltatem€nts of the Group and the separate finaocial

statements o{ the Banl have been drawn up ln conformity with Prevailing rules,

regulatlons and accounting staodards as well as teleted Suid3nce issued by Bangladesh

Eank subiect to note no 2.6.3, 2.7.3, 10 1 and 15 of note5 to the ,inancial statements;

(ix) provisions have been made for loan and advance and others based oo the linancial

statements for the Year ended on 31 oecember 2021 which a.e in our opinion,

doubt{ul of recovery as pe. trlpartite meeting held on 20.04,2022 and Bangladesh

Banl appro,ral giv€n vide letrer no DBI'5(,S)/I'5212022-4W, d.ted 25.04.2022 and

letter no DOS{CAMS)1157-1(I|)-CI2022-2273, dated 2a.04.2A22. Moreovet, as o'
30.05.2022, required provisioa against loan and advaoce and other appears to b€

10
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provirionally Tk. 9,307.39 crore, whereas the bank maintained provision of Tk'

2,075.75 crcrc only as of the .eporttng period of the audit representin8 a shortJall of

Tk.7,231.64.

(x) the inrormation and exptanations required by us have been received and {ound

satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the riJk weighted asset5 of th€ Bank and spent over

3,300 p€rlon hours; and

{xii) The Bank is requiredto maiotain minimum Capitalto flisl-weithted Asset Ratio (CRAR)

109{ and 12.5% whh cons€rvation bulfer, where the bank has maintaided CRAR 9 38%

e.Ze/ 84"* 'e "o.Khan Wahab Shafique Rahmin & co.Place: Ohaka

Oated: 2 8 0Ec 20n Chart€red Accountants
Signed by; Faruk Ahm€d fCA
Partr€r
EErolment Xo.: 1S9l
tirm's RBbtration No.: u970 E.P.
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SECTtO N 13: COMPARATIVE FIVE YEARS FINANCIAI STATEMENTS OF NBL

consolidated Balance Sheet of National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
consolidated Balance Sheet

As at June 30, 2022 a^d Decemb€r 31, 2OL8-2027

Kriihna K a nral Chosr. FCA
Md. Kaiscr Rash ia MD. MEHMOO AIN

MA:,]AGING DIRT,CTOR

Amount in BDT
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KM st Hasan
EVP& CFO

[-rnJn(rrl Adalintstrallon D MSlOn
NATIONAL BAN K LIMITED Chist Execu0ve Offcer
HEAD OfFICE' D HAKANqtronrl lJrnt [-rmrtcd Hcad Officc

I l6/l l(ur Nrrrd lrt6f iiffJ, Dttlrr

31.12.2019 31.12.201831.12.2021 11.12.2020Particulars 30.06.2022

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

24,361,375,tL6 20,70o,260,2O324 ,7a7 372,906 22,2M.348,7t618,627,831,403cash

4,155,331,793 3,290,2al,2875 ,200,243,627 4 ,514,O52,264
ln hand (includ ing foreign

currencies)
4,1a7,-76-7,853

77,409,97A,91617,730,296,452 20.206.043.32314,446,063,550 8,54r,729,279
Ealance with Bangladesh Sank

and its agent bank (including foreign
curencies)

4,733,424,474 4,806,844,3643,898,448,4s4 5,917,304,173
galance with other banks and
financialinstitutions

1 ,a79 ,7 L4 ,5753 ,482,87 4,929 3,473 ,439 ,616'7 59 ,199 ,779 2,721,199 ,3t2ln Eangladesh
927 ,t29,8492,O34,429 ,244 1,259,585,138887,068,668 1,t77,249,t42outside Bangladesh
91,300,00091,300,000 91,300,00091,300,000 91,300,000Money at call and on short notice

59,958,541,121 s4,635 ,972,7 A381,118,617.888 70 ,933,4M ,0607 4,67 4,087 ,557lnvestments
45,182,483 ,69460 ,691,126,720 50,231,204 ,41 464 ,077,599 ,1 4s 't 0,7 67,420,030Government
9.453,489,08970,240,717,340 9,727,336,24710,662,487,812 10,357,197,858Others

353,715,005,582 317,393,034,581448,398,914,311 410,938,158,5614O9,7a7 343,LOLloans and advances
3s8,432,032,668 309 ,1 46,999 ,244443,69s,616,802 404 ,3 t5,504 ,87 4403,726,115,7 40Loans, cash credits, oveadrafts, etc

7 ,546,035 ,2916,562,653,687 s,2a2,973,0146,061,221,361 4,703,291,509Bills purchased and discounted

2,473,r99 ,aBt3,705,534 ,4443,489,805,97s 3,489,805,97sFixed assets including premises,

furniture and fixtures
6,639,118,1301s,183,68s,662 7,783,212,75242,423,50!,754 L3,604,739,O'l5Other assets

299,479,400 33S,820,241297,085,400 299,479,400291,046,400Non-banking assets
407,075,550,183s29,313,255,416 463,711,929,048sst,o37 ,224 ,O37 575,665,102,517Totalassets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAT

Liabilitie.

a,a69,136,11 48,419,1i14,80472,737,O34,t93 72,5A'1,662,983Borrowints Irom other banks,

financial institutions and agents
314,686,457,8S9356,079,335,612472,833,316,865 430,331,619,909444,806,434,651Deposits and other accounts

26,804,331,592 25,003,225 ,57237,016,656,753 34,562,37s ,s9433,642,957,44sCurrent deposit and other
accounts

3,337,258,268 3.5s7 ,77 4,5763,117,332,44a 4,285,0s8,1004 ,857 ,501 ,11 4Bills payable
47,036,369,853sa 326,97 4 ,OS1 51,550,288,41867,063,463,000 64 ,A95,520 ,248Savings bank deposits

140,200,871,603132,s89,373,496 140 ,421,645,704116,388.760.994 133,88s,463,535Fixed deposits
143,955,811,634 98,888,216,365233,858,343,881 200.s67,838,662222,A13,75L ,438Term deposit

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,0002,650,000,000 3,450,000,0002,400,000,000subordinated bonds
34,453,42736,808,199 36,808,199Startup fund

34,997,315,38335,226,051,299 36,590,371,5754t,ta7,554,2O) 35,534,285,107Other Iiabilities
415,OO7,425,662 362,552,910,016501,161,831,250 477,467,677,439501,161,831,250Totalliabilities

49 ,A7 5,392,787shareholders'equity
44,522,640,L6751,8S1,583,977 48,704,503,38512,197 ,395 ,700 49,87 5,392,787Total shareholders' equity

30,664,186,390 29,203,987,O40 26,549 ,O19 ,130t7,22A,OA7 ,280 32 ,197 ,395 ,700Paad-up capital
15,835,709,954 14.380,830,19732,766,423 17 ,224,047,280 17,108,889,287Statutory reserve

29,809,840 29,468,77430,133,557 29,835,1541,362,434,448Generalreserve
902,123,9901,688,148,323 1,996,630,956 955,975,208l94s ,414 ,7231Other reserve

2,661,O14,7 20779,O91,2L7 2,051,906,653 2,66a,A96,21849 ,a7 5,2L3,r28Retained earnings
44,522,520,81551,8S1,448,440 4A,704 37a 32O49 ,47 5,392,747 st,922,4s6,o7 |

119,352135,537 125,066179,559 1'72,292Non controlling (minority) interest

407,075,550,183s7s,66s,102,517 s 2?tlBi2f s,416 463,7 77,929,O44557,037,224,O3)Total liabilities and shareholders'
equity

S.nlo. Vlce Prc.iacnt
Cornp.ny Sacrctary

Natlanal B.nk Limitob

"-'il'ilnr?l'lll IU JAN 2023
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consolidated lncome statement of National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
National Bank Limited and lts subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended June 30, 2022 and December 31, 2Ot8-202L

Amount in BDT
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Krishna Katttal Chosc. FCA
EvP& CFO Md- Kriser Rashid MD. MEHMOOD

Saniar vicc Pt.aia€nt
C.mpany S.crcl.rt
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M ANAGING DIRECTOR

x,crtoNnL sANr Lti'trto
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K M Rasid Hasan
Chlet E (ecutiyo Omcer
fr Exr[rhSU r hrtutti.r171

2019 2018)une 22 202t 2020Particulars
21,120,494,91472,246.696,279 30,892,550,567 34,389.125.367 34,670,434,614lnterest income

t9 ,407 ,OA5 ,9-1074,172,O44 ,7 49 29 ,452,67 4,387 26,L77,112,97S 24,241,709,485!gSS: lnterest paid on deposits and
borowints, etc,

8,313,808,944(1,86s,348,470) 1,439,876,180 a,27 L,352,452 LO,422,324,7 29Net interest income
s,800,382,604 6,074,075,353 3,133,059,095 4,732 ,190,569lnvestment income 2,578,8t2,257

7,154,477,540 1,97 4,41 4,787 7,647,L52,869 1.684.156.185
exchange andCommission,

brokerage
586,609,646 689,626,719 1,114 ,748,7 7 5Other operatant income 274,573,946 553,202,1al

7,497,235,2104,Otz,263,7 43 a 328,060,t7 2 8,347,837,868 5,506,852,059
15,811.045,1542,L46,975,273 9 ,167 ,936,352 16,619,190,320 ls,929 ,176,744Total operating income

4 ,036,954,247 4.243.738.524 3,995,902,062 4 ,060,87 4,943Salaries and allowances 2,189,s89,494

597 ,703,120 962,a22,1a4 934,648,187 422,607,456 858,615,653

18,648,607 24,064,361 50,232,808Legalexpenses 13,451,096 73,709,072

46,916,134 90,372,885 44,201,63'1 82,383,407
Postage, stamp, telecommunication,
etc.

191,431,579 719 ,3-13,464 154,266,011 191,456,345
etc.

Stationery, printing, adve.tisement,

9,990,3878,790,000 1 ,629,249 10,440,000 10,440,000Managing Directoa's salary and
allowances

2,146,727 2,454,171 8,555,088 4,323,459 5,259,663

2,471,142 2,090,811 1,971,474 1,588,5s6Auditoas'fees
465,571,457 30,332,050charges on loan losses 5,494,487 264,O23,344

24o,743,242 a67,421,O39 7 42,1.00,605 712,615,065 687,148,809
maintenance andRepairs,

depreciation
ao4,491 ,651 905,a57,541Other erpenses 317,455,205 942,659,704 1,031,674,807

7,175,893,077 6,821,635,1933,6S9,730,524 7,310,702,450 1,21O,164,24LTotal operating expenses
2,397,233,9O2 9,388,826,039 8,813,283,711 8,989,409,961Profit before provision (1,s12,81s,2s1)

Provision lor loans and advancea
1,500,000,000 2,040,000,000Specific provision 900,000,000 2,165,000,000

47,500,000 85,000,000
General provision (lncluding off-

balance sheet items)

500,000,000 589,800,000
special general provision (Covid-

1s)
10,000,000Provision for good borrowers

2,839,800,000 1,510,000,000 2,040,000,0001,447,500,000
45,655,34050,000,000Provisions for other classified assets

1,497,500,000 2,839,800,000 1,555,655,340 2,040,000,000Totalprovision

a99,733,902 6,549,026,039 7,257 ,624377
Total profit belore taxes (1,512,81s,2s1)

Provision Ior taxation

3,124,375,595 3,163,854,504Current tax 2Lt,741,316
547,420,812 2,A97,717,161

l7 7,L32,AA11(23,668,3s8) 40,153,964 70,o44,145Deferred tax
518,152,514 2,937,571,737 3,134,420,340 3,O92,73r,7 772L7,743,316

4,123,208,031 3,456,67 4,744lt,724,ss8,s67]. 381,581,388 3,611,454,308Net profit after tax
Net profit after tax attributable to:

3,1357,367 36,755 1o,477 5,7L4Non-controlling interest
3,856,675,109(1,724,s6s,934) 381,544,633 3,6L1,443,437 4,171,2O2,177Equity holders of parent .ompany

4,121,202,377 3,856,575,109(1,724,s65,934) 381,544,633 3,6tL,443,437
Net protit after taxation without
non-controlling interests

2,667,O78,120 3 ,AA4 ,123,473
Retained earnings brought forward
from previous year

779,O91,271 2,0s1,906,653 2,664,496,274

6,744,227,O37 6,941394,522l94s ,47 4,721l. 2,433,451,246 6,2qs34Q,11s

1,590,896,866

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity,
etc.

91,322,698

120,401,969

Directors'fees and other benefits

6,949,409,961

i
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Three (3) Years Ratins Transition Matrix (2018-2020) (Corporate)
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First security lslami capital & lnvestment Limited (FslclL), a subsidiary of First Security lslami Bank
Limited (FSIBL) is a full-fledged Merchant Bank licensed by the Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) on 27 March 2011 (BSEC Registration Certificate No M8-65/2011) under ,The Securities and
Exchange Commission (Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Rules, 1996.

Before that FSICII has obtained its certificate of incorporation as a private Limited company from the
Registrar of loint stock companies and Firms Bangladesh (RJSC) on 2nd December 2010 under the
Compani€s Act 1994 (RJSC Certificate No : C-88567/10) with the objective to carry out the business as
lssue Manager, Underwriter and Portfolio Manager.

FslclL has obtained its custodian depositary participate license in 2011 from central depository
Bangladesh Limited (CDBL). (SEC/Registration/CDBL-Dp-353)

As a full-fledged Merchant Bank, First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited has started its
operation on November, 20
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I
AQSE.

2

AQSE-

3

AQSE

4
AQSE-

5

AQSE-

6

AQSE.

7

AQSE-

AQSE.1 o.00% o.o0% 0.ooo/o o.00% 0.00% o.00% 0.00%
AQSE-2 o.o0% 1s.64% 23.O8% 1,.28% 0.00% 0.oo% o.00% o.00%
AQSE-3 0.ooo/" 13.35% 83.8s% 2.80% o.o0% o.oo% o.oo% 0.oo%
AQSE-4 0.oo% 0.oo% 72.76% 83.1,t% 4.73% 0.00% 0.00% o.00%
AQSE-s 0.oo% 0.oo% o.oo% 50.000/, 0.00% o.00%
AQSE.6 o.00% o.oo% 0.ooo/o o.00% 0.o0% o.oo% o.o0% o.00%
AQSE-7 o.00% o.oo% 0.oo% o.00% 0.oo% o.oo% o.ooo/. 0.00%
AQSE.8 o.o)a/" 0.o00/o 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% o.oo% o.oo% 0.o0%
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SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Eank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

FSICIL started functioning in the field of capital market to establish sustainable capital market as well as

ensuring economic groMh of the country. Their vision is to lead the market by innovating new products

and introducing world class merchant banking functionalities in Bangladesh.

1. Authorized Capital BDT 3,000,000,000.00/-
2. Paid -up-Capital BDr 679,7t7,500.O0/-
3. Net worth BDr 792,29L,t49.OO/-

Shareholding Position:

2.1. Portfolio Management Service:

FSICIL has two types of lnvestment Account

Disc tona Account:

a. lnvestor's Discretionary Account (lDA):
b. Non-Margin lnvesto/s Discretionary Account (NIDA)

No iscretiona Account

a. Merchant Eank Discretionary Account (MBDA)

2.2. lssue Management Service:

FSICIL provides issue management services in the following areas

a. lnitial Public Offering (lPO)

b. Repeat Public Off€ring (RPO)

c. Right Issue Offer (RlO)

d. Bond lssue Management

2.3. Underwriting Management Service:

FSICIL provides underwriting commitments for successful completion of lpO/Right lssue
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Shareholdins oosition of FSICI on 31-03-2022

sl. Name of 5hareholder's Nos. of Shares %

1 First Security lslami Bank Ltd 3,465,559 51.00

2 Others 3,330,616 49.00

Total 6,791,775 100.00

IU lX1fI,5r9
E. DHAKA

ED

Business Activities of the Trustee:

First security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited (FSlClL) currently provides following services:

1. Portfolio Management Service
2. lssue Management Service
3. Underwriting Management Service
4. Corporate Advisory Services
5. Private Placement
5. Trustee
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000 Million

2.4. Corporate Advisory Services:

FSICIL provides all types of Corporate Advisory Services to the private and public limited
companies.

2.5. Private Placement:

2.6. Trustee

With prior approval from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), FSICIL act as

Trustee of 0ebt Securities.

Board of Directors of the Trustee:

Sl No Board of Directors Designation
1 MOHAMMAD SAIFU L ALAI\,1 Chairman
2 FARZANA PARVEEN Vice-Chairma n

3 MOHAMMED ABDUL MALEQUE Director
4 Director
5 HATIMA BEGUM

6 MD. RUHUL AMIN Director
7 MD.ABDULLAH HASAN Director
8 SYED WASEQUE MD ALI Director
9 cEo

Name and status of the issues where performing as trustee;

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee
Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this lnformation Memorandum. please

check Annexure - ll.
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Name of
the lssuer

Na me
of the
lssu e

Maturity
Period

IM
lssue

Date

Date
of
Compli
cation
of the
Subscr
iption

lssue

Amou
nt

Re-

Payment
Amount

Out-
Standing
Amount

Default
s (if
Anv)

Remarks

Banga

Bu ild ing
Materials
Limited
(8BML)

BBM L

Sukuk
A]

ljarah

07 Years N/A 300.00
Cr

N/A N/A IM
approval
u nder
processing

FSICIL Provides support to raise fund through Private Placement. We build & preserve

relationships with key Bangladeshi, important clients and lnstitutes for arranging private
placement.

E \',t,& ct,o

A.A.M. ZAKARIA

Director

K M RASIDUL HASAN
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Eank Limited
Subordinated Eond of BDT 5,000 Million

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated form the Trust Oeed executed between the lssuer
(National Bank [imited) and the Trustee (First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited]

18.1 Application Proced ure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement on a best effort basis. Each lnvestor
(Bondholder) shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with
the lssuer and shall be bound by the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and
the Trust Deed containing in details the rights and obli8ations of the lnvestor(s).

7A.2 The lssuance of Bond

Notwjthstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued ln
dematerialised form as per the cDBL Bye Laws and the lssuer shall apply to the respective stock
exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB
facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules,
2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done
by the credit Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the credit Rating companies Rules, 1996 up to
the full and final redemption or conversion of the issued securities.

18.3 Allotment

On the Closing Date, to be determined, the lssuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the lnvestor(s). The
Bonds will be allotted according to the Bangladesh securities and Exchange commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021.

la.4 Refund

Not applicable at the time of lssuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the
regulatory authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement
between the lssuer and each Bondholder.

18.5 Transfer

Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed

18.6 Repayment and Redemption features ofthe Bond

The Profit generated on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from
drawdown date. The Profit Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the tssue Date. Untess
previously redeemed or purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid
annually on a pro rata basis to the Bondholders in installments of 20% per year in 5 (five) annual
tranches commencing at the end of 36th,48th, 6oth, 72th and 84th month respectivelv from the date
of drawdown. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of the
Bonds.

18.7 Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Applicable.
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SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OFTHE ISSUE
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18.9. REDEMPTION FEATU RES

Each Bond shall be redeemed
Cancellation).

in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and

18.10. TRANSFER OF BONDS

SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOS ED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT LETTER

Particulars Basis of Cal.ulation Amount in BDT

A. Ban8ladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: 5,000,000

Consent Fee 0.10% on the issue size 5,000,000 5,000,000

B. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 1,434,500

Security Fee Fixed (Refundablei 500,000 500,000

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500

Annual Fee (7 years)

BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore lssue Size

140,000

BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore lssue Size 20,000

Distribution Fee 750,000 750,000
Connedion Fee (7
years)

Tk. 500 Per Month 42,OOO 42,OOO

D. Fees related to the lssue 33,800,000
Fu nd

Fee

Arrangement
0.50% of the issue size 25,000,000 25,000,000

VAT on Fund
ArranSement Fee

15% of the Fund Arrangement Fee 3,750,000 3,750,000

Trustee Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 250,000 1,750,000

Trustee
Fee

Regulatory Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 1OO,0OO,

Annual Fee: 50,000 for 7 years
500,000 500,000

Trust Deed
Registration Fee

0,1% of the total issue size and maximum BDT
1,000,000 5,000,000 1,000,000

Credit Rating Fee Negotiable (For 7 Years) 150,000 1,050,000

Lawyer Fee Negotiable 250,000 250,000

Miscellaneous 500,000 s00,000

Grand Total 40,234,500

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
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Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond
shall be transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds).

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES
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2,500

BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore lssue Size

0.00015 of the issue size

Certificates and others if applicable
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SECTION 21: OECLARATION AND DUE DILIGEN CE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE[S). I

AND II

Annexure- |

Declaration about the responsibilitv of the Managins Director of
National Bank Limited in resoect of the information memorandum

lRule a(2Xall

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually
and collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements made, information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits,
annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all

reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met
and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any
information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil,

criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to
enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.
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Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka

Date:
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Annexure-ll

lRule 3(1Xm), a(1Xc)and a(2) (a)I

Due diligence certificate ofthe Trustee

First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: lssuance 1,000 numbers of Non-Convertible, Llnsecured Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,OO0,O0O (Five Million
Taka) each of National Bank Limited.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and
other agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the
contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us

and the draft lM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has
been approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that
the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the lM - N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be
executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities
as described in the deed of trust and in the lM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules,
2027 and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

sd/-
Managing Director & CEO

First Security lslami Capital & lnvestment Limited
Date:

MD. MEHMOOD HU
MANAGING DIRECIOR
NAIIONAL BANK t IMIIE D

HEAD OFFICE. DHAKA

I u JAN 2023 l
Chief Exocutvo Oficer
',:.l Ssorfi Hari CCd I hmil

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the
draft lnformation Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision;
and
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Subordinated Bond of B0T 5,000 Million

The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this lnformation Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the lssuer as per Rule 3 (1) (i) of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-l

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m], 4(1Xc] and 4(2] (a]1, is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - ll

c) Due Diligence Certificate of the lssuer Manage r is Not Ap plicable for the 3'd NBL Subordinated
Bon d.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the 3d NBL Subordinated
Bond.
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Annexure - 1
(credit Rating o{ the lssue)
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Rating Ltd

CREDIT AilALY$S
Subordinated Bond Rating

?,O22Initial Review
3rd NBL Subordinated Bond
Major Rating Factors

Strengths

Challenge/
Risks

Rationale

Regulatory compliant of CRR & SLR
fu number of branches in different location

Competiwe bond market
High level of non-performing loans
Relatively high exposure to large loans. Shortfall in provision
Capital deficit against the regulatory requirement' *ieeAing the regulatory ceil-ing of ioan to deposit ratio c

Significant full in net interest income and profit after tax

Ernerging Credit Rating umited (ECRL) has assigned A+B (Pronounced as Single A
Plus) long term credit rating to 3rd NBL Subordinated Bond (hereinafter referred to
as "The Subordinated Bond" or 'The Bond" or "The Issue'J to be issued by National
Bank Limited (NBL). The ouuook on the rating is Stable, The rating is consistent with
ECRLT methodology for this type of bond rating.

The Subordinated Bond, which qualifies as 'l-ier-Il capital for National Bank Limited
(hereinafter referred to as "NBL" or "The Bank" or "The Issuer'), is rated lower than
NBL'S standalone rating, because of the Subordinated position of the bond relative to
the NBL'S depositors and other liabilities (bonowings).

The ratings reflect the strengths of the bank which is backed by its compliant with
the regulatory requirement of CRR and SLR and counuywide network of branches.
However, ECRL is highly concerned about that the bond market is competitive with
limited subscribers, high level of non-performing loans, high level of bad loans in NPL
(96.29/0 of total NPL), provision shortFall, capital deficit against the regulatory
requirement, exceeding the regulatory ceiling of loan to deposit ratio over the years,
relatively high exposure to large loans, a number of bonowers exceeding the single
party exposure limit set by BB, considerable fall in net interest income and profit after
tax. The rating was assigned on the basis of draft informatim
memorandum, draft agrcenrents between the issuer and Eustee provided
by th€ entity in discussion and the rating may significantly change if the
covenants in drose documents are altered.

The proposed bond will be non-convertible, unsecured, fully-redeemable, floating
rate subordinated bonds which will be repayable in seven years with five equal
installments starting ftom the end of year three. Semi-annual coupon payment will be
paid startinq at the end of 6 months from the drawdown date. The coupon rate for
the bond would tre between 7.000/o to 9.00o/o p.a. Coupon rate of the bond will be
determined by the benchmark rate/ reference rate plus 2.25o/o p.a. Moreover, UCB
Investment Limited will act as the lead arranger, Prime Bank Investment Limited will
act as the joint arranger and First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited will
act as the trustee for this issue, The fund will be used in regular lendlng and business
activities of the bank which will help to grow the bank's loan & advance portfolio and
other investments.

In terms of performance of the issuer, NBL bank has maintained CRAR of 11.78olo
of 12.500/o and tier-I rdtio remained 9.97o/o in

FY2021. Total e capital of the bank DT 56,558.79 million in the
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FY2021 which was BDT 55,950.15 mi ion in the Fy2020; ultimately grew by only
1.09/o in FY2021. On the other hand, risk weighH asset of the bank has seen a
growth of 11.590/o in Fy2021 sbnding at BDT 480,162.83 million in Fy2021,
moderately faster than earlier yea/s growth of 5.24o/o. Bastrd on this, the mintmum
capital requirement alorE with capibl consenauon buffier (12.500/o of RWA) stood at
BDT 60,020.35 million thus the bank had to face a capital deficit of BDT 3.461.56
million in FY2021.

National Bank Limited, being a first generation banl$ has been facing severe crisis to
uphold its reputation in the banking sector owning to its recent inegularities in netv
loan disbursement with some other issues regardirq board of diiectors and top
management. In addition the bank has been facing difficulties with its high level of
non-performing loans. high exposure to large loans, weak performances of some
large borrowers, decreasing profitability in recent years and with many other factors.
RecenUy Bangladesh Bank (BB) has also imposed some restriction on the bank which
has been presented in Exhibit 1.

As per the financials, the assets book of the bank grew over the years, finally posting
a 8.700lo growth in the Fy2021 supportd ry the main component of assetsl grosi
loans- occuplng 77.43o/o of total assets. In line with this, the loans poifolio
increased by 9.00o/o to reach BDT 445,287.71 million by the end of Fy202t. the Non_
Performing loans (NPL) of the bank immensely increased by 141.64% to BDT
92,6t7.17 million in FY2021 mainly due to sorne large bonowers,weak performance
o\rer the years whereas before pandemk the NpL was BDT 39,637.14 million in the
FY2019. Hence, the NPL ratio of the bank increased to 20.900/0 of gross loans from
9.38% in FY2020. Moreover, 96.2p/o of non-performing loans is in bad loan status
depicting the recoveries of such type loans are difficult historically. Moreover, the
bank has recorded BDT 52,722.fi million fresh NpL during Fy202t which is 56.92yo
of total classified loans of Fy2021, depicting significant deterioration in asset quality
in FY2021. About 57.62010 of the total NpLs of the bank originated from the iop !
default borrowers in the Fy2021. Moreover, the bank has rescheduled BDT 2,101.50
million in 

_thg 
FY2021, leading to NpLs and rescheduled bans together representing

27.27o/o of rhe loan bmk in FY2021.

The bankt provision coreGge ratio has also lallen in Fy2021 due to the whopping
increase in NPL. Loan loss reserve of the bank declined to 21.610/o or tre totat tript- in
FY2021 whereas this was 48.54o/o in Fy20Z0 indicating relatively weaker safety
agEanst potenual losses arising from the NpLs in future. The bank has obtained i
provision deferral facility from BB against the loans and advances, whereas provision
of BDT 20,010.30 million has been maintained against the requirement of BDT
79,032.20 million as of December 3t,20Zf and the amount of Fovision shortfall will
be retained equally within December 31, 2031.

N-BL has very high e&osure to large loan portfolio whereas the outstanding amount
of top 20 funded loans amountd to BDT 196,309.20 million represen1ng 4.OVto of
the gross loans. The largest funded loan e&osure of the bank was BDT 26,517.30
million_ or !.960lo of tobl loan portfolio and zl6.ggp/o of the banks tobl capibl ard
eight (08) largest funded loan exposures of the bank exceed the regulatory ceiling
nnge of the single party exposure limit set by the Bangladesh Bank.

The bank's ADR ratio is beyond the regulatory celling of Bangladesh Bank (87olo for
conventional bank) which stood at 90.460/o during Fy2021 and lOn ratio of the bank
surpassed the regulatory limit over the yea6 of review which is a matter of concem.

NBL has maintained CRR and SLR as per the regulatory requirement of BB with
surplus CRR and SLR of BDT 881.37 million and BDT 20,697.4O million respectively in
FY2021.

A massive level of NPts, implementation of interest rate cap by BB in the banking
sector, slow growth in credit of the bank, \Erious other facilities for borrowers to
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compared to the previous year. On the other hand, the banKs interest expense has
further increased due to incuned of higher interest expenses on deposits which
increased tstl l4.LTo/o in the FY2021 ultimately led to a significant 83.040/o decrease in
net interest income in FY2021. On the other hand, the non- interest income of the
bank dropped 6y 2.11o/o due to mainly a 5.75o/o fall in income from investment.
Finally, the total operating income of the bank has massively reduced by 43.2!o/o in
FY2021.

The cost to income ratio of the bank significantly increased lo 77.23o/o in the FY2021
from 43.14olo in FY2020 due to the increase in operating cost despite having the
negative growth in operating income. NBL'S operating expenses increased bf !,670/o
in 2021 owning to making charges on loss loans. As a result, the bank witnessed a
considerable 77.260/0 drog in profit before provision sbnding at BDT 2,093.49 million
in FY2021. Provision expense has significantly decreased by 47.27o/o in FY2021 than
a year ago as the bank has provision deferral facility up to FY2031. Significant
decrease in operating income further fell the pre-tax profit of the bank to BDT 595.99
million in FY2021 from BDT 6,365,90 million in FY2020. Considering the reduced tax
expenses NBL has recorded post-tax profit of BDT 195.28 million only in FY2021 a
massive nosedive from BDT 3,485.54 million in FY2020 exhibiting the significant
deterioration in the profitability of the bank in FY2021 and translating the bank's
overall weak business performances in the last couple of years.

ECRL views N BL's ouuook as Stable due its current business position, good
utilization of funds and compliance with CRR and SLR.

Exhibit 1: Bangladesh Bank's Special Instruction on National Bank Limitedr
The bank can't disburse any large loan without prior approval of Bangladesh Bank.

The bank can't take over the loan of other bank & NBFIS.

Debt mllection dab of top 20 bonowers should be pr€sented to Bangladesh Bank on
monthly ba$s.

The bank should bke approval from Bangladesh Bank for the appointment of Adviser,
Consultant and anyone below the two posts of Managing Director on mandatory
basis.

Exhibit 2: Financial Highlights: National Bank Limited
FY31 Decembe' 2ozt zozo 2ot9 zolE
Total Assets (BDT milrion) 575,060.76 529,052.55 463,574.78 407,227 .40
Total Asseb Grour$ (o/o) 8.70 t4.72 13.84 16.10
Gross Loans (BDT Million) 445,287.7f 408,510.60 3@,769.74 3t4,507.26
Gross Loans crowth (o/o) 9.00 13.23 14.71 26.58
Deposits (BDT Million) 473,103.89 430,747.95 366,293.51 315,206.03
Deposit Grcw$ (o/o) 9.83 L7.59 16.21 15.56
Gross NPL RaUo (o/o) 20.80 9.38 10.99 9.50
Loan/Deposit Ratio (o/o) 90.216 92.% 95.27 97 .49
Net InEnest Inoome (BDT million) 7,394.25 8,227.19 10,455.88 9,504.22
Net InE est Income Growth (o/o) (83.04) (21.37) ZZ.9S 32.07
Non-Interest Income (BDT million) 7,801.10 7,%9.47 5,200.51 7,2L3.33
Non-Interest Income Gro$th (o/o) (2.11) 53.24 (27.n) (24.91)
Pre-Tax Profit (BDT mi[ion) 595.99 6,365.90 1,274.40 7,L79.L8
Post-Tax Profit (BDT Million) 195.28 3,485.54 4,L64.3S 4,100.31
Post-Tax Profit Growth (o/o) (94.40) (16.30) 1.56 (12.69)
Post-Tax ROAE (o/o) 0.39 6.90 g.g7 9.63
CRAR (o/o) 7!.78 13.00 74

FY2018-2021 Data Audited Financial
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A. BUSINfSS DESCRIPTION
A.1, Company Background

Nauonal Bank Umited (NBL) was incorporated in Banghdesh as a public limited company with limited
liability as on 15 March 1983 under companies Act 1913 (companies Act 1994.) to carry out banking
business. NBL started as the first hundred percent Bangladeshi owned Bank in the private sector of
the country. NBL obtained license from Bangladesh Bank to carrying out banking business on 22
March 1983. The first branch of NBL started commercial opeftrtion on March 23, 1993 at 4g, Dilkusha
Commercial Area, Dhaka. NBL is lisGd with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Umited. The principal activities of NBL are to provide a comprehensive range 6f nianciat
services, personal and commercial banking, trade service, cash managementr treasury, security and
custodian services. NBL was also the first domestic bank to esbblish igency arrangemenu with fle
world Famous Western Union in order to hcilitate quick and safe remitbnce of the valuable foreign
exchanges eamed by the expatriate Bangladeshi nationals. The vision of the bank is to ensure highest
sbndard of clientele services through best applicaton of latest informauon technology, nnun{ due
contribuuon to the national economy and esbblishing itsetf firmly at home and abioad as a-front
ranking bank of the country.

A,2. Operational Netrarork

Th9 Bank has been engaged in banking activities through its two hundred nineteen (219) branches
including 42 AD Branches and 94 E-Gp BGnches throughout the country. The branches cover Dhaka,
glHfrB"*H'"itl,.oT,l';* Fisu!?-tt NBrs-@ra@par Nelw-qrlt --
maFr disticts of the county. In r2o _.
addition to this NBL has total 14 10s
(Fourteen) sub branches throughout
the country. The bank also has
subsidiaries in countries like
Singapore, Oman, Malaysia,
Maldives, Greece, and USA. As of
December, 2021, NBL had total fifty
three ATM booths in total of which
twenty three are located in Dhaka,
six are in Rajshahi, four are in
Chattogram, eight are in Rangpur
and rest of twelve are located in
other cities.

A.3, Market Share

Figure 2: NBLS n?qet shqre by t@ns & adnnc5
NBL'S Market Share by Loans

3.Wo
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0

-r Branches
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Figary3: NBL s narket share by depos4,

NBI-'s Market Share by Deposits

3.36/0

! NBL

,a Other Banks
'/ NBL

v Other Banks

NBL'S loans and advances and deposit position were BDT ,145 ,287.71 million and BDT 473,103.89
llion .respectively at the end December 2021. Considering nking industry as a whole, all
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14,093,426.N million respectively at ore end of December 2021. NBL conributed 3.60010 of market
share in terms of loans and advances and 3.360/o of market share in terms of deposit at the end of
December 2021.

A.4, Products and Services

A wkle range of commercial banking producb and services which includes deposit banking, loans &
advances, export import financing, inland and intemational remittance tacility etc. are offiered by rueL
as a commitment to Excellence in Banking. The bank maintalns a diverse loan prcducts portfolio
which includes overdrdft, lease finance, house building finance, sME finance, consumer credit
scheme, retail crcdit trade finance, agricutture finance, working capital finance, wor(supply order
finance, project finance, loan syndication and structured finance etc. bn the othei hand, the'bank has
a number of deposit tacilities taibrcd to match the ne€ds of difierent customer segments along with
regular deposits products like current deposit, savings deposi! NBL monthty savingi scheme, m6nthly
eaming scheme, double benefit account, term deposit, fioreign cunency ieposit, millionaire deposit
scheme, apon thikana shanchoy prakalpa, luxury saving deposit rheme, shadhinota product, century
deposit scheme, term deposit, saving deposit, sonir bangla amanot, higher educatioo deposit
rheme, Shwapno, NBL Aamar Accoun! School Banking Accouint etc.

In addition the bank offers westem union Money Transfer, sMS Banking service, online service,
Inward &^outward Remittances, locker service, oflbhore bani<ing service to facilibte trade. NBL was
also the first arnong domestic bank to introduce intemational i4aster Card in Bangladesh. NBL has
also intoduced the Msa Card and. Power Card. Moreover, the Bank obtained the Offshore Banking
permission from Bangladesh Bank on June 01, 2009. The unit commenced its operation from
september 2008 and its office is located at g, Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212. The second unit of ortsnore
Banking has started operation from November, 2016 and its office is located at 4g, Dilkusha, Dhaka.

A,5. Shareholding Structure

a

Issue Type:

0.840/.

-l Sponsors & Directors

, Financial lnstitutions

.i General Public

i/ Foreign lnvestors

,.r Non-Resident
Bangladeshi

A.6. 3rd NBL Subordinated Bond Issuance Objectives
The objective behind issuance of the Subordinated Bond is to further strengthen the capital base as
supplementary fiier-Il) capital of the bank and to comply with the capital aZequacy requirements asper Basel-III, which will enable the bank to reach sustiinable growth in business. The fund raised
through issuing the bond will provide the. bank additional capiLl cushion undei risl 0"."a .upit"r
adequacy framework, and wilr help the bank to grow its roans and advance portforio.

A.7. Structure of 3rd IUBL Subordinated Bond and Terms
Exhi'bit 3: Ba!!9 Features of 3d NBL Subordinated Bond

Nonronvertible Unsecured
Subordinated Bonds

Fully-redeemable Floating Rate

Vc*,
Kr!shna Kanral Chosc. FCA

EvP&CFO
Frnrncrrl Adnrnl\lrJtron Dt*tston
Nliicriqt' U r"t ltiliRli srodotu
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Nauonal Bank Limited presenUy
has authorized capibl of BDT
50,000.00 million and paid-up
capital of BDT 32,797.39 million as
on December 31, 2021. Majority of
the share is held I General tubtic
(47.24o/o) whereas 28..180/0 share
is held by Sponsors & Directors.
Moreover, Financial Instifutions,
Foreign Investors and Non-
resident Bangladeshi hold 23.43o/o,
0.840/o and 0.02olo respectively.
The diagram depicts the
shareholding structure of NBL as
on December 3L, zOZt.
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Issuer:
Purpos6 and Objectivesl

Lead Arrangeri
foint Arranger:-
Trustee:
Paying Agen! Registrar,
Transfer Agent:
Legal Counsel:
Credit Rating Agency:
Issue Size:
No. of Bonds to be
issued:
Face Valuei
Minimum Subscription:
Tenurel
investors:
Mode of Placement:
iield to Maturity/ Rate of
Return:
ioupon Rate:
Refe.ence Rate:

Coupon Margin:
Range of Coupon Rate:
Coupon Paymenti

Repayment Schedule!

PreDayment Call
Refunding, Conversion
Features:
Defgult Protection

Nauonal Bank Limited

fo raise ffer-lt Regulatory Gpital and thereby enhance Capital to
Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per "Guidelines on Risk-
Based capibl Adgquacy" o! Bangladesh Bank

UCB Investment Limited

Prime Aa;k investment Limited

First Security Islami Capital & investment Umited

First Security Islami Capital & Investment Limited

Jurisconsults & Legal Solutions

Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECR[)

BD-T 5,000,000,000 (Five thousand million

1,000 (One thousand)

taka)

BDr s,000.000 (Fiyg- ltiltiol lgta) qg Bond

BD-T 5,000,000 (Five- Million Taka)
7 Years

tnstitutionat investors and high net-worth individual investors
Private Placement on a Uesi emrt Ualis
Coupon nate

Rejgpnce Rate + Coupon Margin

Latest aveGge 6-months fOA rate of all private commercial banks
(excluding foreign banks and Islamic banks) as published by
Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will
be_ r9u$ed to 2 (two) decimal places.

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon
is to be paid

2.25o/o

Floor: 7.00o/o - Celting: 9.000/0 at all times

Semi-annually beginning at ihe end of 6 months ftom drawdown
date.

Face Value (principal) redimptions will be in 5 (lwe) annual
tranches commencing at the end of the 36th month from the date
of drawdown in the following manner:

I

I

70,00/o

20.00/o

20.00/o

20.00/o

20.0o/o

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature and has no
prepayment option.

This Bond is Unsecured in . No credit enhancement is
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cr€dit enhancement) if
any:
Mode of option (call or
put) if any:
Tax Features:
Late Redempuon:

Description of Collateral
Security and type of
chargB to be created
against the issue:
f ransferaLitltyT Liquidity:

Governing Law:

B. FINANCIAL RISK ANALYS$
B.1. Capital Adequacy
Exhiblt 4: kmd indi@bR of NBL

FY 31 December
ter+ caiitar laoi nitriony
Total Capital (BDT Miltion)
Total Risk weighted Assets (BDT Million)
Tier-I Ratio (o/o)
CRAR (o/o)

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable

According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2olo (two percent)
hQher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not
paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

Unsecured

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance
with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof
shall be subject to the jurt{iction of the courb of Bangladesh.

i

202L
47,857.78
56,558.79

480,162.83
9.97

_!tz9

2020
46,748.59
55,950.15

430,292.8t
10.86
13.00

2019

45,681.33
54,723.24

408,851.70
Ll,L7
13.38

2018

41,982.08
51,144.37

364,254.80
11.53
t4.04

fAOrS-ZOZi Oata extiaaeo from Audited Financial Statements

As per the regulatory requirement directed by the Bangladesh Bank under the Bas€l - IrI, every bank
has to maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) of 12.50o/o in total from which
minimum requircd Tier-l capibl rduo of 6.000/o. The Tier-I or core capital of the bank has
experienced a slight growth of 2.37o/o due to increase of paid-up capital by BDT 1.533.21 million
through an issuance of 5.000/o bonus share and a slight increase of statutory reserve. Tier-II capital
of the bank redrced by 5.44o/o in the Fy2021 compare to prior financial year due to repayment of
subordinated bonds of the bank. Considering all together, tobl eligible capital of the bank dorded at
BDT 56,558.79 million in the FY2021 which was BDT 55,950.15 million in the Fy2o20; ultimatety grew
by only 1.09/o in FY2021. on the other hand, risk weighted'asset of the bank has seen a growih of
11.59o/o in FY2021 standing at BDT 480.162.83 million in FY2021, moderately faster thjn earlier
yea/s grolvth of 5.24o/o.

Based on this, the minimum capibl requirement along with carrital conservation buffer (12.500/o of
RWA) stood at BDT 60,020.35 million thus the bank had to hce a capltal deficit of BDT 3,461.56
million in FY2021. In FY 2027, the CRAR of the bank stood 11.78olo which are below from the
regulatory requirernent of CRAR and iler-I rauo remained 9.97o/o.In this period, the CRAR moderdtely
feil ftom earlier year due to significant increas€ of RwA and principal repayment of subordinated bond
of the bank thus reduced the eligible capital of the bank.
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FigurE 5: Capital Adeguacy Position of NBL
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8.2. Asset Composition & Trends
Exrtibtt 5: kl&H Indicbrs for NBL

FY 31 December
Total Asset (BDT Million)
Asset Growth (o/o)

Gr6s Loans (BDT Million)
Gross Loans Growth (o/o)

Investments (BDT Million)
Investrnents Grorivth (o/o)
NPLS (BDT Million)
NPLS Growth (o/o)

Grcs Loans b Total lssets (o/o)
Gross NPL Ratio (o/o)

Net NPL Ratiq (o/q)
Loan Loss Reserve Coverage (o/o)

PLs to Equaty & Loan Loss R€s€rve (o/o)

292t
575,060.76

8.70
445,287.77

9.00
83,804.94

13.65
92,677 .r7

741.64
77 .43
20.80
15.24
21.61

728.72

?o,24
s29,052.ss

14.12
2108,510.60

13.23
73,737.30

17.27
38,328.00

(3.30)
77.22

9.38
3.31

48.54
54.27

2019

463,574.78
13.84

360,769.74
14.71

62,877.82
8.65

39,637.t4
32.65
77 .82
10.99
3.9s

39.98
61.09

2018
407,227.40

16.10
3t4,507.26

25.58
57,869.85

(4.0e)
29,881.46

12.98
77.2i

9.50
1.44

47.U
50.61

I

FY2018-2021 Data Exbacte{, From Audited Financtat Shtements

NBL'S total asset base has mntinued its growth over the years of review as shown in the table above,
Though the growth of the asset base was lower compared to the growth rate the bank saw in
FY2020, asset portfolio of NBL saw an upsurge by B.7oo/o to BDT 575,060.76 million in Fy2o21. The
growth was mainly a contribution of improvements in the components of the total asset such as loans
and advances (9.00o/o), investments in shares and securities (13.650/0) and cash balance (11.51o/o) at
theend of FY2021. The concent"tion of loans &advances (77.43o/o) in composition of toel asset has

!io!$. inggalO ftom previous Year (77.22o/o) while the bant nas increased iu investrnents (Fy202L:
14.57o/o, FY2O20:13.940/o), two of the major components of total asset.

8,2.1, Asset Quality
The growth rate of gross loans and advarrces portfolio of NBL has fluctuaH over the last four
financialJears and the gross loan base registered a growth of 9.00o/o in Fy2021 reaching io BDT
445,287.71 million compared to the prior year growth of t3.23vo. Notably, the loan baserient may
have been boosted by the non-repayment of loans which should be considered in assessing the asset
quality of the bank. The loans and advances porEolio showed improved overdraft loan, g6neral loan
and house building loans as growth benefactors in Fy2021.

To counter the lower interest eamings brought on by the pandemic and interest rate cap imposd
many banks of the country focused more on their investment portfolio to diversiry

and increa interest inco lio of NBL had continuousI
A
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The bank provision coverage ratio has notably fall in FY2021 due to the remarkable increase in NpL.
Loan loss reserve of the bank declined to 2L.6lo/o of the total NpL in Fyzo2t whereas this was
48.Yok_in FY2020 indicaUng relatively weaker safety against potential losses arising from the t'tpLs in
future. Provision coverage exhibited a worse scenario in last year and in the last cdupb oi years NBL
had a mentronable amount of shortfall in provision for whicir the bank has obtained approval from
Bangladesh Bank with a condition to meet the requirement of provision against loan oy'rvzo:r. rcper Bangladesh Bank letter no. DBI-5(IS)l15zl2o2z4o6 dated Aprit zs; zo22 requiied provision
against classified and unclassified loans and advances was BDT 7g,O32.zd mlllion against *ni.n tne
bank mainbined an amount of BDT 20,010.30 million resultjng provision shorfall oi BDT 59,021.g0
million and the balance amount will be provided within Decembei 31, 2031 equally as per Bangladesh
Bank letter no. DOS (CAMS)It57-t(tI)-g2OZZ-2273 datd Aptit ZB, ZOZZ.
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growth in the recent years with a good 13.650/o growth in Fy2o21. Increasing investment on
government securities such as treasury bonds and Investments in quoted and unquoted shares etc.
has aided the investment grolvth in the recent year.

Non-performing loans (NPL) of the bank has significanuy increased by l4l.@o/o and reached at BDT
92,617.77 million as opposed to BDT 38,328.00 million in FY2020 indicating significant deterioration
of asset quality of NBL. It has been observed that the NpL growttr sharply- increased in Fy2021
compared to the previous year mainly due to some large bonlwers'weal performances over the
years. In line with this, the NPL ratio significantly increased to 20.800/o in Fy2021 from 9.3go/o in
FY2020. Notably, the bank has recorded Bor s2,722.50 million fresh NpL during Fy2021 which is
56.92vo of tohl classified loans of Fy2021, depicting significant amount of issets quality has
deteriomted in the Fy2021. Moreover, an amount of BDT 14,677.0g million of non-performing 

'loans

was in bad/loss loan stafus for more than two years which is a cause of concern for the frnk to
recover such amounts. This is also conceming that 96.29lo of the NPL holds bad/loss loan status in
FY2021 as compared to 92.620/o in Fy2020; as a result he NpL quality was furtrrer lowered. About
57.620lo of the total NPLS of the bank originated from the top 5 deiault'bonowers in the Fy2021 also
adding a high degree of risk.

Figutc 6: &ldtq lMi@tots of NBL
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8,2.2. Loan Diversification and Concentration

NBL'S loan portfolb is diverse with concentEtion in different sectors of the economy dMded into
agriculfure loan, term loan to small cottage industries, term loan to large and medium industries,
workjng capital to different indushies, export credit, fade finance, consumer credit and many others.
The industry wise concentration shows that loans and ad\6nces portfolio was led by term loan to
large_and medium industries (36.310/6) fo owed by trade finance (z+.+suol ano *o*iirg'Lpitaitoan
to different industries (16.300/o) by the end of 2021. ceograp hialy, ol.+l,ito or the totatioirii oi NeL
were concentrated in the Dhaka region followed by chittagong region which represented 25.240/o of
the total loan portfolio and rest ot 7.zy/o of totat loan portfud is oistiuut& in xr,urn-+ svit a,
Barisal, Pajshahi, Mymensingh and Rangpur division.

Figqrc & Industy wjP distributiofi of tans & adyancs of NBL
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B,2,3, Rescheduled and Written-Off Loans

Throughout the year 2021, NBL has rescheduled BDT 2,101.50 million loans and advances under 101
accounts which was BD'f 9,742.30 million during 2020 against 59 accounts. The reschedule loan in
terms of amount of the bank has decreased 6y 78.43o/o comparcd to previous year. In 2021 the
rescheduled loans represented 0.479o of the total loan portfolio while it was 2.38o/o in the FY2O2O.

thq last few years the not written off any of its bad and advances which was also
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nil in the FY2021. At the end of the FY202r, the NPLS and resdreduled loans together represented a
sizeable 21.27o/o of the total loan book of the bank compared to 17.77o/o in Fy202O.

8.2.4. Large Loan Exposure

NBL has very high exposure to its larg€ loan portfolio whereas the outstandir€ amount of top 20
funded loans of NBrs amounted to BDT 196,309.20 million representd 44.o9/o of $e gross loans
portfolio while the top 10 and lop 5 largest funded loans represented 28.100/0 and 17.78olo of U,re
loans portfolio respectively in FY202L. This indicates that the bank has high exposure of large loans in
the loan portfolio but the concent-ation on large lone to gross loan has slighw decreased ln the last
financial year.

The largest funded $ngh party oqosure of the bank was BDT 26,517.30 million or 5.960/0 of total
loan portfolio and ,,16.880/0 of the bank's total capital. The second and third largest funded loan
represented 25.32o/o and 24.80o/o of the total capital of the bank and some of largest loan exposures
of the bank exceed the regulatory ceiling range of the single party o<posure limit set by the
Bangladcsh Bank. The high dependency on large loan exposure of the bank makes the loan portfolio
vulnemble,

8.2.5, Treasury Assets

In FY2021, NBL has invesH !4.57o/o of its total assets in govemment securities including treasury
bills, treasury bonds, prize bond; quoted and unquoted shares, subordinated boM and fxed-'caErital in
Myanmar. At the end of FY2021, NBL'S total investment portfolio stood at BDT 93,g04.94 million
which was BDT 73,73730 million in the Fy202o moderately irrcreased by 13.6so/s. titBL has made
84,439o of its investments in govemment securities, i.e. treasury bonds, prize bonds etr., L4,3lo/o in
quoted and unquoted shares, 1.19yo in subordinated bonds and rest of 0.010/o in fixed capital in
Myanmar.

8.2.6. Off-Ealance sheet exposure

Total off-balance sheet exposure of the bank amounted to BDT 66,573.96 million in Fy2o21 which
was BDT 59,027.04 million in the Fy2020. As a percenbge of total assets, the off-balance sheet
contingent lhbilities of NBL were 11.58olo of the total assets in FY2O21. NBL's off-balance sheet items
comprised 49.640lo of irrevocable letters of credit,22.160/o of acceptances and erdorsements, 15.23olo
of letter of guarantee, 10.910/o of blls for collection and 2.060/0 of sport & foruard foreign exchange
rate contracts.

I

I

8.3. Funding and Liquidity
Exhibit 6: kl&td indicators of NBL

FY 31 Oecember
Deposits (BDT in Millions)
&po6it Grcwth (o/o) 9.93
Loan to Depcit (o/o) 90.46
Net Loans b Stable Funding Base (o/o) 100.32
tilet Loans b Curtomer Deposits (o/o) g7.95
Deposits to Total Funding (o/o) g2.Zl
Intedank Liabiliti6 b Totat Funding (o/o) 2.19
m018-2021 Data Exb-acted fmm Audtted Financial Statements

8.3.1. Fund Management

The majority of a bank's funding comes from its deposit base, as well as capital, fi nancial instruments
and credit Facilities from other banks and financial organizations. Deposits make up 82.270lo of NBL,s
total liabilities and equity base at the end of FY2021. with equity accounting for 9.030/o followed by
other liabilities (6.Mo/o), interbank liabilities (2.19/o), subordinated debt (0.zl6yo) and startup fund
(0.0190). NBL'S deposit base has improved by 9.830/o in FY2021 with the largest contribution made by
term deposits & fixed deposit comparcd to a stagnant growth of 17.59/o in Fy2020. The deposit base
of the NBL consists 49.49qlo of term deposits, 28.30o/o of fixed it and the rest of the deposit
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interbank liabilittes of the bank increased 49.510/o from the preceding year exhibiting a slightly risky
liquidity profile of the bank.

As the bank's deposit base grew at a slighuy laster rate compared to the grolvth rate of loan hence,
loan to deposit ratio decreased to 90.,16% in Fy2021 from 92.960/0 in Fy202o, which is still highei
than tie ceiling for loan to deposit ratil not more than 870/o for General Banks as per the Bangladesh
Bank's directive. The net loans (subtracting provision and interest suspense account from grosi loansl
were 100.32010 of the stable funding base in 2021 which slighuy decreas€d fiom prwious year.

Figure 9: k@td indicators of NBL
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8.3.2. Liquidity Management

As per Bangladesh Bank's regubtory requirement statutory Liquidity Reserve (sLR) of 13.00o/o and
Cash Resele Ratio (CRR) of 3.50o/o on daily basis and 4.Oao/o by weekly basis are io be maintained
by conventional banks operating in Bangladesh. NBL has been mainbining CRR and SLR in line with
Bangladesh Bank requirement. The bank has maintained CRR and sLR in a satisfactory manner as per
requirernent in FY2021 and as on December 31, 2021, NBL has maintained su@us cRR of BDT
881.37 million and surplus SLR of BDT 20,697.40 million.

On the other hand, the ass€t and liability maturity profile of NBL shows that the bank has net liquidity
gap in 1-3 months, 3-12 months and 1-5 years bracket and shown surplus net liquidity in all'otfEr
brdckets' Eventually, the btal net liquklity comprising all maturity periods in Fy2O21 has resulted in
net cumulatve surplus.

8.4. Earning Trends and profitability
I

I

I

I

I

I{et Interest Income (BDT Miltion)
Net Inter€st Ircome Grouvth (q6)
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Post-Tax Profit (BDT Mi ion)
Post-Tax Profit Growth (C6)
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In FY2021, imdementation of intercst rate cap imposd by Bangladesh Bank as well as slow growth
of credit due to the ongoing covid-lg pandemic and weaker performance of few top bonowers the
interest income of NBL fell bl 10.77o/o. On the other hand, the banks interest exp€nse has increased
fur$er than its interest income due to higher interest expenses against deposits mainly which
ultimatety led to a significant decrease of 83.04olo in net interest income in FyZ021.

0n the other hand, the non- interest income of the bank dropped by 2.1!o/o due to mainly a 5.75o/o
fall in income from invesbnent which mainly led to an overall dmp in non-interest income by 2.110/o
in FY2021 than a year ago despite an improved investment portfolio of the bank in 2021. In line wiu:t
this, other operating income also fell by 7 .z2o/o while income ftom commission, exchange and
brokerdge saw a rise by 16.050/o during the period. cumulatively, the total operating income of the
bank has reduced nobbly by 43.2!o/o in FY2021 after a slight improve in Fy2o2o. In 2021, total
operating income of the bank consist 15.160/o net interest income and 84.84olo non-interest income
whereas it was 50.78% and 49.22olo respectively in Fy2020.

Fbate 70: kldd indicatols of NBL
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NBL's operating expenses increased W 1.61o/o in 2021 to stand at BDT 7,101.g6 million due to
making charges on loss loans. As per the financials, operating income of the bank has reduced
whereas operating cost has increased resulting in a higher cost to income rdtio sEnding at 77.23o/o in
FY2021 from 43.14o/o in FY2020 indicating a deterioraUon in cost income ratio of the bank. As a
result, the bank saw a 77.260/o Fall of proft before provision stood at BDT 2,093.49 million in FYZO21.
on the other hand, in FY2021 the bank's provision expense decreased by 47.27o/o in Fy2ozl than a
year ago; as the bank has provision deferral facillty up to FY2O31 obtained ftom BB. But significant
decrease of operating income has ulumately lowered the pre.bx profit of the bank comfrred to
previous year strood at BDT 595.99 million which was BDT 6,365.90 million in the prior financial year.
MoJ€over, considering the reduced tax expenses NBL has recorded post-hx profit of BDT 1d5.2g
million only in FY2021 tremendously decreased from BDT 3.495.y million in Fy202o presenting
significant deteriorauon of the profitability of the bank in FY2021 and saw the lowest amount of profit
after tax over the last few years.
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C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS
Markets risk of a Subordinad Bond may arise due to uncerbinty related to interest 61te risk andpricing risk of the bond. Moreover bond by nafure are o<posed to many sources of risk. Ttre term
structure of the interest rate can shift and twist in differeni ways. Issuers may default due to sector
wide problems or individual credit difiiculties. However the bond market is suli a new .oncepi io tf'"
Bangladesh economy as well as the conventional bond market is underdeveloped.

The debt instrument that Natonal Bank Limited is willing to issue to the market is sensitive towards
both market and company specifrc risks. All investmenits which offer a Balance between riik andpotential retum are graded to be th€ higher rated investment. The Balance between risk and retum
varies by tle type of investment (in this case Subordinated Bond), the entity that issues it, Ure staC
of .{e.lonomv and the c}rcle of the securities markets (this risk is eliminat€d as it will not bepublically traded in secondary market).

The entjty in discussion will issue non-convertibh Subordinated bond for tfie p.rrpose of strengthening
it< Tire II capital base. UcB Investment Limited is acting as the lead arranger ano pririe -sant

IlrgttT.tent umited ls acting as the ioint arranger whereas 
-First 

Security Islami apital & hvestment
Umited is acting as the trustee.

Interest rate risk afu the value of bonds that aris€s when an investment's lue will change due toa change in the absolute level of interest rates. coupon rate of the oona is oeterminei- ov rre
benchmark rdte and then a margin ot 2.2svo p.a. add<i to the benchmark rate. The coupon ra-te will
be debrmin€d based on latest average Gmonth FDR rate of all private commercial banks excluding

!:lk-s, !!:n*. after 2010 as pubtished by Bangtadesh Bank on itre quotation O"V - tu q*t"don
day.plu-s 2.500/0 margin. The published deposit rdte will be hken from Bangladesh'Bank sources. This
will be fixed semi-annually.

D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS
Risk is an integrdl part of financing business and thus orery financial instifution is exposed to risk of
different type and magnitude. so, 

.the. 
prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage

its risk such that its retum from business can be maximized. Banks are exposd to sx iore rists
lhrousft thgir operation, which are crcdit Risk, AssevLiability Rist! Foreign Exchange Risk, Intemal
Contr.ol & Compliance Ris& Money Laundering Risk, and Information & iommunicaition Technology
security Risk. As a prudent and reponsibre financiar institution, ttre bank athches top priorrty to
ensuring safety and security of the finances ttut are being extended.
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D.1. Impact of COVID-19

Eanking sector of the country passed through a hard time due to long sranding covu-lg pandemic.
Due to weaker credit appetite in the market, loan growth has slowed down over the last iwo years.
As a result, surplus liquidity existed during the year 2021. Moreover, relaxation in the loan
classification and provisioning rules helped the banking sector to keep the NPL ratio and debt chargeg
at a moderate level. Therefore, the banks managed to post htterthan-anticipated operating
performance in the FY2021. It remains to be seen how the banks sustain and protect the overall
financial health after the regulation is restored at pre-pandemic level. Covid-lg iras huge negative
impact on overall growth of the economy ard escalated the new challenges for the banking inrlusfy
of the country, in line with this NBL has also passed a hard ume throughout the year *hich has
reflected in the financial po6ition of the bank.

D.2. Credit Risk

credit risk entails the risk of loss that may occur from any bonowe/s failure to abide by the terms
and conditions of any financlal contract, principally the failure to make requlred payments io the Bank
against a loan received by the bonower. The real risk from credit is the deviation of portfolio
performance from its expected value. The credit risk ofa bank is also effect the book \ralue ofa bank.
The more credit of a particular is in risl the more probatrility of a bank to be insolvent. The credit risk
for the bank is relatively high due to weakness in intemal control over new loan disbursement.
Bangladesh Bank has already raised few concems regarding the loan disbursement and imposed
some restriction over the day to day activities of the bank. The high le/el NPL also represents the
credit risk posiUon of the bank.

D.3. Asset Liability Management Risk

Asset uability Risk Management (ALM) can be d€fined as a mechanism to address the risk iaced by a
bank due to a mismatch between assets and liabilities either as a result of liquidity or changes in
interest rates. Uquidity is an institution's ability to meet its liabilities either by borrowing or converting
assets. Apart from liquidity, a bank may also have a mismatch due to changes in interest rates as
banks typically tend to bonow short term and lend long term. NBL has dweloped an "Assets uability
Management Committee" comprising of ttle senior management of the bank to make imporbnt
decisions related to th€ Balance Sheet of the bank. NBL has also developed a guideline of ALM.

Loans to deposit ratio (ADR) indicates a bank liquidity position and the ADR of the bank is above the
regulatory limit for last few years which shows weaknesses in ALM. BB gave obsenration on this
matter and restrictd disbursing new loans unless the ADR gets within the regulatory limit. NBL'S
loans deposit ratio stood at 90.46% as on December 31, mzl against the regulatory ceiling of
87.00o/o.

However, NBL has maintained surplus CRR of BDT 881.37 million and surplus SLR of BDT 20,697.q
million at the end of December 3L, 2o2L accordingly which complies with the Bangladesh Bank
requirement of CRR and SLR to be 4.00% and 13.00o/o respectively.

D,4. Operational Risk

Bangladesh Bank defines operational risk as the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events, This opefttional risk also includes
legal risks but not strategic and reputational risks. Operational risk is NBL'S exposure to potential
losses that may be caused from inadequate internal process or systems, inadequate employee
performance, external sr'ents and may also cause from the breach of compliance, contracts or
intemal regulation.

D.4. 1. Anti-Money Laundering Policy

Money laundering risk refers to acquired or eamed properties directly or indirecdy through illegal
means. In boarder sense, illegal transfer, conversion, concealment of location or assistance in the
above act of the properties acquired or eamed direcuy or indirecdy through legal or i llegal means. So
AnU Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of repubtion and expenses incuned as penalty fror

of money laundering activities. NBL comprehensive "Anti Money
of Terrorism guideline nce with the B
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Bangladesh Bank directives. At.head ofFce the central compliance unit headed by tlte cAMLco (chief
Anti Money Laundering officer). The Branch Anti Money Laundering compriance'Gce. tini-Lcol i,accountable for AML compliance at the respective brancir.

D.4,2. Int€rnal Control and Compliance (ICC)

operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lac* of intemal control and complianc€.
Management, through Intemal Control and Compliance Division controls operational proceduri or treBank. Intemal contrd and compliance Division underbkes periodicar and speciJ auait 

-or 
uebrarrhes and departments at Head office for rsr'ieu, of the operation and compliance of statutory

rcquirement. The Audit committee 9f the Board subsequendy revbws the repors or tre tntemalcontrol and comdiance DMsion. NBL has a diversifid and complex nnanciit acwity 
"idiin 

trecornty' since its activity invofues high risk, the issue of effective intemal control svstem, corpo.ategovemance, transpar€ncy, accountability has become significant issues to 'ensuie 
smootnperformance in bankng industy of Bangladesh.

D.4,3. Information & Communication Technology (ICT) S€curity System
At present context, IcT becomes an integrdl for banking institution in order to provide bankingfacilities to both urban and runl populauons. Icr is bec6ming the laryest aist iuu'uon p[trorm orproviding banking service to millions of people in urban and rural as welias ,"rot" 

"r.ur-ii*. 
nirr,surrounding IT, such as network 

.failurc, lack of skills, hacking anA viruses inO- p*, syrt ,integration have the potential to have a negative impact on a Bank. Risk in information andcommunication technology is a threat to business operation. Transformation or uusineis pocesses in
IestsnF to b<hnology driven custome/s needs and services brings ctranges in 

'inroimauon
technology pratform of NBL. NBL has taken steps to automate its uusin-ess p,o.oi, ouemanagement, accounts to reflect.real time on line banking via straight through pro.essing (ahl, awodd class banking solution is in the process. Despite suc6 ."urrr", BB offcials raised a number ofconcems regarding the bank,s ICT policy which is required to improve by the bank.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS
E.1, Corporate Governance
The Board of Directors (BoD) of the bank has been revised and currently consists of 12 eminent
lgmbers, and- is headed by Mrs. Monowara sikder, the chairman of BoD. At pr€sent the ManagingDirector & cEo of the bank is Mr. Md. Mehmood Husain. The members of the BoD can broadty bedescribed as businessmen who hold directorship/ownership interest in a variety of sectors includingbank, NBFI, insuGnce, brokerage,.. metar, 

_cerneng t-ansport, power, medicar service, rear estate,pharmaceuticars, garments & todire etc. During tt. yel. )ozt, xr,ra of direcbrs of u," o"nrconducted total fourteen (14) meetings.

The BoD of NBL has three sub.committees. Detairs of these committees are presented berow.
E.1,1, Executive Committee

The Executive committee of the board of NBL currenfly constitutes of g board members and is
headed 

.bv Ms' Parveen Haque sikder, Mp. The committee is invotued with approvar or irr 6Gnes,proposals and generally makes important decisions. During the year 2021, execuhve committee or rrebank conducted total seven (07) meetings.

E,1,2. Audit Committee

The Audit committee of NBL is comprised of 2 members of the BoD and is red by Mr. Md.Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta. who is an independent director of the bank. The committb reviewsthe financial statement of the bank at reast on quarterrv uasis, discusses iccounting p,;;cipd anochangPs thereto. The committee consults and aavi'ses *re eoaru on the scope of interiaiauJi[. luoitcommittee also meets with the extemal audito* to criscuss audit prans and rrsk ,in.g"r"ntprocesses of the bank' A total four (04) meeting were held of the audit committee of the oani"Juringthe year 2021.
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E.1.3. Risk l.rtanagement Committee

The Risk Management committee of NBL has been formed to carry out the analysis of risk
management processes of the bank and monitoring of overall risk management policies. This
committee consists of 2 members of the BoD and is chaired by Ms. parveen Haque sikder, Mp. Risk
Management committee oversees whether proper risk mitigauon processes/methods are being
applid and required capital and provisions are being maintained by management after they have
duly identfied and measured credit risks, foreign exchange risks, intemal confot a compliance risks,
money laundering risks, Icr risks, operating risk, interest risks, lhuidity risks and other risk. Risk
management committee of the bank conducted tobl four (04) meeting during the year 2021.

E.2, Senior Management

The strategic management activitiG and overall business operations of NBL are supervised and
directed by the Managing Director, Mr. Md. pfehmood Husain, who is an eminent banking personality
having extensive and immense experbnce in banking and ofter fields of management.

Apart from functional departments, several Management committees have been formed to handle the
banking operation and identiry and manage the risk associated with the business. The key
committees are Management committee (MANcoM) and Asset Liability committee (ALCo) for
ensuring compliance with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

Management commithe (llANCoM): MANcoM of NBL comprises of senior executives of the
management headed by the Managing Director of the bank. MANcoM meets on regular basis to
discuss rel€r/ant agenda and scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly before referring to Executive
Committee/Board for due apso l decision.

Asset Liability committee (Atco): The bank has set up Asset uability committe€ which is
headed by the Managing Director. The committee consists of eleven (11) members as per information
provided by ttle bank. The committee's prime roles and responsibilities include receiving and
reviewing reports on liquidity risks, market risks and capital management. identifying balance sheet
management issues, reviewing deposit-pricing and lending rate shtegies, re,viewing contingency
plans and fund transfer pricing pd'rcies. As per management correspondence, the committee cails for
a meeung once every month to set and revieu, strategies ofl Asset-Uability Management. During the
year of 2021, total twelve (12) ALCO meeting were held.

E.3. Human Resource Management

NBL is an equal opportunity emdoyer which emphasizes on recruiting the best professionals while
developing and retaining new talents through implementation of various programs. The bank is
continuing its efforts towards the dorelopment of its employees by providing required vainings,
workshops, seminars, etc. both at home and abroad. The bank ensures a congenial and respectfrIl
working environment which allows its employees to work with maximum effectiveness and e-ffichncy.
To attract and retain qualified and efficient employees, the bank has formulated a number of policies
for the welfure of its employees in the form of conhibutory provident fund, gratuity fund, employees,
social security and benevolent fund, employee house building investment scheme, employees, car
financing scheme and house fumiture benefits etc.

NBL had total 4,764 employees at the end ot ye*r 2021and the bank provides due importance for the
welFbeing of its employees by offering attractive remuneration and other ftinge benefits. During the
Yef,t 2021, the bank has recruited tobl 91 employees whereas the bank provided promotion to total
1,085 employees, During the year 2021total 68 employees were resigned from their position and 21
employees were retird from the bank.
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RATING
AAA Indk3Es that $e aulity b reay principal and pEy interd on a tjrEly bBsis is e&ernely high.AA lrdr*s a y€ry sbong at Ety to ,€pay principor and pay ioErst on a umdy ba!;is. wiol iimiEd

ino€ment risk compa€d b issues rated in the hlShest category.A IrdiaEs the aufity b ]epry prhcipal ard pry inE €st 6 sbong. These isslEs cculd be morE
vulrEraHe b ad\,Erse de\€loprn€nts, bdr intsrnd ard qerml, than ou(fatbns with hiJher
rdtings.

BBB Ttlis grade indicaEs an a@rEte Gpacity b repay principal and pay inErEst More wlrrrabh to
a&erse thdopmerrts, bdr inEnal and o(hrn.al, than obligatiors i,vlth hlgtE ratirEs.BB This r*tng s.Eglests that Hdihood of &fauft is coGiderably le6s mn for torver-rateO issues.
tlotiYe\,Er, th€r€ arE significant utrerEintEs that ouH afiect tlE ability b adequately servi:e debt
oblilFtbns.

B lndi2Es a higher degtee d utEertainty, and ttEnfue, gr€ater lildhod d default. Mrcrse
ds,Ebp.nenB could n€gath€V afiect repayneltt of prirEipal and payment cf interest on a Ufidy
b3ss.

C High likelihood of dcfault with litth capacity to address further ad\,Erse dar4es in financial
circumgarErs,

D PaynEnt in d€faulL
AloB: Lory-rerm Rati,tgs from M b R nEy E ndiH by the atuttbn of a ptus (+) or ninus (-) saffD( b show
relatlve sbnd@ withio the nalot Eting atqofis. Bank-guaranw is'ufs w l any a sud (Og) a,Wne
?u1?nry Eslfs, a (cA) iesues guaanad by a froanciat guaranEe insurcr (reD an (fg) bnd *uA w ary a
satr7x (B) and al NEr supprB, an (s) wher, slEt guaraoEs or sap@rb girc bwunfu etiEtl o the asignd nitV,

Raurq Odook
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ECRL-S Rating Ouuook assesses the poEntial dit€ction of the Bond issuers o/er ttE intennediate t€rn (typically over a
one to tlro-lrear period). The Rating Ouuook may eittEr be :

POSITWE whici indicaEs Otat a raBE rnay be raised;

NECIATIVE whkn indkates that a 6tirE rnay be bty€red;

SfABfE tfiidt indi?t6 that a ratjqg is lildy b r€rnain undunged; or
DEVELOPING Whi, irdicatss tEt a rating rEy be Eised, lorered or iefiEin un€furE€d,
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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A Too l0 ranked rnternetiorrl mtsorl aDJ asBociarion

olrniepenrlent audJt. tar acttuntiDg lno consulti[g fums

lndependent Auditors' RePort
To the Shareholders

of
National Bank Limited

Basis for Opinion
we conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on AuditinS (lsAs). our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report'

we are independent ofthe Group and the Bank in accordance with the lnternational Ethics

Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code),

Bangladesh securities and Exchange commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate t
provide a basis for our oPinion iM Rasidul Hasan
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Report on the Audit of the consolidated and Separate Financial statements

Opinion
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Bank Limited and its

subsidiaries (the "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of National Bank

Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 30

June 2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and

separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow

statements for the period then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and

separate financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated

balance sheet of the Group and the separate balance sheet of the Bank as at 30 June 2022

as per disclosure in note 10.1 & 15 and of its consolidated and separate profit and loss

accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the period then ended in

accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting standards (lFRSs) as explained in notes 2

and comply with the Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act

1994, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations

issued by the Bangladesh securities & Exchange commission (BSEC) and other applicable

Laws and Regulations.



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most

significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the period

ended 30 )une 2022. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the

consolidated and separate financial statements, and in forming the Auditors' opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below

our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit

of'the consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report, including in

relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our

assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the consolidated and separate financial

statements. These results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying

consolidated and separate financial statements.

Measurement of rovision for Loans and Advances
We tested the design and oPerating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

Credit monitoring and provisioning
process;

ldentification of loss events, including
early warning and default warning
indicators; and

Review of quarterly Classification of
Loans (CL).

Follow Bangladesh Bank's circular and
guidelines;

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loan and advances portfolio
comprised the following:

Reviewed general and specific provisions

kept by the bank;
Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts based, checked
the calculations of the provisions and

tested the completeness and accuracy of
the underlying information

a

a

he a ro riateness anAsse

The process for estimating the provision for
loans & advances portfolio associated with
credit risk is judgmental and complex. While
estimating such provision certain judgmental

factors need to be considered including:
. Future business performance of the

borrower;
. Key assumptions relating to further

business performance of the
borrower;

e Market value of the collateral;
o Ability to repossess collateral; and

. Recovery rates.

Furthermore, these provisions are processed

manually using the voluminous data

extracted from the lT system of the Bank and

following the instructions of Bangladesh
Bank (the central bank of Bangladesh) issued

from time to time.

Due to high level of judgement involved and
using some manual process in estimating the
provision for loans and advances, we

considered this to be a key audit matter.
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presentation of disclosures against

relevant accounting standards and

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Finally, compared the amount of
provision requirement as determined by

Bangladesh Bank to the actual amount of
provision maintained.

For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be

dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows.

Provision measurement is primarily

dependent upon key assumptions relating to
probability of default, ability to repossess

collateral and recovery rates.

At the period end the Bank reported total
gross loans and advances of BDT 406,670'03

Million (2021: BDr 445,287.7t Million) and

total provision for Loans and Advances BDT

20,618.10 Million including provision for
good borrowers l2O2L: BDT 20,614.96

Million). We have focused on the following
significant judgments and estimates which

could give rise to material misstatement or
management bias:

Bangladesh Bank has taken into
consideration the further negative impact on

business and economy due to the
subsequent waves of Covid-19 and issued

BRPD Circulars no. 3 dated 31 January, 2021,

no. 5 dated 24 March, 2021and no,51 dated

29 December 2O2L and BRPD Circular letter
No.53 dated 30 December 2021 and BRPD

Circular No. 14 dated 22 lune 2022

respectively through which the Banks are

allowed to continue moratorium on further
downgrading of the classification of
lnvestments subject to certain conditions.

One of such conditions is to receive by 31

December 2O2L, al least 15% of the total
nstalment amounts due on 2021 from the
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Completeness and timing of recognition

of loss events in accordance with criteria
set out in BRPD circular no 14, dated 23

September 2012, BRPD circular no.03
dated 2l April 2019, BRPD circular no. 17

dated 28 September 2020 and BRPD

circular no.56 dated 10 December 2020.



Krishna
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concerned client as per the Banker and
Client relationship and by 30 June 2022, al
least 50% of the total instalment due for the
q uarter April-Ju ne 2022.

See note no 8 and 15.2 to the financial statements

waiver of interest
Our procedure includes in relation to the

waiver of interest are as follows:

Checked whether any principal amount

has been waived

Checked whether the other provisory

requirements stated by Bangladesh Bank

in this regard has been followed

accordingly,

Assessed the recognition methodologies

and calculations against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh

Bank guideline,

Finally, checked the related approval

letters of Bangladesh Bank and board

memo in this regard.

a

a

Recognition of interest income from loans and advances and cost of deposits and

borrowings and decreased profitability
We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over
recognition and measurement of interest on

loans and advances. We performed test of
operating effectiveness on automated
control in place to measure and recognise

interest income. We have also performed

substantive procedure to check whether
interest income is recognised completely
and accurately. We assessed the
appropriateness and presentation of
disclosure against relevant accounting
standards and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Recognition of interest income has

significant and wide influence on financial
statements. Recognition and measurement
of interest income has involvement of
complex lT environment. We identify
recognition of interest income from loans

and advances as a key audit matter because

this is one of the key performance indicators
of the Bank and therefore there is an

inherent risk of fraud and error in

recognition of interest by management to
meet specific targets or expectations.

Moreover, as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD

circular no 53 dated 30 December 2021 and

circular no 14 dated 22 June 2022,

-.:coqsidering future risk banks were allowed

This period an amount of BDT 23,463.73

million has been recognised as other asset

under the head unamortized interest waiver

as per letters of Bangladesh Bank under

certain conditions.

The significance of the volume of the

transactions has material effect on the

financial statements of the bank and

accordingly, this has been considered as key

audit matter.
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See note no 10.1 to the financial statements

Finally, we also conducted substantive
analytica I procedures to asses

reasonablenBls of interest recognized duri-qg



to recognize outstandin&/ arrear investment
income on investment where deferral
facilities were given upon receivint at least
15% of the total receivable amount of 31

December 2O2L and 50% of the total
instalment due for the quarter AprilJune
2022.

The bank has reported interest income of
BDT 12,086.57 million, which is 20.68o/o,

lower than the previous period (2021: BDT

15,236.83 million). Meanwhile, the cost of
deposits and borrowings as reported by the
bank is BDT l4,lL2.O4 million (2021: BDT

14,573.18 million). As a result, along with
the outcome of continuous downgrade of
recoverability of the loans because of the
effect of covid-19 pandemic, the bank has

incurred net loss of BDT 1903.25 million
during the period and the EPS has been
downgraded to (0.59) from 0.23 as

compared to previous period. Moreover,
negative net operating cash flow for the
period was tk. (15,436.54) million.

Accordingly, this has been considered as key
audit matter.

the period with reference to the product
wise outstanding loan balances.

We performed several analytical and
substantive procedures to check whether
the calculations relating to the interest
income, cost of deposits and borrowings and
the EPS are accurate or not.

See note no 22,23 and 39 to the financial statements

Loans and advances

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on
credit appraisal, loan disbursement
procedures and monitoring process as well
as the percentage of non-performing loan of
loans and advances. We have performed
procedure to check whether the Bank has

ensured appropriate documentation as per
Bangladesh Bank regulations and the Bank's
policy before disbursement of loans and
advances. ln addition, we have performed
procedure to check whether the loans and
advances is recorded completely and
accurately and that are existed at the
reporting date. Furthermore, we have
assessed t[6-]ppropriateness of disclosure

Loans and advances are the main element of
financial statements of the Bank. lncome of
the Bank is mainly dependent on the
portfolio of loans and advances.
Management performance is highly
dependent on the target achievement of
loans and advances. Loan disbursement
requires robust documentation followed by
approval from appropriate level of authority.
We have identified loans and advances as

key audit matter because there is an
inherent risk of fraud in disbursement of
loans and advances by management to meet
specific targets or expectations.

I In addition, the bank reported non-

fqerfqrming loan of BDT 93,942.90 Million,
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against Bangladesh Bank guidelines.1.43% higher than the previous period
(2021: BDT 92,5L7.11 Million), which is

23.10% of the total loans and advances.

See note no 8 to the financial statements

Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

We assessed the processes and controls
put in place by the Group to identify and

confirm the existence of financial

instru ments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated

the design and tested the operating

effectiveness of the key controls over the
financial instrument va luation processes,

including controls over market data inputs

into valuation models, model governance,

and valuation adjustments.

Finally we assessed the appropriateness

and presentation of disclosures against

relevant accountinB standards and

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

The classification and measurement of
treasury bill and treasury bond require
judgment and complex estimates.

ln the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of treasury bill and

treasury bond is determined using complex
valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and complex pricing models
which require an elevated level ofjudgment.

See note no 7.1.1to the financial statements

Measurement of deferred tax assets (DTA)

We obtained an understanding, evaluated

the design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls over
the recoBnition and measurement of DTA5

and the assumptions used.

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy ofthe data used. We involved tax
specialists to assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of
DTA's. Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against IAS

12 lncome Tax.

At the period end of 30 )une 2022 the Bank

reported total deferred tax assets of BDT

112.82 million (31 December 2021: BDT

112.82 million) and deferred tax income of
BDT nil (30 June 2021: BDT nil).

Significant judgment is required in relation
to deferred tax assets, as their recoverability
is dependent on forecasts of future
profitability over a number of periods.

Accordingly, this area has been considered
as key audit matter.

See note no 2.7.5 and 10.1.3 to the financial statements
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Our audit procedures have a focus on lT

systems and controls due to the pervasive

nature and complexity of the lT

environment, the large volume of
transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and lT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access

management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the
lT environment. These are key to ensuring lT

dependent and application based controls
are operating effectively.

Other lnformation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all

of the information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial
statements and our auditors' report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements and lnternal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2 and comply with the
Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act, 1994, the Rules

and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable Laws and
Regulations, and for such internal control as manageme ermtnes rs necessary to enab
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lT Systems and controls

We tested lT general controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of lT

operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of
access rights and reviewed requests of
changes to systems for appropriate approval
and authorizatio n.

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces, configuration
and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit
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the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error. The Bangladesh Bank guidelines require the management to ensure

effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The

management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud

internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern,

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Banfs
fi nancial reporting process.

Auditor/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial

statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and

separate financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional jud8ement and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

a
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a Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the Soing concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast nt doubt on the Group's a
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.



a Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. we are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the companies Act, 1994, the securities and Exchange Rules 19g7, the
Bank company Act, 1991 as amended and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank, we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;
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the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. we
describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communlcated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements
of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Ban6ladesh Bank on
antifraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the
Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated & Separate financial statements and internal control for the financial
statements and intern al control:

a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group
as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental
committed by employees of the Bank and its related entities {other than matters
disclosed in these financial statements);

(iii) Consolidated financial statements of the Bank's subsidiaries namely, NBL Securities
Limited, NBL Capital and Equity Management Limited, NBL Money Transfer Pte

Limited (Singapore), NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), NBL Money Transfer
(Maldives Private Limited), NBL Money Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece)

and NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) was unaudited and has been consolidated in the
consolidated financial statements of the group.

(iv) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Group and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination ofthose books;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with
the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the period;

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh
Bank subject to note no 2.6.3, 2.7.3, LO.l and 15 of notes to the financial statements;

(ix) provisions have been made for loan and advance and others based on the financial
statements for the year ended on 31 December 2021 which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery as per tripartite meeting held on 20.04.2022 and Bangladesh
Bank approval given vide letter no DBI-5(|S)/152I2022-4O6, dated 25.04.2022 and
letter no DOS(CAMS)1157 -Llll-C/2O22-2273, date
30.06.2022, required provision against loan and a

28.04.2022. Moreover, as on
and other appears to b
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(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained
and consolidated in the financial statements;
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provisionally Tk. 9,307.39 crore, whereas the bank maintained provision of Tk.

2,075.75 crore only as of the reporting period of the audit representing a shortfall of
Tk.7,23L.64.

(x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over
3,300 person hours; and

(xii) The Bank is required to maintain minimum Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR)

lOo/o and 12.5% with conservation buffer, where the bank has maintained CRAR 9.38%.

%*a< g a.,
Place: Dhaka
Dated:

Khan Wahab S rque n & Co.
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Nstion.l Brnk Limilcd 8nd Its Subsidifi.s
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at June 30, 2022

Particulars
Amount in BDT

30.06.2022 31.t2.2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

C.!h
In hand (including foreign cunencies)

Balatrc€ with Bangladesh Bank and its sgent bank
(includiog foreign cunencies)

B.lrnce with othcr blnk! ond firincial inrtiauaioD!

In Bangladesh

Outside Bargladesh

Moncy .t csll and on 3hort [oticc

lnvcrtments
Govemment
Others

l,oans and edvances

Loans- cash credits- overdrans. etc.

Bills puchased and discounted

Fixcd.ssets iocludilg pr.mise!' furoiturc and rirturct
Other ass€ts

Non-bs.lking as3cts

Totll rsscts

LIABILITIES.4ND CAPITAL

Lirbilitics

Borrowings from oahcr brnk!, finsncid inrtitutioo! rod .g.ntr

18,621 2.t,781

1.898,.1.1E

9 r J00,000 91,100,000

8l,l l 17,888

8 409,787J41,101 t{,31I

55r,037224,031 575,665,102,5r 7

3
.l

5 I

1 1

7

1

6

7

403,7 26,tls,7 40

6.067,227,367

9

l0
ll

3,489,E05,975

42',123'50 I,154

297,086,400

3,41 1,621,483
13,604,739,0?5

29?,086,400

Deposils ,nd other rccountr
Current deposit and other accounts

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits

Fixed deposits

Ierm deposit

Subordinated bonds
St{rtup fund
Othrr liabilities
.l 

otal liabilities

Sh{reholdcrs' .quity

Total sh.rcholders' Gquity
Paid-up capital

Starutory reserve

General reserve

Other reserve

Retained eamings

12,?37,034,193

.144,806,434,651

l2-587,662.983

472,831J16,865

33,682,957,445
4.457.50L,774

67,063,463,000

116,388,760.994

222.8L3,7 5L,414

37,016.655,753

3.L11,332,444
u,895,520,244

133,885,463,s3s
233,858,343.881

t2

l-t

l5

2,J00,000,000

36,808,199

{l,r 8l,55.1,207

2.6s0.000.000

36,808,199

15,614,2E6,r07

501,161,811,250 523,742,07,t,t5{

781 sl,92J
l6
t1
l8
t9
20

72

MD. MEHMOOD

51,922,856,071

t72,292

551,031224,031 575,665,102,517
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I \ r,& cFo

Frnu.lJl .\rlnrrorrlrllron Dtvt!t
Natronrl Ernl Lrmrrcd Hrad Ofhcc
I lUl. (ar, N.r.rl

I

4,18L,167,853
14,446,063,550 19,581, 279

5,200,243,627

887 668

759,r99,179
1,777 9 142

2,7 2t,t99,312

10,662 872
64.011,599,745 70,7 6L,420,030

10,357,197,858

4,701 297 509

i143.695.616,802

32,L97,395,700
L7,224,08?,280

32,766,423
t,362,438,448

l94s,474,721'l

32,197,395,700

r7.224,081 ,280
30,133,557

1,688.148,323

779,09L,2L7

= 
i"i ','

.-.2

)1

r0il:^

1$\

lrho Avrnrr Dhrlt

[N1\11

ll

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Total liabilities and sharcholders' equity

MANAGINC DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BANK LIMITED
HEAD OFFICE, DHAKA

l



OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements

Letters ofguaEJrtee 2l
Irrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments

DocumentaD/ credits and short term trade-aelated transactions

Forward assets puchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance aDd rcvolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn lormal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Spot and tbrward foreign exchange rate cofltracts

Other exchange contaacts

Total olf-balxnce sheet items including contilgert lirbililies

Acconrpanying notes 0l to 43 form an inte$al part ofthese financial statements.

!landging Direc Director

Place: Dhaka
Datc:

Dir€ctor Director

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeven dale

61,9t 117 l9 65,200,916,159

74,755,6r,247
t0,736,234 ,71\
33,O4A,567,892

7,260,492,409

92,9 1,372,942,500

L,312,942,500

66,5 73,858,859

2 I oEc 20t2

C. FCA

Drvrsro
ad

MD. MEITMOOD HUSAIN

MANAGING DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BANK LIJ\I ITED

HEAD OFTICE, DHAKA

' 
, JAN 2023

K M Rasidul Hasan
Chiet Executive Ofilcsr
tuSflfrqdc4f,Cltllreqiled

, " iAN 2A2t

*Zkaay.- aluza^ca.
Khan Wrhab Shafique Rahman & (-o.

Charterrd Accountints
Signed by: Faruk Ahmcd FCA
Prrtner
Enrolment No,: !591
Firm's R.gistration No,: 11970 E.P.

13

Krirhna

Frnuner:rl
Natron,rl B

Kanral Chos
Li li dl cFO
,\(lll)lnr!trttton
rnh t-rmrtcd Hc

18.179.598.984

11,101,873,887

29 .924,152,527
a,770,o9r,927

92,950,000

t 16/r,'hl' N.,T' riffi r[tt!
Ofhcc
Dhrh

68,008,667,319

{*-*L-A,"*-

@
Offlc.



Notes
Amount in BDT

lO June 2022 30 Jure 2021

lnterest income

LgS!: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc
Net interest income
Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating income

Salaries and allowances
Rent. taxes, insurance, electricity. etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.

Managing DirectorJs salary and allowances
Directors' fees and other benefits
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses

Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Totel operating expenses

Prorit b€fore provision

Provisioo for loans and advances
Specific provision
General provision (lncluding off-balance sheel items)
Special general provision (Covid-19)
Provision for good borrowers

Provisions for other classified assets

Total provision
Tot8l profit b€fore taxes

Brovisior for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after t.x

Net profit after tax attributrble to:
Non-cootrolling irlterest
Equity holders of parent company
Net profit after taxation without rlotr-controlliDg interests
Retained eamings brought forward from previous year

Krishna Kamal Chosc. FCA 14

750,000,000

(t,512,815,251) 1,1r7.896,t71

(1,72{,558,567) 908,478,542

7,361
t,12 908,rssJ3l

23

24

25

26

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

35

36

72,246,696,279
74 ,772 ,O44,7 49

Ls,299,275,872
14,573,182,306

34E,410) 72

7

2,146,915,213 5,530J36J67

(l,sl2,81s,2sl)

750,000,000

15.4

l5.l
10.1.3

EVP&CFO
Frnanctal Ar.lnttnistratlon Dtvtston
Nalro0rl Bi.rnI LrmrtcLl Hc.rd Ollrce

llUl, Kur Narrul lrbn' Artnut Dhalr

rr\ \AN1t13

Md. Katser Rash iaScn ilant
Company Sccrcta r,

ational Benk L
H.aC Otflc. Dh

i,niaaa

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRTCTOR
NATIONAL EAI\IK LIM ITED
HIAD OTFICE, DHAKA

r r, IAN ?fl?l

KM Rasidul Fasan
Chiet Ex6cu0vo Otficar
ftcScrtHdC4Urffitta

I h t{^t 1fi77

2,578,872,257
t,758,477,540

274,573,946

3,571,488,989

945,O57,873

281,655,939

2,789,589,494
597,703,720

13,451,096
46,976,734

797,437,579

8,790,000
2,146,727

5,498,487
24o,743,282

317,455,205

2,048,311,359
544,642,739

7,452,O1s

45,184,283

105,111,362

2,387,564

552,240

229,308,6L6
364,743,773
377,246,179

2L1,7 43,316 209,471 ,635

(1,724,565,934)

779,09t,2L7
90E,455J33

2,051,906,653

a

t

N

,"JANZM
a
l

National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Accoutrt

For the period ended June 30, 2022

Particulars

- 1,861,8_9_6,t71

23,209

Total operating ircome

15.2(a)

ls.2(c)
rs.2(d)
15.2(e)



Appropri.tions
Statutory reserve

Retained earnings carried forward

Earnings per share (EPS) restated

Place: Dhaka
Date:

39.02

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BAIK LIMITED
HEAD OTFICE, DHAKA

I u JAN 2023

q,L
Director

Signed in terms ofour separate rcport ofeven date.

an waha Shafique Rahm an & Co.
Chsrtered Accountants
Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner
Enrolmcnt No.: l59l
Firm's Registratior No,: I1970 E.P.

0.2 8

K M Rasidul HasanChief Executivo OFicer6rltkhtslh,tudltd

(0.s.1)

Accompanying notes 0l to 43 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Nlanaging Di &C Director Director

u
&a

28oECrul

15

Krrshna Kamll Chose. FCA
EV I'& CFO

Frnanctal A,.lnrrntstratton Dlvlstoo
Md- Karstr Rashid

S.hio, Vlcc trcaidant
Company Sccr.tary

National Bank Lirytlt.a

(179,966,682)

119,966,682

:ir
?

U

Nstronrl BJnL Lrmrlcd -E
ttort, xu{gnJffiU&l

rrd Oflrcc
o!. Dh.lt H.rd Ofrlce

i " .iAl'l ?t?f'
' '! ,rlrA"-.

l7

(945,17 4,723\

L

5-".'

l$t:E:"
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E\I'&CFO
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Natron.rl Elnl [-rmrtcrl Hcld 0f'icc
I l6/1. Krzr Nrrrtl hbt Avtnut, Dhtla

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRICIOR
NAIIONAL BANK LIi\.IITED
HEAD OTFICE. DHAKA

K M Rasidu Hasan
Chlsf Exscu0ve Oficer
h&ortlhd CEUt i'rltdtil

z=2,
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a!
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N.tion.l B.nk Limit.d rnd lls Subsidirrics

Consolidal€d Cash Flow Statement

For ihe period ended June 30,2022

l'rrticulrrs \ote Amount in RDT
30 Junc 2022 J0 Junr 2021

A) C.sh llows from opcrrting .ctiviaiqr
lnterest received
lnterest paid
lncome from lnvestment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid l5.l
Received from oth€r operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Opcr.ting prolia bcforc chrtrgca in op.r.tirg.rs.t! .trd lLbiliti{s
Incr.rsc/(dccrcrs.) in op.rrting r$.ts rnd li.biliti.s
Sale of rading securities
Purchase of trading secu,ities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other bank5
Oeposits from customers
Other liabilities

2,111,293529 2,253,t52,r30

(l ,J38,026,072) (26,1f8,464.,171)
Net cash from /(uscd in) opcrrting.ctivitica

B) Crsh nows from investing rctivities
Proceeds from sale ofGovernment and unquoted securitie!
Investment made during the year (Govt. and unquoted securities)
Purchase ofpropert),, plant and equipmenl
Sale proceeds of fi\ed assets

\el c!.sh from/(used in) invcsting ectivitics
(l) Cash flows from financing activilies

Borrowin8s from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Redeemption of sub-ordinated bonds
\.t crsh from/ (used in) fi[.n.ing .ctiviliar

D) Net incre.se/(decr.as.) in crsh rnd c.sh equivrl.nts (A+B+C)
E) Effccts ofexchanga rrtc cha[gcs on calh rttd crsh cquivrlcnts

(15,226,732,513) (23,88,t,6l|,541)

6,92,t,E45,72f, 16,162,661,132

(100,62r,790) 7,034,859,416

(E,102,51s,6r0) (687,0t7,693)
F) Cash rnd c.sh equivrlcnts et b.ginning ofah. y.rr
G) Cash and cesh equivrlents et eoit oftb€ ycrr (D+E+F)

Crsh and cesh equiv.lents et cnd ofthc yatr
Cash in hand {including for€ign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its aSent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutlons
Money at call and on short notice
Pri2e bonds

28,780,209J60 7,0E9

20J77,693,750 ___ililtil2,t:6

20)77,693,750 27,511,599)96

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part ofthese financialstatements.

Managing Director & Director Director

l7

11,873,818,592

19,277,056,0951
1,828,908,s09
L,L58,471,540

12,2@,525,6271

'92a,499 ,627)
(335,85s,331)

214,475,657

12A2,7 80,OA9

L4,7 45,046,126
(10,533,125,711)

2,366.303,954

945,057,873
(2,051,251,163)

la77,a32,279)
(2,210,795,630)

281,6s5,939
prl,246,t79

884,280,506
(823,298,950)

(10,727,069,685)
(8,6s5,637,482)

13,444 ,931 ,0281
(4,100,405,9681

724,@4,U1

fi,424,912,277
(10,280,697,881)

122X,528,5201
159,853

29.310,152,753

lt3,or7,4L2,346j
(130,209,178)

723,203

t49,377,210

(250,(x)0,000)

7 ,284,859 ,416

(2s0,0o0

(8,402,51s,6t0) (687,0E7,693)

4,181,767,853
14,'146,063,55C

7,646,264,M1
91,300,0m
L2,291p@

3.s77,965,5E5

L8,44o,76/,6
5,458,972,651

91,300,0@
8.596.500

Krish na Kanta i Gtrosc. FCA
EVP& CFO

Frnancial Adntinis lrirtton Dtvlst

N altonal BlnL l.tmt ted Hcld Offrcc

I 16/1, KrllN

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIREC]OR
NATIONAL BANK TITIiIED
HEAD OTFICE, DHAKA

r r\\l 21l2J

KMRasid
Chlaf Execuove
Er8.qthqtt

Hasan
Oficer
Insr'f[U

170,993,683
( r?8,1 10,147)

15,8/o,623,732
15 ,226,7 67 ,979)
(4,s58,325,950)

l23,(Sa,ss6,2U)
42,1

1$
'fi\i'ffit

nrouc, Dhrh

I tl rAN ?023

Dircctor

' ^ ll 2023

rdMd.

Olllc. Oh.kGH9.d



N.tion.l B.nk Limitcd
Brhnce Shect

As at June 30, 2022

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

30.06.2022 31.12.2021

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cssb

In hand (including forcign currencies)

Balaoce with Bangladesh Bank and iB agent balrk
(including forcign cunencies)

Brlrncc with othcr b.nk! rlrd filtrncirl iNtitutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Mon.y .t crll .nd on short notic.

InvaltmaDt!
Govemment
Others

Lorlls and advancas
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixcd rsses including prcmi.C3, furriture rod fixtu.cr
Other rsscts
Non-brllking a!rct!
Tot l rsscts

7El.56J

91,300,000 9l,J00,000

I t1t

6

1

6J068

11 715

1 1t

9

l0
It

t2
ll

3,417,094,259

42,823 ,812,404

J,430.97E.259

1t,9E1,921,979

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Li.bilirics
Borrowings from othcr brnkr, Iinrncirl iostiautioni .Dd agclts
Deposits rnd othcr rccourt!

Current deposit and other accounts
Bills payable

Savings bank deposits

Fixed deposits

Term deposit

Subordin.ted bonds

St.rlup fuDd
Other li.bilitics
Totrl li.bilitics
Sh.r.holders' .quity
Toasl sh.reholdcr!' cquity

Paid-up capital

Statutory rcs€rve

Other res€rve

Retained eamings

Totel li.bilitics rnd shrrchold.r!' cquity

Krishna Kamal Ghosc FCA

297,086,400 297,086,,100
---350'ZrXr6.CIEr----575-,0-dttI6r0r

12,737,031,t93 12,587,662,981

ll0 "l7J
37,025,s58,090

3,L77,332,448

64,895,520 ,244
133,885,463,535

234,120,016,481

2.400,000,000

36,808,199
40.113.306.972

2,550,000,000

36,EoE,199

34.738.856.310

IJ

t5

t6.2
t7
t9
20

500.,199,279.816 52J.117.2I8.294

.19,71.1,586,.117 5l,9.tJ,5.lJ,E
32,797,395,700
L7,228,047 ,280

1,362,438,448
(1,073,33s,091)

32.197,395.700
r7,228,081 ,280

1.588.148.323

829,912,508

Md. Karscr Rashaa MD

550,213166,181 575J60;%rtr05

MEHMOOD
U SAI

K M Rasidul H an
MAN ectltc otnrc IOR

IONAL BANK LliltlTED Chief Executive

EVP&CFO
FrnJn(ril Adninlslriltron Dtvtston
Nrtronrl Brnk l.rrntted H'ad Ofhcc

ll0ll, x.rl Ncoul ltl.fi Avt0!'' Dh'la

1 s JAN $13

Scniar Vice PreEiaant
Company Sccrcl.ry

Nalional B ank Limit.a
Haad Oftlc. ahake

Nr\T
llI AD OiTIC!,. DH

Otffcor
lbiSUF

I U JAN 2023

4,050,498,621

14,446,063,550

5.101,914.626

19,581.129,279

452,810,430
60L,926,547

2.497 .097.059
986,584,504

64,071,599,7 45

13,321,646,644 13,043 5 685

70,76L,420,030

61 227,36r
400,608,800,178

1 297 509

440,384 ,472,715

33.703,297 ,90)
4,857,50L,174

67,063,463,000

116,388,760,994

223,799 ,LL?,873

. ,, r^N ?0?3 l il IAN 2023

AKA ftS€od, UiliCqU

3

4

5

i:';' i --;.r:s



OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingeltt lirbilitics

Acceptances and endo$ements
Letters ofguamntee
Irrevocable letters of cr€dit
Bills lor collection
Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments

Documentary credits and short term hade-related Eansactions

Forward assets purchased and for$ard deposits placed

Undra\r.n note issuance and revolving under$riting facilities
Undra\m fo.mal standby facilities, crcdit lines arld other commitments

Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts

Other exchange contracts
Total off-balance sheet items ircluding contingent lirbilities

Place: Dh{ka
Dat€:

67,915,7 17 19 65,200,91

92,950 000 L,37 2,942,500

59

2t

Accompanying notes 0l to 43 form an integral part ofthese financial statements

Ltanaging Direc o Director Director Director

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeven date.

Khan Wah:rh afiquc mtn
Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Prrtl|er
Errolment No-: l59l
Firm's R€gistr.tion No.: ll9?0 O.P

al
officsl
Ihr*tnefi [or

la

K rish na Kamal Chose. FCA
EVP& CFO

Frnancral Administratron Dtvtsto[
Natronrl Brnl Lrmrted Hcad Oflrcc
ll6i l, K&iN.rrul ltllll1 Avcouc Dhalr

1 t\ IAN 1t11

d. iser RashaaS6nior Vtce presidantCompany Sccrcta .,Netion al 8a nk Li
Haad Otflc. ahati

74,755,627,287

70,136,234,77 7

33,048,551,892

7 ,760 ,492,409

92,950,000 1.,372,942,500

. ^ lru 10?1

19

MD. MEIIMOOD. HU S AIN

Y ti,io,llt B'ff i il i,,,,'
iiiio brrrcP' ourrl

l0 JAN 2023

K M Rasidul
chiet Executive

Fnl SBcritY islami Capld

r c iAN 202J

18.179,598,984

17,70r,873 ,aA1
29.924,152,521

a,710,o97,921



Particulars

Interest income
!9S!: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings etc
Net illterest ircome

Investment income

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operatirg iocome

Provision lor loans and advaoces

Specific provision

General provision (including off-balance sheet items)
Special general provision (Covid-19)
Provision for good borrowers

Provision for other classified assets

Total provision
Totel profit bcfore trr
Provision for taxrtion

Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit sfter tax
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year

20

Kam Ghose. FCA

Nstional Baok Limited
Profit and Loss Accoutrt

For the period ended June 30, 2022

Notes
30 June 2022 30 June 2021

22
23

24

25

26

12,086,556,549
L4,772,O44,749

2,548,704,956
970,849,036

277,329,52t

15,236,826,090
14,573,182,306

3,488,325,38s

759,429,663

277,727,346

3,790,883,513 .r,525,,r76,394

1,765,,t05,313 5,189,t 20,178

)1

28

29

30

3l
32

33

34

2,723,788,510

576,670,240

13,451,096

45,L40,223

196,084,392

8,790,000

7,040,703

5,498,487

275,469,L72

282,780,089

1,992,250,809

524,062,777

1,452,075

43,576,793

704,716,524

2,387,565

552,240

229,308,616

363,543,990

272,036,s8L
35

36

3,528,652,9 t2 3,539,2E6,770
(r,763247,599) 1,649,E33,40E

15.2(a)

ls.2(c)
rs.2(d)
ls.2(e)

15.4

750,000,000

750,000,000

750,000,000

(1,1 63,241 ,s99) 899,8J3,408

l5.l
t0.l.3

140,000,000

1,r0,000,000

1s0,000,000

150,000,000

749,t33,408
2,288,995,361

(r,073,33s,09r ) 3,038,828,769

l\

Krishna

Frnlncral
Natronrl F
tlUl, tut

it
EVP&CFO
idntinistration Dtvrsto

Md. ise r Ra! ta MD. MEEMOOD HUSAIN

MANAGING DIRECTOR

NettotlAL gaNX t-ttit t reo

HEAD OTFICE, DHAKA

1 rr tAN 2323

K M Rasldul Hasar
CI'J6| Exocutive Oficsr
ftE0rrrffic#rh#tF

I 0 JAN U023

Sonlor Vlce Pr.rldant
C.mpany Sccirlary

National B.nk Llrnit.d
Hcaa Ottic. ahaka

I U JAN 2023

lnl Lrmrtcd H.rd Oftrcc
Nutul hlu Avcogg"Dhrlr'

1$ IAN Tr',]'J

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.

Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fees and other benefits
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses

Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses

Total operating expellses

Prolit before provision

Amount in BDT

(2,02s,478r0O) 663,&.3,784

(1,903,247,599)

829,912,508



Appropriations
Statutory reserve

Place: Dhaka
Date:

Krish n a Karnal Chose. FCA
EVP&CFO

Frnancral Adnttnisttltton Dtvtston
Natronal Bank Llmlled Hcad Ofhcc

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS) restated

Accompanying notes 0l to 43 form an integral part ofthese financial statements

Managing Di EO Director Director

fl,073J35,09r) 2.8s8,862,087

--

5.."U'*"":lL"iX'"":::
*,*S**Y t**'OUe l *n'- "

6,682

5a*

l7

21.

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR
NATIONAL BANK LI]\1]TED
HEAD OTFICE, DHAKA

, " JAN 2023

39.O2

Director

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeven date

Khan Wahab Shalique hman Co,

Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Pa rtner
Enrolment No.: l59l
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A) Crsh flows from opcratilg activities

lnterest received

lnterest Paid
lncome from investment
Fees, commisSion, exchange and brokerage

Cash paid to emPloYees

Cash paid to suPPliers

lncome taxes paid

Received from other operating activities

Paid for other operating activities

Operating profit before changc$ in operating assets and liabilitieg

Iocrease/(decrcase) in operating assets and liabilities

Sale of trading securities-quoted shares

Purchase of trading securities-quoted shares

Loans and advances to other banks

Loans and advances to customers
Other assets

Deposits from other banks

Deposits from custome15

Other liabilities

1,816,203,195 2,035'667'059

National B.nk Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the period ended June 30, 2022

l5.l

31

L1,713,6aa,862
(9,277,0s6,09s)
7,a08,723 ,027

970,849,036

12,131,619,273],
(899,003,s39)
(33s,86s,331)
271,266,537
282,780,089t

14,682,696,344
(10,633,125,711)

2,27'7 ,140 ,350
159,429,663

{1,995,190,614)
(850,049,006)

(2,210,795,630)

277,598,244
272,036,581

170.993.683
(178.110,147)

t5 ,846,135 ,261
(5,302,716,694)
(4,568,32i,950)

(23 ,323,434,370)
82,t11,663

884,280.606
(823.298,960)

( 10,i54,824,459)
(8,632,t26,7 09)
(3,444,93't ,028)
(4,121,508,542)

604,04138

Net crsh from/(used in) operatirg activities

B) Cash florvs from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities

lnvestment made during the Year (Govt. and un-quoted 5ecurities)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Net cash from/(used in) invesaing activities
C)Cash flows from fin.ncing activities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Cash dividend paid for the year 2019

Redeemption of sub-ordinated bond

Net cNsh from/(used in) financilg Nctivities

D)Net incr€ase/(decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (A+B+C)

E) Effects ofexchange r{te changes on cash and cash equivalerlts

F) Cash and cash equivalents f,t beginning ofthe year

ClCash and cash equivalenB at eod of the y.ar (D|E+F)

Cash {nd ctsh equivalents at €nd of the yerr
cash in hand {including forei8n currencies)

Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutions

Money at call and on short notice
Prize bonds

Accompanying notes 0l to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements

Ilanaging Di & CEO Director

(17 ,212,1 40,548\ (25,963,81 1 ,045)
(15,{36,537,353) (23,928,141,986)

\7,428,912,2'17
(10,280,697,881)

1223 ,s28,52O\
159,853

6.91.4,815,123 r6,162,664,432

r49,177,210

{2s0,000,000)

r00,628,790 ?,OJ ,{ l6

(8,612,320,'t20) (110,620,138)

28,2 67,213,168 27J0sJl2,95s
19,654,893,048 26,31 1,692,817

29 ,3LO.162,753

l!3,017,412,346)
(130,209,178)

123,203

1 ,859,416

(2s0,000,000)

tld. Karser Rashaa
Scnio r Vicc Prcaiaont

Com ratary
Ll7nlta.Natlonat

ny Scc
E}.nk

,498,62L
14,446,063,550

1,O54 ,716,977
91,300,000
12,293,900

19,654,893,048 26,57,1,692,817

Director

KMRasidul Hasan
Chiof Ex€cutive Officer

3,51 ,616,s22
18,440,7 64 ,660
4,521,415,135

91,300,000
8,596,500

Krishnl K ir l.Illl I Chose. FCA
E \'I'& CFO

f11Jl. r,r I A,lnrnrrtt.rtron Dtvtsron
Nqtron.rl BlnI l.rmrted He.rd Ofhcc
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\r.\t[t,'lltt{' 

Avrnu< Dhalt

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGIN6 DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BANK LIMITED

Amount in BDT

30 June 2021f0 June 2022
NotesParticulars

(8,612,320,120) (730,620,138)
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l. Gcocrrl informrtion

l.l St tus ofth. Brnk

Frnlncul Arlnttntstralton Dtvtston
NatronJl Bun\ Lrmrtctj-Ikad ofltcc
I l6/1, Klrr ltulhthill'iatur 

Dhdr

t.2

t.3

l.l

Krish n ir Kl n't il hose. FCA
I] \'II & CFO

National Bank Lld (NBL / lhe Bank) is incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company on 15 March 1983 under lhe

Companies Act 1913. lt obtained licens€ from B.ngladesh iank to carry out banking.business on 22 March l98l' The Bank

has bcen engaged in banking acriviries rhrouSh irs Lo hundred nineteen (2 I 9) branches throuShout thc country. The Bank

i"" 
"l"o 

zS iri -b.an"f,"s pioviding banking service at root tevel' The Bank is lisled with both Dhaka stock Exchang€ Ltd

and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Princip.l .ctivitics

The principal activiti€s of NBL are to provide a comprehensive range of financial services' personal and commercial

banking, trade servrce, cash managemenL t easury' security and custodian services'

Ofshor. Brnking Unit (OBU)

TheoffshoreBankinguni!aseparatebusinessunitofNBL,govemedundertheRul€sandguidelinesofBangladeshBank.
This Unrt provides loans and advances (on and off_balance sheet cxposures) and takes deposits only in freely convenible

foreign cu;rencies to and fiom non-resident P€rsons or instiulions' fully foreign€r owned EPZ companios' etc- The Bank

obtui-n"a th" on-.ho." ganking permission fiom Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD(P-3I44(97)4008-2005 daled 0l

June 2008. The unit commenced its operation fro- siptemuer 2OO8 and its officc is located at 9' Mohskhali' Dhaka l2l2'

tt" 
"*""a 

,ri,li orr.hore Bankin! staned operarion from Nov€mber 2016 and its ofiice is tocared ar 48, Dilkush.

Dhaka.

Subsidirrics of th. BNnk

TheBankhasseven(?)subsidianesasprescntedbelowAllthesubsidiariosofNBLhaveb€eninoperationsonthesame
reponing date of3l December.

NBL S.curiri.s Ltd

NBL Securities Ltd is a majority owned subsidiary company ofNBL' incorporatcd as a Public Limited Company with the

Registrar ofJoint stock companies and Firms in Dhak4 Bangtadesh b€aring regislration no- c_82154/10 dar€d 0l February

20i0 under the Companies Act 1994 having register€d office at 19, Dilkusha C/A , Dhaka The main objectiv€s of the

company are to carry on the business as a Stoci Broker/ Stock Dcaler of Stock Exchanges a'd other related business in

"onn""tion 
,n itf, a"uitng of listed s€curiries. Other objectives ofthc Compary ar€ to buy, sell, hold or otherwist acquire or

invest the capital of thi Comparry in shares and fixed incom€ securities, etc lt has Corporate Trading Ri8ht Entitlement

Cenificate oi Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chinagong Stock Exchange and the license ofdepository panlcipants ofCenFal

Depository Bangladesh Limited.

NBL Crpitrl rnd Equity Mrtrrg€mcnt Ltd

NBL Capilal and Equity Management Ltd is a majoraty o*ned subsidiary company ofNBL' incorporat€d as a private limiied

compuny with *,e negist ar ofJoint Sto.k ComPanies and Ftms in Dhaka, Barg'ad€sh'/ide registrarion Do' C_82I57/I0

aut"a o i rer.uury zoio under the companies Act I g94. The functions of Merchant Banrer wero separated from NBL by

forming a subsidlry company namely, NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd as per BanSladesh Bank's BRPD Circular

no. 12 dated 14 Ocrober 2009. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) theroaftcr issued a tull-fledged

Merchant Banker certilicate bearing no. MB - 66/201I dat€d 09 June, 2oll in favour of NBL CaPital and Equity

Manag€ment Ltd with efrert from th€ same. Meanwhile the company register€d as a custody deposilory panicipant by the

osei uaring registralion no. SEC/RegistratiodCDBL-DP-15? on 15 September,2oll The main objectives of the

"orp*y "r" 
io 

"u-rry 
out the activties as a fult-fledged M€rchant Banker like, Issue Managem€nt Portfolio Managemenl-

Und;rwriting, Corporate Advisory Servic€, €lc. as Per BSEC (Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Regulations 1996'

NBL Moncy Trrtrlfcr Pt Ltd (Si4.porc)

NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore) is a fully owned subsidiary company ofNBL and incorporated as a private limited

company and domiciled in Singapor€. The registered office and main place ofbusiness is located at l0A Rob€rts Laft'

Singapore 218289. The Compaiy has u b.anch ut Blk 134 Jurong Cateway Road, #Ol -l I I ' SinBapore 600114 The principal

activity ofthe Company is that ofmoney remittance agency

Ma. a iser Rash ia
Srnior vicc Prc.iacnt

ComPanY Sccrctaty
N.tlonal B6nk Llmltaa

He.d Offlc.. Dhtk..
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MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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tusso&d! ltui c4id rh f, tlhilo'
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NBL Mon.y Trrnsf.r Sdn Bhd (M.l.ysir)
NBL Moncy Tmnsfer Sdn Bhd (M6laysia) is a tully owncd subsididry company ofNBL. This company is a limited liability
privatc company, incorporat€d and domicilcd in Malaysia. The r.gistcrcd oflic€ ofthc compsny is locatcd at Suite 4.33A,

Level 4, Pertama Complex, Jalan Tuanku AMul Rahman, 50100 Kuala Lumpur. Thc principal place of business of the

company rs located al nos 12 & 14, Ground Floor, Jalan Lebuh Pudu, 50050 Kuala Lurnpur Thc company rs principally

engaged in business ofcunency remittance services

NBL Morcy Trrntfcr (Mrldivcr) Privrt Ltd
NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) Privat€ Ltd is a firlly own.d subidiary of NBL. lt imarporated under th. Act no 10/96 an

th€ Republic ofMaldivcs on 29 August 201 L tt commcnccd its commercial opcrations on 23 Dcccmbcr 201l. The company

is a private limited compary incorporatrd and domiciled in Maldivcs. Thc addr6s of it5 r.gistcred omce is situatcd al
Gadhamoo Building (Ground floor), Boduthakurufaanu Magu, Hcnvcin! Malc. Th. ob.jective of lhc compsuty is to operate

ir the area of money rcmittancr and money cxchangc businesscs

NBL Mor.yTrrtrif.r Prymarr Found.iiri SA (Cr.aaa)

NBL Moncy Trdnsfcr Paymant Foundstion SA (Crtaca) is a flrlly ownad 3ub6idiary company ofNBL.ThB corhpany was

rncorporatcd as a private limilcd calhpany and dornicilcd in thc Graccc. Tha rrgistcred officc and main placc ofbusin ss is

locat d at 6, Thcatrou Stscat 105 52, Athcns, Crarca. Thc principal aativity ofthc compsrry ir thal of moncy rcmitlarEa
agcncy.

NBL Moo.y Trrnrf.r lrc- (USA)

NBL Moncy Trarsfcr Inc. (USA) is i fully owoad subidiary company ofNBL. Thi! Compony lr33 incorpomtcd on 9 March
201I undcr thc lals of thc Statc of Nax York. orr I I .lura 2013 tfu cornpany rcccivcd liccnsc rr sn intcrnadonsl moncy
trarsmiscr from thc Statc ofNcw York Dcprrtrnant of Finricial Sarvicet. NBL Moncy Trarlsfcr INC maintsiB its officcs in
New York- NBL Moncy Transfcr signcd a poying agant agrccmcnt with NBL. NBL di3tribut s all funds !o bcncficiari.s in
Bangladesh.

2, Br!i! ofpr.prr.tior offirrEci.l !trt.m.!tt .!d rittrilic.oi rccoortiig poli.i.!
2.1 Sl.l.mcnlofcompli.nc.

T}lc consoli&td financial ststcmcnts of thc Croup ard thc financial stat mcnts of thc bank havc bcrn prrparcd for thc
pcriod cndcd 30 Junc 2022 in compliarc. with drc Intcmational Fin.trcial Rcpodng Stard.rds 0FRS), Intcrnalional
Accounting Standads 0AS), Bangladcsh Bank circdars, thc Bar* Companies Act l99l, the Conp6nics Act 1994,

Bangladcsh Sccuritrcs ard Exchangc OrdinaDca 1969, Banghdcsh Sccu.ities and ExchanSa Rulcs 19t7. Listing Rcgulations

of Dhaka and Chittagont Stock ExchanSca ,rd tntcmatiofil Finaicid Rcponing l .rp&titions oFRJ) ai adoptcd by dtc
Institutc of Cha.tcrld Accountsnts of Banglsdcsh and od&r applicablc law3 a,rd rc&latio[s. In c33. sny rcquircmcnt of th€
Bank Companid Act l99l and provisioN and circulsrs is3ll.d by B.nglrddh Bank (BB) dificr drc6. of IFRS, the
requiremcnLs ofthc Bank Comp€nics Acl l99l, provisioN and circulars issucd by 8B shall p(Evail. Mstcri.l dcparturl Aom
lhc rcquircm€nts of IFRS arc a3 follows:

i) Prcs.trblion oflitrtocirl !t.t m.nt
IFRS: As pcr IAS I, a complete sc! of financial stat mcnls compriscs ofslatcmcot of fin$cial posilion, siatam.nt of profit or
loss and other comprehcnsivc incomc, slatcmcnt ol changcs in cquity, starcmcd of cash flow, sd€quaE notcs comprising
suihmary of accolmling polici.s ard othcr cxplansbry information is rcqulrcd o bc prcsantcd. As pcr p6r. 60 of IAS l, thc
cntity shall also prcscnt curarnt and non-curEnt asscts ard cuncnt rrd non-curllnt litbilitics &! scparatc classificatDns in ils
statemcnt of financial position.

ii)

K ris h na K arna Ghosc. FCA
LVI) & CFO

Bangladcsh Bank: Thc prcscntalion of tha financial statements in prcscribcd forms! (i.c. b6lanc! shclt, proft and loss

ecount, cash flow statcmcnl chan86 in equity, liquidity statcmcnt) and ccrlain disclosurcs thcrcin arc guidcd by the Ftst
Schedule (scction 3t) ofthc Bank Compsnics Act l99l and BRPD Circular no. 14 datcd 25 June 2001 and subscqucnt
guidelines ofBB. ln thc [cscnb.d format therc is no option to prcsa asscB and liab,liri.3 under cunent and non-cun.nt
classifications.

lnvcslmcrt io sharaq mulurl fond! alld othar 3acuritias

IFRS] As per requircmenls of IAS 39 'Financial InstrurncnBi Rccognition ard Mcasurcmcnf investment in sharcs and
securities g.nerally fdls cithcr undcr 'at fat vaiuc through profit and losr sccount" or undcr ".vailrblc fo. salc" wherc any
changc in thc frir valuc (as mcssucd in accordancc with IFRS l3 'Fair Valuc MaaJurcmcnf) ar th. ycarcnd is tskcn to
profit and loss account or rcvaluation rcscrvc rcspcctivcly.

Bangladcsh Bankr Ar per BRPD circular no. l4 dat d 25 Junc 2003 invcsmcnts in quoted sharcs and unquoted shsres arc
rcvalucd at thc ycar end st market pricc and as pcr nct asscts valuc (NAV) of la$ arditcd balane shett rcspcctivcly. As p€r

instruction ofDOS circular lcter 03 dalcd 12 March 2015, invcstrncnt in mutual ftnd (closcd-cnd) is rcvalu€d at lower of
cost and higher ofmarket vdw and E5% ofNAV. As such, provision is made fo. any loss adsing from dimanution in value

of investmenq otherwisc invcsuncnts arc rccogniscd at cost.

26
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aii)

ir)

v)

vi)

Rcvrhation grioa/lctrtt or Gov.rnmart 3acrdda3

IIRS: As p.r requi.ement of tAS 39 l,hci s.curitics will f.ll undcr th. catcgory of Hcld for T6ding (HFD, any changc in

thc tilir value of HFI asscts is rccogniscd tlrough statchrnt of profit or loss and othd comprchanrivc account. sccuritics

designated as Hcld ro Malurity (HTM) a," maasu;cd at amortiscd cost mcthod and intctcst incom. is rccoSnis€d through thc

profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bankr HFT securitics arc rcvalucd on lhc basis of markcd to markct and al ycar end Any gains on rcval uation ol'

sccu-rities which have not matu.Ed as at thc balancc shccr dat. ar. racogniscd in o$ar r.s€rvcs as Pan of cquity and any

losscs on rcvaluation of s€curitirs which hlvc not maturad as at thc bslancc shaa data .re chargcd in tha profit and lo$s

account lntcrcst on HFT sccuritia3 including amodisation of disao@t arc rccognbcd in the profit and loss sccount. IITM

sccuriiics vrhich have not matuEd as a! thc balancc shect dat! arc amortiscd at thc ycar cnd and Sains or losses on

amonisation are rccogrisad in othcr rdcrve s3 patt ofe4uity

HTM

lnveson.nts classified as HTM arr non{crivrtivc firw|cial iBtrumc s with 6xcd o. delarminable futrllc rccaipt on maturity

rhat lhc Bank,s managcmcnt has lhe intcnlion and ability to hold till maturity. TtEsr porticular invcsitlcnls is rcvalucd as

marked to ma*et as ;t lO Junc 2022, thc rcvaluation Bdns on such sccurities is sho*n in ftc financial statements as Pan of

equity.

HF't

lnvcstncnE classificd as HFT arc scquircd mainly for dtc pulPode of scllin8 and rcPunhsing Swh invcsl'n'nls a'c

mcasured at markcd to ma*d mcthod ltrd alry changcs in thc markcd to market mcthod 
'la 

rccoSnisad in cvcry wcck durlnS

th€ reponing ycnr as pcr DOS circular lcttlr no. 05 daLd 2E January 2009.

Provilioo otr lo.n! tod rdvlncarfrvc{mant
IFRS: As pcr IAS l9 an entity should start ftc inpairmcnt assas$ncnt by considrrint wtathc. objactvc cvidancc of

impairmcnt cxists for financiJ assc6 tlEt arc individually siSniricant. For financial rss€ts that atc not individually

significant, th€ asscssmcnt can tE FErformed on an individual or collccrivc (podolio) bnsis'

B.rSlrdllhB.ok:AspcrBRPDci(cularNo,14datcd23septcmbcr2ol2'BRPDcfcularNo19dat.d2TDcclmbcr2012
ard iRpD circutar No 05 darcd 29 May 20 13 a gcncral provision @ 0.25olo to 5% undcr diff€(cnt c{t Sorics of uncl&ssificd

loans (good/stsrdard loans) hrs to bc mainbincd rEsErdlcss of objccrivc cvidcrlac of impai.ment Also provision for sutF

standar; loans, doubtful lodrls ard b6d loss6 hss to bc Fovidcd @ 2O%, 509. and I 00yo rcspcctivcly fo. loarr' and adwnccs

depcndinS on thc duralion of ovcfduc. A8ri. s5 pcr BRPD circulrr no. IO dar.d I t scdcmbcr 2007 and BRPD circulat no

l{ da&d tl Scprcmbcr 2012, a gcncral provision @ Iolo is raquircd to bc p.ovid.d for all ofr-balancc slErt cxpo.urcs. l7o

spccial proyision for covid 19 has bcen msintaincd s per BRPD circulat lettcr No- 56 datad Dcccmb.r l0' 2020. Thcn

again, turrhcr in$ruclions of Bangladcsh Bank vidc BRPD Ci.cular No. 03, daLd I I Jsnuary 2021, BRPD Circulat No 05.

aatea Zl Uur"tt 2021, BRPD Circular lcttcr No. 51, dated 29 Dccembcr 2021. BRPD Circular lettcr No 53' dat'd l0
D.c€mber 202 t & BRPD Circular le$cr No. 14, dalcd 22 Jul. 2022 arld othcr r.lalcd circulrrs wErc follwcd. Such Provlslon

policies are nol specit'rcally in-lrne wrth thos€ Pr€scrib.d by IAS 39

R.cognition of intcrcsl itr 3u3p.tr!.

IFRS: Loans and advanccs !o customers arc gcnerally classiticd &! 'loalls and rcccivablcs'as pct IAS 39 and intcrcst incomc

ls rccognisrd through cffcctivc intcrcst rsE melhod ovcr thc tcrm of thc loan. oocc a loan is impaircd, intEfest incomc is

recoEnised in statc;ent of profit or loss and othcr comprche*ivc incomc ofl rhc samc b&!is basrd on reviscd cstrying

Brngl.dclh Brrk As pcr BRPD circuld no. 14 da&d 23 Septcmbcr 2012, ona. a loan is classifi.i (oth.r rhrn bad loss)'

rnlerast on such loans are not allo\l€d to bc recognis€d as income, rathcr llc coracspondint amount n€rds to bc craditcd to an

inlcr€sr susp€ns€ accounl which is prescntcd as liability in thc bdame shcet.

Oth.r comprGh!nsiv. iocomc (OCI):

IFRS: As per IAS I : OCI is a componcnt of financial staEmcnls or thc ctcmcnts ofocl arc to bc includad an a singlc OCI

Brngt.ddh B.ok Bangladesh Bank h&s issucd templatcs for finsncial $aramcnts *fiich will srtictly bc followed by all

bank;. The templates of financial statemcns issucd by Bangladash Bank do not includc Other Coftprch€nsive Incomc nor

are the elemenE oi Othcr Comprchcnsivc lncome allov/rd to bc includcd in a sinde OCI statemrnt. As such thc Bank docs

not prepar. th€ other comprahcnsive incomc statcmcnt, Howcvcr, alcmcnts of ocl, if any, are sho*n in thc statcmcnts of
changes in oquity.

Finrncirl in!lrumGlllr - prasantation lrd ditclorura

In ser.ral cases Banglad$h Bank tuidctrnes catctorisa. rccognisc, measure and prcsent financial instruments differcntly

from ihose prescribed in IAS 19. As such full disclosurc ahd pres.ntarion rcqutements of IFRS 7: 'Financial lnst&ments:

Disclosurcs" and IAS 12 "Financial Instrumcn6: Pres€ntation' cannot bc madc inthc financialstatcmcnts

Krishnr Kamal Ghosc. FCA
hVP& CFO Md.

Scn tor Vlco Prasia.nl
aiser Ra! . MD. MEHMOOD IIUSA

ComPanY Sccrcl.tY
National Banl Limila.

Haat Oflic. Dhaha
"'.1

77

K M Rasidu lHasan
Chlet Exocutiyo OtIcor

Frnrn(tal AJllllntstrJllon Dlvlslon
Natronrl Brnk t-rmrtcd Htad 0fhce
t l6/1, K$}.jAtl'U*\v<nur Dhrkr

MANAGING DIRECTOR
NATIONAL BANK LIM ITED
HEAD OTFICE, DHAKA...1 EcoileEdhurryffiI

,ii)



Krish n a Kanral Chosc. FCA
EY I' (T CT:O Md. aiser Rashro

Scnlor VlcG Prcsiaant
Company S..r.l.rY

Natlonal Bank Limatca
Hcad Otflc? Ohaka

!' "'-l

KMRas idul asan
Chief Executlve Offcot
E:tSsod[H. ic4{crhd tithh

viii) Fi ncirl gorr.ot.c3
'IFRS: As pcr IAS 39, finatrcial gusrsntcca .re contracts that r.quirc an entity to makc spccificd payments to rcimbusc tha

holdcr for a loss it incurs bc.allsc s spccificd dcbtor fails to make paymcnt lNtrcn duo in accodancc with th. terms of tha

dcbt insEument. Finaflcial guarantce tiabilitid are rccogris.d initially ar thct fair valuc, and the initial fair valuc is

amonised ovcr ihc lif: of the fimncial Susrantcr. Thc fi@ncial guarantEr liability is subs€qucntly canird al lhc hiShcr ofthi!
amortiscd amounl and thc prcscnt valuc ofany cxpcctcd paymcnt \*fien a paymcnt under the guarantet has beaome probable.

Financial guamnt.cs arc includ€d $thin other liabilities.

B.ngl.d.!h B.ok: As pcr BRPD 14, financial guarant cs such as Icttrr ofcrcdit, lcttcr of Susrantce will bc t catcd as off_

balsncc shcct itcms No liabil ity is raco$iscd fot thc guatant c exccpt thc cash m.r8rn.
ir) Crth tnd c b.qrivrL!6

IFRS: Cash and cash cquivslcnt itcms should bc rcportcd as calh ltem as pcr IAS 7 'Statemcnt ofcash FIo\r5'

Bangladcsh Bank: Somc crsh rnd carh cquivalcnt itarns slrh as 'molEy ar call and on sho( no!ic.', trasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bius aod priza bonds arc not shown as cash and cash €quivelcnts. Moncy at clll and on sho( nolic€
presentcd on the facc ofthc balanc. shecl and trcasury bills, pnzc bonds atc shown in inves[nenls.

r) NoFbroki[g rst.t
IFRS: No indi@don of non-banking assrt rs fourd in a.y IFRS.

B.ngldclh Brnk As p.r BRPD 14, thcrc must exist a face itcrn namcd NorFbanking assel

ri) Clth llow 3trlcirrnt
IFRST Thc cash flow statamcnt c'Ir bc pr.parcd using cil}lcr thc dircct mctM or thc indirecl mrlhod. The prcsentalion is

selcct.d to prcs.nt thcsc crih flows in a manncr that is most appropriate for thc busin€ss or indusEy, The mcthod srlcctcd i5

applicd consistrntly.

Brnglid.sh B.rk As pcr BRPD circular no. 14, caih flow isihe corhbination ofdtcct and indirect m€thods.

rii) Brl.nc. rvith B.nghdcth B.nki (C.rh R.!crv. R.qrir.mcrl)
IFRS Balance with Bantladcsh Bank should bc trcated as othcr asset as it is not available for usr in day to day opcrations as

pcr IAS 7

BrrEhdclh B.rk Bdlancc with Banclad.sh Bank is trcated .s cash snd cash equivalonts

riii) Pr.3cnlrtion of irlrn8ibl. r$.1
IFRS An intangiblc assat hust bc idantificd and rccognised, and the disclosurc must b€ given as per IAS 18: 'lntangible

Btngtadclh Brnk Therc is no rcgulation for intangible assets in circular no. BRID 14.

riv) OtT-brhnc. ih..t iicm!

IFRS' Ther€ is no concept ofof-balancc shcli itcms in any IFRS; hence ft.rc is no requiremcnt for disclosurc of of-balancc
sheet items on lhc tacc ofthe balance shcct.

B.nghd.lh B.ok: As per BRPD circular no 14, off-balancr sh€et itcrhs (e. g. Lctte. of credit, Lctt r of guarantc., elc ) rn ust

be disaloscd scDaratcly on thc faca oftha balancc shcct
xv) Lot lnd rdvrnaaJlovaltmaoat naa olproviliotr

IFRS: Loans and advancag4nv.slnants should ba pr6.ntcd nct of provision

8!ngl.d.!h B.ok As pcr BRPD 14, provision on loans and advanccvinv€stnsfs ar. prcs€ntcd separal4ly as liability and

can not bc netted off againn loans and advanccs.

2.2 B.sis of pr.prrrtioo offimmLl 3a.a.m.trt!

The* tinaruial slatcmcnc of thc Bank as at June 30, 2022 have bccn p.cparE! on a going comem basis wd€r th. hrslorical

cosr convcntion and in accordancc with thc 'Firs! Schadulc'ofthe Bank Comp.nies Act l99l (amcndcd in 2013) and as per

BRPD circular no. 14 datcd 25 Junc 2003, other Bangladcsh Bsnk Circulan, IFRS, IASS, thc Companics Act 1994,

Bangladesh Sccuritacs and ExchanS€ Rules 1987, dE listing Rcgularions ol thc Stock Exchangcs and othcr laws and rulcs

applicablc in Banglad€sh. NBL has rEithcr ary intention nor any lcgal or rEgulatory compulsion to liquidatc or curlarl

matcrially the scalc ofany of its opcrations. Bcsides, lhc managcmcnt is not awarE of any matcrial uccrtainlics thal may cast

sagnifrcsnt doubt upon thc bank s ability to continu€ &s a going conccm.

i,:._, :,tar''l

Ti

Financral Adnrrnrsrrrrron Drvrsron
Natronrl Brnt l.rmrrcri Hcad Oflrcc
ttul, lt lt6rt+BAvrooc 

Dheh

MD. METTMOOD }I.USAIN

xl|,t..lxlBITI'':1,',"
HE \D OTFICE. DH AKA

?

/



2.J

2.1

2.5

2-6

2.6.t

Br!k ofconlolidrtlorl
Thc financial statements of thc Bank includc th. financial statcments of main opemtion of NBL and its two businass unit
namely. Offshore Banking UniB' opcrdting in Bangladcsh.

Th€ consolidated linsncial statemcnts irrcludc thc finarrcial statemcnts of th. Bank and savcn subsidiary companics namcly,
NBL Securitics Ltd, NBL Capital and Equity Manag.m.nt Ltd, NBL Moncy Transfcr.Ptc Ltd (Singapore), NBL Mo.ey
Tmnsrbr Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), NBL Moncy Tmnsfcr (M6ldivcs) Privatc Ltd. NBL Moncy Transfer Paymcnl Foundation SA
(Greecc), and NBL Money Transfcr lnc. (USA) opcrating in Bangladcsh and in olhcrs countncs.

The consolidared financial statemen6 havo bccn prrpsrcd in accordancc wlth IAS-27: 'Sepamtc Financial Statemcnts'and
IFRS-|0:'Consolidated Financial Statcmenls.'Thc consolidatcd as wrll as s€paratc financial statcmcn6 ar. prcparcd for
period end.d l0 June 2022.

Consolidat€d finarcial stat.mcnls of thc Sroup and s.pararc lin ncial statadcnis of thc Bank comprisc of Bslancc Shc€1,

Pro{it and Loss Account, Statemcnt of Ctungcs in Equity, Cash Flow Statcmc4 Liquidity Stalcmcnt .nd relevant notcs and
dasclosures.

Us. of.!tim.t.! rnd judgmcrt

Prcparation ofthc financial statcmcnts in conformity with IFRS^AS rcquir.s mamgcrhant to maka judgmcnts, estimatcs and
assumptrcns. Thesc judgmcnB, cstimatcs tnd assuhptions affcct thc application of accountin8 policics and ihc rcponcd
amounl of asse6 and liabilitrcs as wcll as incomc and cxpenscs in rha firancirl staramanB prcsclli4{. Actual rcsult may difrcr
Fom th€ estimatcs and assumplion madc-

Eslimates and undcrlying alisumptions arc rcviewcd on an ongoinB basis. RcvisiorB !o ecou ing astimatcs arc rccogniscd
rn lhe p.riod in \ryhich $c estimalc is ravisad and in afiy futurc pcriod affactcd.

Fumtional alld prarall'dor clrrrcmy
The financial sralemcnts have bcen prepared and prcscntcd using Banglsd.sh' Taka (BDT) wtlich is thc functional currency
OI NBL

Asr.ts.od b.rh of th.ir vrl urtion
Lornt.nd rdvrncct
Loans and advanccs arc stated in lhe Balancc Shact on a gross b&sis. Cen€ral provisions on unclassified and contingcnt
assels. spccrfic provisions for classifiad loarls and intcrcst suipen:E zrccount t rcr€on arc shoM undcr oth€r liabiliti€s-

Loans and advanccs arc *rittcn-ofrlo thc cxtcnt lhat (i) thcra i3 no rralisric prosFc! of rEcovery and (ii) against which l.8al
cascs arc pendinB as pcr guidclinai ol BanSladcsh Bank. Ho\,ivcr, thc writc-ofl t ill not rcdrcc thc claim againsl thc
borro\rer. Detailcd mcmorardum ra€ords for all ofsuch writrcn o6accounts srE maintaincd.

2.6.2 Inv.slm.nt!
lnvestrnents are classificd broadly in thrce catcgorics 6nd accounted fbr as undcr
.) H.ld ro mrlurity
tleld-lo-maturity invcsErcnts arc non{crivativc financial asscB with fixad or &tcrminablc pnymcnts and fixcd matufllics
thar thc Bank manag.mert hss thc intcntion and ability to hold !o maturity. If lh. Eank u/.rc to sall orhcr thrn an
insignifica.t amount of hcld-to-marurity &rs.B, thc cntirc caEgory ltould bc rEclassificd as availablc for salc.

b) Hcld for trrding
Invcsmcnts classificd in this calcgory lrc &qui&d principolly for thc purpocc ofsclling or rrpurchaiing in rhon Erding or if
dcsiSncd as such by thc managcmcnt. Afiar initial rccoFition, invcstncnt! arc mcasurcd at fair vdur and changrs ar.
recogniscd rn thc profit ard loss aacount ot rcvalualioo rEscrvc accounl as cxpcnsa/incomc for thc pcriod ss pcr provision of
Bangladesh Bank circulars and IAS-39: 'Financial Instrumcnts: Recognition and Mcasucmcnt'.

c) Sih tnd r.purch.s. .grccmart

Securatics sold under rc-purchasc agrcement (REPO) al a fixcd pricc on futurc darc, tha arrangamcnt ia accountcd for as
normal salc (out right salc) and thc s€curitics should bc dcrecogniscd from thc books.

d) R.vrhrtior
As per Bdngladcsh Bank DOS circlllar lcttcr no. 5 datd 28 January 2009, HFI scculitics arc rEvalucd esch urck usinS
'Matkcd to Markct' conccpt ad mM securitics arc amortis€d oncc a ya.r according to BanSladcsh Eank Buidclincs. Th€
HTM securities arc also revalucd if ltEsc arc rachssificd to llFT catcgory with 0E Board approval. Valuc of inv€3lmcnt has
bc€n dctermincd as follows l

llems
Govemm€nt treasur/ bills (HTM)
Govemmenl treasury bills (Hm
Bangladesh Covemment tr€asury bonds
Pr,ze bond

lnveshents in shares
Foreign investment in share and FDR

Applicablc accounting valuc
At prcscnt valuc
At markct valuc

Al cost

Book valuc
At rolling cxchangc rate on Balancc Shcet datG
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2.6.3 Fircd rslcls rnd dcprc.irtiol

a) All iixei osscts are slated at cost lcss oacumulatcd dcprcciation as par IA5-16: 'kopeny, Planl and Equipment.'Land D

measured at cosl

Depreciation is charged tbr the year using stmighr linc meihod on all fixed assets other lhan land at lhe tbllowing rales

On additions to fixcd assets dcprcciation is chsrgcd from ttlc date ofacquisition and no dcprcciation is charS.d in lhc year of
disposal ofthc samc. Gain or loss on sslc offixcd asscts is rccogniscd in profil and loss account as pcr provision of IAS 16

'Propcrty, Plsnt and Equipmcnt'.

b) Leascs

Thc b6nk has madc rccogntioo, mcasurcmcnt and disclosurc in thc finsacial sta&mcnE-2021 both es l.sscc and L6sor as

pcr IFRS 16.

Bank as lesscc:

The bank aiscsscs at initiation of a cont act whathcr tha contract is, or contains a lcas.. Thqt is, if thc contact convcys ihr
nght to control th€ us€ ofan idcntifi€d &asct for a p.riod of timc in cxchsnga of coasidcr.tior\ thcn thc b6nk considcr thc
contsact. Thc bank &s a l€sscc applics a sin8lc Ecognition and messurdncnt approach for all lcascs, exccpt lor short-tcrm
leases, or, ard lease of lo\f, valuc of ssscts- Thc bank rEcogniscs lcrs. liabilirica to makc lcss. paymcnt and righi-of-usc
asscts repres.nling th€ nght !o use tE urdcrlying .sscls

lf tenor ofa lerse contact docs not cxcc.d t\,!lvc months from lhc datc ofinitiation/application, lhc bank considers thc lcsse
period as shon tcrm in linc wilh thc rccognition thrcshold ofROU assels as pcr FA policy ofthc bank. ln cas€ of lo$, valu.
of lcasc assets, the banl has sct r mat riality thrBhold which is 0.10 7. of Totrl capital of thc Bank. Howevcr, sinca

adoptio[ thc bank has bcen uscd a flat thrcshold of BDT 20 million rnd abovr' which is 0.033 % of lotrl capilal of tE tonk
as of 1G0G2022 The rEson bchird c.nsidcring thc matcriality drcshold of BDT 20 million and abovc ii that 6. b€nk

operarcs many ATM boolhs, suubranctEs with shon and singlc contIa ts; rccoding of which as ROU atsrB would inflatc
$c balancc shcet both in assets and liabilitics. Morcovcr, frcqucnt chant6 of thosc csbblishmcnB would cres&
m rsreponing as well as complex ity in racording.

RrBht-ol-use ass€ts (ROU)
The bank recognis€s thc right-of-uic asscts (RoU) at thr commcnccmcnt datc oftr lassc (i... the drlc thc undcrlymg ass.t rs

availablc for usc). RoU esscts arc mcssurcd at cost less any Eccumulatcd dcprccrltion snd impairmcnt of losses and adjustcd
cost incurc4 and lcase psymcnt madc al or bcforE thc comncncamcnt daia lcss eny l6sa inccntivcs rcccivcd. Right"of-usc
assciJ ar€ depreciatcd on a straighr linc brsis ovcr thc l€a3c tcrm, or rcmrining Friod oftk lcasc tcrm. Thc ba.lk a-sscs.s.d all
lca3c contracts livc in 2022 snd rccoSniscd as RoU of ssscts of all lcascs, cxccpt stlort tlrm and low valur of8scts as pcr thc
Banks' o\rn policy set as pcr IAS 16 and IFRS 16

Leasc I iabil rty

At the commencemenl of thc lcasc. thc bsnk rccogniscs l€asc lirbilitics mcssurcd at tlrc prcslnt valuc of l.asc paym.n6
rnitral paymenl), and amounl is expectcd to b€ paid undcr rcsidual valuc of gusrantes. The leas. payments also rncludc thc

exercrse price of purchasc option rcasonably ccnain to be excrciscd by thc bank snd paymcnt ofpenaltEs for rerminsting the

lease. to be made ovcr thc lcase tcrm. The lesc paymcnts includc fixed End variablc lcssE paymcnt (less any adjustm.nt for
terminating th€ lcas€ tcrm. Ou. policy is to rccognizr lcasa liabilities and lcasa a$cts annually. Thercforc, no lcase Labilitres
& asseb have bcfl cratcd for thc period cndcd 30 Junc 2022. The lcasc alon8 with its concaponding cflccls wlll bc
recognized for the ycar cndcd I I Dcclmbcr 2022.

Th€ leas€ liabilities arc pr.sentcd in thc not. l5 oflhese finamial stat.mcnts.

Crt.Sory of fixcd r!s.t!
Lafil
B!ilding
Fumitur€, finurcs
Ceneral cquipmenl
Computcr cquipment
Vehiclcs
Books

Rrl. ofd.prccirtion

Nit
2.500/o

10.00/"
20.w.
33.31%
20.$Mo
20.@./.

Brnk.i r lcssor
Leases whcre the bank docs not transfcr substantially all of thc risk and bcncfit of ownership of any assct are classified as

opcrating asscts. Rcntal incomc is rccorded as csmad basrd on thc contractual tcrm ofthc lease. However, the Bank did not

hold any such asscls in 2022
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c)

2-6.4

2.5.5

As per IFRS I 6, wh.n consid€rarion is madc by thc bank under contmct in cxchsngc of usc of rcntal prrmiscs or asscts for a

p€riod not exceeding a period of twelvc months, and or, the prosent value of the obligrtion plus initial payment under

contact do€s not excecd lhc thrcshold limit ofthc bank, and subtanti6lly all thc risk ard bcnclit ofownership of thos€ rcntal
premis€yassets do€s not trsnsfcr to thc bsnk thcn tha b6nk considers the paymcnt (other $an advance paymcnt) as rcntal

expcnse undcr IFRS l5 Revcnu€ fiom contr&B with custom€rs.

Theretb.c. rn 2022, NBL reco8nised those payment against contracts that do not qualrry as leas. rtem under IFRS 16 as

re,rtal expense whrch is prescntcd in note 28 of thc financial slat€ments for rhc year endcd l0 June 2022. These arc short

term and low value contrac6 for ATM booths, godo*n and small /sutsbranch prcmiscs that donot m€cl the mat€riality
threshold for recognition of lcasr asscls.

lntang,ble assels

lntangible assers are recognizld inrrially at cosi and amonized on stmrghl linc basis over its useful life

Non-brnkirg r$.lg
The Bank has sho*n non-banking asicls acquircd by vinuc ofdecrca from Artha-Rin-Adalatat its markct value as requircd

by BRPD circular no. 14 dat.d 25 June 2003. Out oflolal norFbanking arscts, po6s.ssion ofsome is rcquired to b€ obtained

by llle Bank.

Othar ar3at!

Other assers include all other financial assets, fccs snd othcr unrealizcd incomc rcceivable, advancc for opcrating ahd capital

exp€nditure and stocks of stationcry and slamps.

Lirbilitics trd provtubn!
Employ..t b.rclir
r) Short tcrm b.nrfit!
S ho(-term b€nctirs are employ€. bcn fits which fall duc wholly within twelv. monah after the end of the pcriod in wb ich the

employees rendcr th. rclat€d scrvicc. The Bank provides various shon rcrm bcnefits to its cmployecs likc incentive bonus,

medical sewices,leave farc sssistanca ctc.

b) Post-.mploym.nJ bcrcfi tr

i) Dcfitr.d contributioo pl.n
Detincd contribution plan is post cmployment bcncfit plan u.dcr which an cntity pays a fixcd coniributions into a separatc

entity (Fund) and will havc no lcgal or constructivr obliSations !o pay further. Obligation for contributions to dcfined

contribution plan is r.cognizcd as an cxp€,s. in olc profit and lo6s stat rhcnt wt€n it is due.

Provid.ni furd
The benefits of nrovi.lent fund arc given to the cmploye€s o{ the Bank in accordance wilh lhc recognrzed Provrdenl Fund,

Rules a5 p€r s€ction 2(52) of Incomc Tax Ordinancr 1984. The Providant Fund was reco8nized with effcct from 3l March

I 987 The F und is operat€d by a Eoard of Truste€s consisting of 6 (six) membcrs of lhe Bank. All confirned am ploye€s of
the Bank conlribute l0'l. of rhcir basic salary a5 subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount !o the

Fund. Intcrest carned Fom th€ invcsrrhants of fund ia crcdit d to thc mcmbcrs accomt on ycsrly basis.

ii) D.fiold b.n.fit plrn3

Dctined bcnefit plans are post amploym.nt benefit planr other than defincd contdbution plsns. Thc defincd bcncfit plans of
thc Bank to ils cmployees include:

Crrtuify
Th€ Bank opcratcs a furdcd Bratuity schcmc with rffcct ftom 0l July 20,05, lrhach is administcrcd by a Board of Trustces

consistrn8 of 4 (four) membcrs. Provision has b€en madc for liabilitics under gntuity schcmc in compliance with IAS-19:

'Employce Bcnclits.'

Supcrrnlturtior fuEd

The B6nk opcratcs a Sup€rannuation Fund goyem by a Boad of Trustccs coosirting of 5 (fivc) mcmbors. Thc dathcum-
survival bcnefits a.c givcn to thc employccs.s pcr thc cligibility n rra&d in ttrc Tn,st Rulcs. Thc fund got rccognitiofl ftom
the National Board of Revcnuc with cfTect Aom 0l July 2005, as par Pan-A of First Schcdulc of lncome Tax Ordin$cc
1984. Th€ Bank contributes to thc fund annu6lly as pcr superannuation fund rulc!.

t) Othcr b.n.tils

Other b€netits rnclude leavc cncashmcnt, holse buildint loan. computcr ard car loa, at a concassrcnal ratc
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2.1.2 Provision for lirbilili.!
A provision as recog.ized in rhe Balanc. She0r when th€ Bank h6s a legal or constru.tive obligalion as a result ofa Past

event and ir is probable rhat an outflow ofcconomic benefit will bc required to scttlc thc obligations, in accordance with IAS.

l7 'Provisions. Contingent Liabilit,es and Conlingent Ass€ts.'

2.7.3 Provision for lorns rrd tdv.rc.3
Provisron against classificd loans and advances is madc on the basis of pcriodical rcvicw by the managemenl and insEuction

conrained in BCD circular no. 12 datcd 04 September 1995, ERPD circular no. 16 dat.d 06 Declmb€r 1998, BRPD circula,

m. 09 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD circulsr no. 02 dated 15 February 2005, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 27 Apral 2005 and

BRPD circular no. 12 dated 27 October 2010, BRPD circular no. 14 dated 2l Scptcmbcr 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated

29 May 2013, BRPD cncular no. 08 dat.d 02 August 2015, BRPD Ctcular No. 15 dated 27 Septemb€r 2017 and BRPD

c ircular No 0 I datcd 20, February 201 8. BRPD circular No. 16 datcd July 2 I , 2020, BRPD circular No. I 7 darcd Septcm bcr

28, 2020, BRPD crrcular lettcr No. 56 datat Dcc.mbcr 10, 2020, BRPD Circulars no. 3 dated 3l January,2021, no. 5 dar.d

24 Match,2021 and oo, 5l darEd 29 D€ccmbcr 2021 and BRPD Circular lcttcr No. 53 dated 30 Dccambcr 2021 and BRPD

Circula. No. 14 dated 22 June 2022. Thc provisioning ratc as per Bangladesh Bsnk circulars arc as follows:

Busrness unit R.tcs ofprovhiors
ss DF Rt_

E

House building and
professional

s00/. 100%

Loans to
professionals

2vo 20% 504/, l00o/o

othcr than housc

buildinS and
professional to sctup

business

20,/o 2% 20vo 500/. 100%

Small and medium
enterprise

0 25% 025% 5% 20% 100%

BHYMBS/ SDs against 20% 500/r 100%

Short term agn-credrt tvr 5v. 5./. 100./o

Special gencml povision
covlD -t9

to/o

Allorh€rs t0"o 500/" t00v,

2.7.4 Pmvision rgrin!t OfT-b.1.6.c sh..t ii.m!
Provision against OtI Balancc Shect itcms have b€€n kept @ L00o/o as per BRPD circular no. 08 dated 07 August 2007,

BRPD circular no. l0 datcd l8 Seplembcr 200? and BRPD circular no- ld datcd 2l Scptember 2012.

2.7.5 P.ovision for iuraior
a) Corrctrl tar
Cunent tax is expectcd tax peyablc on taxablc income for thc year, using tax ntes cnacted or substsntially enacted at the

reporting darc, and any adjustment payablc in respect of pEvious yasrs. Provilion for curont income tax has been made @
17.50% as prescribed in thc Financial Act 2022 of thc profi! madc by the Bank aftcr considoring ma.ior taxable allowanccs

and disallo\ranccs

b) Dcf.rrcd t r
Defencd tax is calcular.d on the taxablc/ dcductible temporary difrcrenccs bct\rEcn tax bes. amount and carrying amount of
asscts ard liabilitics as raquircd by IAS-12: 'lncome Tax'.

Taxable tcmporary differences arc tcmpomry differencrs that will rcsult in taxablc amounls in detcrmining tsxablo profi/
(loss) for futurc pcriods whcn thc ctrryinB amount ofthc assct or liability is rc.orttcd or scttled.

Dcductible tcmporary diiiercnc€s arc diffcrcnc€s that will rEsuh in amounts that are dcductiblc in delcrmrning laxablc profiV

(loss) of futur€ pcnods when rhc carryrng amounl of assct or liability is rccovcrcd or senled Our policy is to r.cognrse

deferred tax incomdcxpenses Bnnually. Thcrcfore, no dcferrcd lax income/expcnsa has tlccn recognised for the period cndcd

l0 June 2022 this will be rcogniscd as on31.12.2022.

2.7.6 Lcrsc lirbilitics (pr.!.[t vrl!. oflaata paym.Db)
The bank recognizcd the leasc lisbiliti€s r.rhich is prescnt valuc of lease paymcn6 !o be made over lhc less€ term from thc
date of commencemcnt. The leas. paymcnt includ€ fixcd and variablc lcase paymcnt and the smount expectEd tobe paid

under residual value ofguarantcc Thc lc6s. liabilities has bccn discount d tlsing bank rate.
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:.E Off-brhtrc..h..t it mi

Off-balanco shcct ir.ms havc been disclos.d under continscnt liabilitie-s and othcr commiltrents as pcr Brngladesh B.r*
guidelines.

2.9 R.vcnu.rccogritio,
Thc r€venucs durinS the ye€r are r.cognizcd complying all conditions of nvcnlr. rccognition as prcscribcd in IFRS_|5:

'Revenue Rccognition.'

2.9.1 Intarcrt ircoma

Thc intcrcst rcccivsblc is rccognizad on accnral basis. tntcrcst on lo6ns and adv,rlcas ccascs to bc takcn into incomc \rt|cn

such advanccs arc clastificd. It is thcn kcpt in intcrcst srnipcffc ecount and in firmorandrrm d'.count- Intcrast on classificd

advancrs is accountcd for on a cash raacipt basis.

2.9.2

2.9.3

2.9,4

2.9.5

2.9,6

2.10

Ilrvaslmrtrt ilrcomc

lncomc on invcstmcnt is rccognizrd on rcalization and accrual tlaiis wherc applicabl..

F..! rlld commfu3ior iocoEa

Fces and aommission income ari* on scrviccs providcd by thc Bank arc recognizcd on a cash rcccipt batis Commission

charged ro customcrs on lctters of crcdit and l€ttcB of guarahtce is crcdit€d to incomc at the tim! of cffccting lhc

ransactions

Divid.nd incom. otr $rrts
Dividend incomc from sharcs is r.cognizcd during thc pcriod in which oEy arc actually rEccivcd. Slock dividcnd is

rccognized as incomc in the ycar in which it is sold.

Iot.r.st prid oo bormrviEgi rrd d.pGL3

lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits is calculated on a day btsis and rEcognizcd on accrual basis.

Mrnrgcmcnt rId othcr arp.nr.r
ExDcnses incurrcd bv dre Bsnk arc rccocnizcd on acE8l or accrual basis v,/hcncvcr nacGssary

Sh.rcholdcrs' Gquitv

Arlhoriz.d crpit.l
Authoriud capilal is drc maximltrn amount ofsharc capital thar *rc Bank is authorised by its Memorandum atd Articlcs of
Association

Prid-up c.pitrl
Paid up capital rcp.es€n6 total iunoun! of share capitsl that has been paid in full by the ordinary sharchold.rs. Holdcrs of
ordinary sharcs arc cntitl.d to rcc.ivc dividcrds as dcclared iom timc to timc and arc entitled to vot! at shar.holdcrs

nl.etings. ln thc .vcnr of winding-up of thc c.mparry. ordin ry shsrcholders rank aftcr all othcr sharcholdcrs and crcditors

aM are fully entitled to rcceive any residusl procecds ofliquidarion.

St.trtory r.!.rv.
Starutory r€s€rve h&s becn maintaincd @ 2070 ofprolit bcforc t6x in ac.ordancc with provisions ofscction 24 oI thc Bank

Companies Act l99l until such rcservc.qual to its peid-up capilal tog.thcr with th€ sharc premiun. Scatutory rescrvc

transferr€d in ycaiy basis.

Non-controllirg (criturily) irtcE l
Minoriry intcrcst (non-controlling intcrcso in busmcss is 8n ecounting conccpl ihar rcfers !o the portion of a subsidiary

company's stock that is not omed by thc parcnt company. NBL holds 9.99el" of r{uity ofNBL Securitics Ltd, 99.95% of
equity of NBL Capiol and Equity Management Ltd, l00o/o of.4uity ofNBL Moncy Transfer Rc Ltd (Singapore),100% of
equiry otNBL Moncy Transfer Sdn BM (Malaysia), l00o/" of.4uity ofNBL Moncy Tmnsfer (Maldives) Privarc Ltd, 100%

of equity oi NBL Moncy Transfcr Payment Fourdalion SA (Gr.cct) and 100% of cquity of NBL Moncy Transfcr Inc.

(USA) . Minoity intcrest bclongs to a sponsor DirEctor of thc Bank and is rcporlrd on the consolidalcd balance shctt to

rcflect the claim on assc6 bclonging to the othcr non-conEolliDg sharchold€r. Also, mirDnty intcrEst is rcport d on dE

comolidared income stat.ment rcflccB as a share of profit bclonging to thc minority shsrcholdcr.

Forcigtr curr.o.i6 trrtr rtior rnd b.hnc. *ith oth.r b..k!
Amount in foreign cuncncy arc tmnslalcd in accordanca wilh thc principlcs sd fonh in lAs-2li 'Thc EffccB of Changes in

Foreign Exchange Ratcs.' As p€r this standard monctary itcfts not denominalcd i0 BDT and cash transactions not complctcd

al lhe reponing datc are translated into 8DT using current market mtcs. Non-monetary items camed al fair value ar€

rranslared inro BDT usrng curr€nt markct pric€ at the rcponrng daie and non-moncbry items carried at co$ are translated

using the ratc applicable at the time ol.cquisition. Tmnsaction ratcs arc uscd lo trarslate thc items relatcd lo income and

2,1I
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2.12
2.t2.1

2.17.2

Ri3k m.tr.g!m.nl
A3!.t lirbilily m.nrg.m.rt
TheAsselLiabllitycommittee(ALCo)ofthcBankmonitorsm'rketriskandliquidityriskoftheBank.Thcmarketriskls
defirrd as porential change in eamings dtrc to chanSc in late of intcrcs! forei8n cxchtnSe mtcs which arc not of tradinS

narurc. ALCO revic\rs liquidity requiremcnr of $e BaDk lhc mdurity of assets .Id liabilities, deposit and lcnding, pricing

strategyandtheliquiditycontingencyplan'Theprimaryob)cclivcofthcALCois!omonitorandavertsignificzntvolatility
in Neiinterest lncomc (Nll), retum on asscs, investment value .nd exchange esmings' The ALCO also monltors the Caprtal

Adequacy Ratio on monthly/quarterly basis

Mon.y hund.ring rirk m.trrgam.ot

Moneylaundcrin8risklsdefinedasthclossofreputationandcxpcns.sincurr.daspcnattyfo'beingnegligentinPrevention
of mooy taund;ng. For nitigating thc risls' tire gant tras a acsignaGd ChlefcomPlianct officcr d Head oflic' and

compliance ofliccr; branchcs, wtro indcpcndcntly revicv. thc tansactions ofthc rccounts to vcriry suspicious transactions.

Manuals for prcvention of money laundcring have ion establish.d and transaction profile h6s b€en introduccd. Trainin* has

beencontinuouslygivcntoallcategori.sofofficcrsandcxccutivesford.velopingawalcnessandskillforidenti&in8
suspicious activitics NBL is using AML Sanctions Screening softwarc'

2.12.3 Cr.dit rbk m.rrg.mcrr
cr€dilRisk.sd.fincdaspotcnriallossarisingfromthefailur.ofacounlcrp6,tylomcctfinsncislobligsrionsas'p.r
contractual agrccment with th€ Bank. For maiitaining srcady growrh of the Eank ahd for cconomic dcvclopment of thc

country, NB; msnages credit risk mcticulously. NBlixtcnds credit facilitics to dilferent clicnts in diffcrcnt sectoB affcr

doine iu€ diligenceLd mitrg6ting risk facto.s proPerly as pcr Suidelin€s s€t by Bangladcsh Bank' Exccutivc Committ€e of

th. Board ol Dtectors and Managcmcnt Crclit Commiscc ofth' Bank'

ThcBankha5seg,csat.dduti€softhcGxccutivcJo6ccrsinvolvediDcreditrclatcdstiviti€s-AsePamlcnarkctinsdivbion
has leen formcd at icad Officc $fiich is cntrustcd with thc duti.s of maintainint cfective relationship with the customcr'

ma.k.ting of crcdit prodtrcts, cxploring ncw busincss opportunities ctc Moreovcr' credit approval' adminislration'

monitoriig and rccovery functions havc Ln s€Sregated' Fo; this purpose' three scpffate units have bccn lbrmed nam€ly

Credn nisk Management Division' Crcdit eJministration Drvision and Law and R€covcry Division- Credit Risk

Managemenr Division is entrusted with the duties of mainBining asset quality, assessing risk involvcd in l€nding

sancd;ning credil formulaling policy/stsalcgy for lending op€ralion' credit Risk,Grading (cRC) is also mad' lbr individual

bono*.r"lcrcdir Administrarion Division ;onitor the overalladministration ofrdvanccs aR.r sarrction and disbur$ment'

A separak dcsk has bcen crcatcd in tlw and Rccovery Divisron to hardle top 20 dcfrulters

2,.12.4

2.12.5

For.ign.rchrnS. rilk m.tr.g.m.ni
foreijn exchangc risk is defmed as the potcntial chEngc in €amings a sing du' lo 

-change 
iD market prices The forcign

exchJtgc risk oithe Bank is minimal as all thc tran5actiJrs are canied our on bchalfofthe cuslomcrs againg und€rlyinBUC

commiEnents and other rcmittancc rcquircmanls.

Trcasury Depanmcnt indepcndcntly conducts the tsansactions ard th€ back offic' of !€asury is rcsponsiblc for vcrilicarioo

of tlre deats and passing oirheir entrics in tllc books of account. Al, forcign cxchange tnnsactions arc rcvalucd at mad(1o_

marker rate at tha month-end. All Nostro accounts are rrconcilcd on monthly basis and ouEtanding entrics are reviewcd by

the mana8emcnt for its setttemcnt on rcEular basls.

lrtarnal conirol ard complilDca mtoagcmanl

op€rationallossmayarisefromcrorandfraudductolackofintcrnalcontrolandcompliancc'Managcmenl'tlrouSh
Inremal contsol ani compliancc Divirion controls oparation l procrdurc of ttr 8snk. lntrmal conaol and compliancc

Drvision undertakcs p€riical and spccial audit ofthe bmnches and departmcnts at Head Omcc for rrvicw ofthe operstion

and compliancc of statutory requircmcnt. Thc Audit committc. of the Bo.rd subscquently revie\*6 thc r.po6 of the lntcrnal

Control and Compliance Division. lntcmal Control and Compliance Divisbn (ICCD) asscss€s and evaluatcs the

elTectiveness of Bank's anliftaud intcrnal control me5surcs' rrcommends fot funher improvemcnt rn implementalion of

,irr"gi". 
""a 

rcports ro the Bangladcsh Baok on eff.ctivcness of conrols al the end of.ach quart r tbllowinS rh€ir

pr"."i*a fo*"i No fraud has comc to thc asention during thc yea' to thc bcst ot $c knowledg' of thc ma'agcment

Krirh n a Kanrrl Ghose. FCA
hvP&CFO

FlllJnitll AJllllnl:'trJlton Dlvllloo
Natronrl Brnk Lrmrtcd H'ad 0lhcc

I lUl, l(ra N&t{l hl'fi| Ar'o!'' unrtl

1{\ lANl$lX

l4

MD, MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NAIIONAL BANK TIMITTD
HEAD OFFICE, DHAKA

K M Rasi
Chisf Exscutive gfilcat
tuS*drbLriC4!lffil.F

I 
^\t 

?{l?3 r rr rr ?n?l

d:
H.rd Offlc.

1..^'



2.12.6 ICT Ri.k Mitr.gcm.lrr
Transtbrmation of busincss Proccsscs in rrsponsc to tcchnolory drivcn customcr's nacds and scrvicas has brought in
Ecmendous change in info.malion technology platform in thc bank. NBL has adopted mcasurca to prot ct ttE infomation
and communic€tion platfoam fiorn unauthorizcd acccss, modificatior\ virus, disclosurc and dcatauction iD order to ensuc
busin.ss continuity. dara safcty and sccurity lhcrctry protccting customer's intcrEt at largc

2.ll t}mings p.r lhrrc (EPS)

EPS have been calcul.ted in accordancc wilh IAS--ll: 'Eamings p€r Shar€,'which is shown on thc lacc ofthc Profit and Loss
Sialemenl This has been calculated by dividinS ihc net protit aliEr lax by the wightcd avcragc numbcr of ordinary shares
oulslanding as on l0 Jun€ 2022.

2.14 Crsh llow rtrt m.trt

Cash tlow stalement has boen Fep.tcd in accordance with IAS-7: 'statemcnt of Cash FlowJ and undcr thc guidelincs of
Bangldesh Bank BRPD circulat no. 14 datcd 25 Jun€ 2003- Thc clsh flow stat ment shows the stnrcturc of chsnges in cash
and cash cquivalent durinS tE financial ycar. It is scgrcSatcd into operating etivities, invcsting activitics and finarpial
aclivrlies

2.15 Shr.mcnt ofch.trg.r io .qdty
Statcment ofchanges in cquity has bccn prcparcd in accordancc with tAS-lr'Prcsc arion of Finamial Statemcnls,and urd6r
th. guidelincs of Bangladcsh Bank BRPD circular no. t4 datcd 25 Jurrc 2OO3

2.16 St.t.m.trt offtq dity

The liquidity statcrnent has bccn pr.parcd in acco.danc. with thc rcmaining maority grouping of lhc vahc of thc asscts.nd
liabilitics as on thc rcponing da&.

2,17 Rccorcilirtior of irt r-bfuly'book! of accouoa

Books ofaccount in regard to intcr bank (in BrnBladcsh and outsidc Bangladcsh) Ls wcll as intcr-branchcs arc raconcilcd at a
regular inrcrval

2.18 Off-i.ttirg fiIlrltcirl rssct! tDd linrmirl li.blliti.!
Fanancral assets and financial liabilitias are sct ofand the ncl amount reported in the Balanc. Shert whcn, and only when the
Bank has a legal riSht ro ofscl thc rccognised amount and intends either to settlc on a nct basis or lo rcalisc the asset and
settlc thc liabiliy simultarEously.

Incomc and expcns€s alc prcscntcd on a rEt basis only \a,hcn pcrmiued by thc &counting standards or for gaihs or lossEs
arElng liom a group of simtlsr tssnsslon.

l.l9 Subordiut d botrds

Considering the rcgulatory, lcgrl, pr.sent ma.kct condition and future clpital rcquircment of rhc Bank, thc NBL issrrcd
subordin ted bonds valuing BDT 400 crcrc. This is cligiblc fo. TicrJI cipital .s p€r Ba!.| lll cuidclinca of Ban8ladcsh
Bank. tlrails of tenhs and conditions are as tbllotrs:

lssue srz€ BDT 400 crorc
First tranchs. isstrc BDT 275 cror.
2nd tranchsc issuc BDT 125 croE
lssue objccrivrs Raising ofTicr -ll capitrl !o mcet thc r€guircmcnt undc, Bascl-lll
lssuc araoger RSA Capital Lirnitcd
Nature of instsument Un-sccurcd, non-convaniblc, subordinatrd bond
Modcotplacement privatcplaccmcnl
Lisring Unlisbd
Security Uns€curcd
Rating statta ofthe issuc A2
Redcmption Paid annu.ally on p.otata basis to bond holdds in installmcnt of2oDl. par ycs, commcncing at the

third annivars.ry of tha bonds Aom thc datc of issu..
Rcdcrhplion valu€ At pa,
Icnlre 7 yc.Is
Coupon mte Basc ratc +2_50./0 margin

2.20

i)

ii)

Frnancral Arlntinistrltio0 Dtvlsto$
Nrtronrl B;rnk l.lmllcd H.a-d Oflrcc
il6i r, xtll N,{u\li}Bl{Stil otutr

C.n.rd
Frgures appcaring in thcsc financa.l statcmcnB havc bccn roudrd !o thc n€arlst BDT.
Figures of previous ycar havc bccn rcanangcd whcrcvcr ncccssary to conform !o curcnt pcriod plllcnlation

Krish n a Kama hosc. FCA
i..VP&CFO

I,
Md. iscr Rathla

Sanlor Vlc€ Ptaalaant
compe ny Sacratal,

Bank LlmhaaNatlonat
Hcaa Offlc. ,

1r

MD MEHMooD HUs 
^ 

r\l
MANAGING DtREClOR
NATIoNAL BANK LIrl' . .)
HEAD OFFICE, DIIAKA

I ,, .J

K M Rasldul Hasa'
Chlel ExocutlYe ofic€
ffisnffHdcqlilru.JAN 2023

L

hakt

35

,*-

cr



ount itr BDT
c

Bank
2021 -io06.2022.1. Cr.h

l.t tn hind (i.ctudinS for.ign curr€rcic.)
Locat cuncncy
For€i$ currencics

.r. arh.cc wirh Brtrgt.dr.h BrDt .rd itr rg.ra b.
BrLrc. with Air8t.dcth B.rI
Forcign currcncics

Brl.nce wirt zgent brtrr (Sor.ti Brtrk Ltd)

4.1.1 Crth R6GBG R.qrinmcrr (CRn)
AvG..gG riE..od d.o.rd ti.biti.i!

(GdudinS io..r-brrt dlpori.r)
RcquirEd r6crv.

^ 
!l.f]- 1" 

*.,,r".0"* rd d€tllt xr rilbit,ricr)
Acru.l .cscrvc mrinEirrd
Sorplo.

4.I.2 Strts.ory Liqoitity R.tio (SLR)
Avlr.g€ aioc rrd daD.od tLbititi.r

(.rctuditrg intcr_b.nl dcporirr)
Rcquircd rcs.rv.

^ 

it I,o on rvcr.gc firE ud dcrhrnd trrbrt E)Acru.t rcs.ry. mrinlaincd (cxctuding CRR)

4.lJ CoEpo.irior ot SLR E.irrrincdr
Cash in hrhd
Balancc wirh l8cnr b.nt rsonrii B&k Ltd)
UncncumberEd approvcd scqfl dcs

(HTM. HFT and rcvcr.c REPO)

. As per siaGment submincd to BanStad€sh Bankr. l,rrrDcc with olbc. br[ll rnd tir.ncirt irttirrtior.
ln Bangl.d€sh - rn tocatcurrcrcrcs {noE 5 I I
uurj,dc Bargtad6h (noE j.2) (Anncx - B)

5.1 Indd€ Erngt dc!ft
5.1.1 Currcntftclun&

ASrini Bank Ltd.
Jao.u Bank Ltd.
Rupali BanI Ltd.
Srandard Chancred Bank
SonaliB.nk Ld.

5.1.2 St orr-rotic. d.polil rccourtr
Edcm Bank Ltd
Janars Bank Ltd.
Narionat CrEd and Commcrci.t Arnk Lrdtrst S.cunry Ishmr Bahk t rd
Dhaka Bank Ltd.
Tru$ Bank Ltd

SC. FCA

4,024,872,39t 5,068,028,305 4.024,740,t0t 5,067,954.Jt6156,895 ,TJJ 132.2t J8.5 tl ll.960.tl 0
5.1nk (irclud irg for€igtr curr.rci6)

13,498,99t2tt I8.047,403,967 13,498,998,218 r8.047 403,961664.J89 .152 49J 664,589.752 .r95,828.030970 t8,
18,541,23 t,997282.47J.J80 1,017 .897.2 8l 282,475 580 t,037

Ammou of BDT 4,000,000 hrs b.cn m.rk.i as licn wi6 8ln8l.dcsh Bank upao 30 Junc 2022
t9.5Et .129

4.t Crth Rs.BG Reqrircm.rr (CRR) rDd Suru lory Liquidiry R.tio (SLR)

agrini TT discounting Aciliti6 by various

Cash Rescrvc R.quircm.nt (CP.R) and Srarilory Liquidity Ratjo hlvc b.cn crlculatcd aod mlioriincd in .ccordrncc wirh Sc.rior i3 of
(sLR)Banldng Companie Acr I99t (amcodcd upio 20 13) rnd MpD no. 0l daEd Apnl 03, 20 r r, tvtpD circular No. 02 daGd Dccanber IO,

20ll and MpD circular No 03 dsEd April 09,2020 k:lEd by BanSlrdcsfi Bant.
Th€ Cash ReseNe RcquirEmat on thc Bsnfs dmc lnd dcmsnd laabilitics @ { 00./. h* bccn crlculatcd Bangladcsh Bank

and lJ% Shtuiory L iquidily Rilio on rhc samc liabi liti6 h.s.lso bccn ma,nrarl|cd in lh. fonh ofc.sh in
Bangladesh Bant and irs .gcnr bsnk (Sorlli Bar* Ltd), TT in usnsx rnd u,raqrnbcrcd approvcd scc untrcs CRR and SLR mrintaincd by rh.

14,t63,58- 543.231,997 l4,t $,587 .970

437J02,02{,mo 432JJ?,t97,mo
r.l2JJ7,t97

I7,191O8A,9A t?,28t,5t9,000 t7,492,0s0,%o t?28t,5t9,{m0

I E,I7 l.7t7,2tO 18,I 62.8E5,790 t8,l7l .7 17,210 t8,t62,8tJ.790

aJ7,3t)2,024,0m
t 97.000 .1.17 432J37 ,191

s6,u9263,t20 56203,s35,6t0 56,,/ls253,t2| 56,201.815.6t0

l],54 t.640
60,309,106
!4,065,296

558,942

I T%-:ii
I t47,287,s58

27.75t,423
I I.478,261

12.900,0t8

1t,54 t,640
60.309, t 06
14.06J.296

sj8,942

10.176.261

147,287,558
21,751,42i
t t,418.261
t2,900,018

isrjF-fri
_ 887,068.66t

2.72tjFiitV
L\n249,t42

aJrJ ror3-o
601,926.547

2.497 ,O97.059
986,684,504

I,05.1. 736,977 1At

88..r71,9A1

9t l16
5t 67

I15.802,572

t2,4!8,624

I rfiiI"
| 671,082

to7.55r 
I

86.590 I

ztt-ts; I

_ so,t&.rs: I

1t5,802, 72

12.488,624

r56,134
671,082
l07.5Jr
86.690

2ll.rJ7
50,186,353

4,050,498,62 I

282.475.580
J,t0t.9t4.626
I,037,897,282

4,050,498,62t

282,475,580
5,t01.914.626
t,037 ,897 ,282
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Krirh n:r Krrrrt;rl Gho
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Carnpany SQcraLrrN.lion.l Brnt LtmirrL
Hc.a amcr n h.ks
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5.1.3 Fircd dcpo.it rccour.! (i, tocrl curr.,.vr
ICB tstamrc Bant Lrd
Clobat IstEmr Bank Lrd
Ilnron aant Ltd

Olher fi n.nciat insdrutions

Eank balancc of subsidiarics

Ou.ridG Brrgtrderh

66,(X4.250
66.1N,tJ50

2t lJ0 I50
452,8t0.tjo 2,197 ,097,O59 {52,8t0.{10 2.197,097,059r06,1 89,149 224.1 02,2s3

5.2 ,?79 t.l 99J t2 152.EFi!.d dcpotia! .ccouD.r (i,rt.rcrt bc.rini):
rP Morgan Chas€ Bank, Srnsaoor.
Enrtcm Bant Ltd, OBU
AB Bank Lld, OBU

lllffi :'nffi'rfi?ilfll,! t'.'. bc.rtuo:
randard Chr&rcd Btll, Frrnlfitn
Mrsnrcq B!nt, N€w y.re

f M:'s"n Ch"." a."( N"* vo*rrsrd&d Chrncrcd B|nlq N.* yort
snat, urnk Ld. Kottlh
Merhrcq Br,|k, Muhb.i
Sr$c BanI oflndi!, Kol&.r.
unrtcd Brrk, Krllchi
NABTL Bank, NeDat
Strrdard ChffGlEd Brnt, Cotohty,

IJilIIfiff 
^Iff "snk 

Myanmll

BanI ofBhurrt Tllilnar
ICIC| A!* Ld. Murn;
Arix Brnk Lrd
HDFC Brnk Lrd. Indir
Mcs.an Blnt Ld. KaIthl
LomnEtz Bsnk Ac, Fllnttun
Alfrha Bank AE, AdErs
BOT. Totv.

,YlT3#l:'":)ff1*.swiEtrland
Habrb Amcrican Bantq N.w yorr
)l{'|d&.d Chancrcd Brnt, SinSrpoE

zccB
Ciibank N.A, Ncw yori(

24,638,78
1,t85,329
2,23i,648
2,917-082

27,6U.?t1

24,63t,76
7,t8J,329

2,233,648
2,91?,082

27,634,713

67 7U)
67 1U)

69,2t0390
26,220,630 69.210,390

26,220,630

26,642,546
t4 t.570
194,J09

u9,222,36s
2210,395

857,t6t
39227,73s
47,861,690

I6J,l9t
2,6?t,284

22,038,534

26,642,546
14t,570
I94.509

t t9,222,369
22?039s

857,868
i9,227,739
47,86 t.690

t6l.l9t
2.678,2t4

22,038,514
t2,t82

3t.97t,98t
25, t0t, t36
3,575,23s
2,t6/.,9

37,659,26
14,669, t 66
t, t20,849
9,162,516
4t4.67

t2,882
3 t,97t,981
25. t0t,t 36
3,575,235
2.E64,936

37,659,206
14,669,166

t,120,t49
9,762,5t6

414,667

I1,82t
69.4?9,967
l{,J3J,t I I
3,282,56

I t.828
69,479,961
14,J35,t I I
3,282,560

44,6t 3,53 t

t5209.u2
t.360,53 t

16,526,993

6507.736

44.6t3,53t
t5.209.842
t,360.51I

16,J26.93
6,507,736

2.339.529
92,249,tl2

801.967
t5t,52?,ln

3,669,074

2,3)9,529
92,249,Et2

80t,967
t5t,5273n

1,669,O7420,695
13,29t,233 20,69s

t3291,2t32,512,@1
I12,337 2l 0,919 ,021 t,ji7 ,957 2t0,9i9 ,024

Bank Balanc! of subsidiancs

Dcirib rreshown h Annej( a.

5.J

2,512.0O7
3J{,0{t r.8.t7 795,693,7(M
28J.t42. t 2I t90.564 ,6i8

l.8il7 795,691, 7U
5.1.t,08

EI

T# ?x.::"Ji,I"-":ifi :..,c. 
!,ili o.rcr blrk

O. demand

il;tffijffil;;i#*I##J:.

1,171 t12

6. Mon., ri crl rnd on rhorr aori..

Wntr bantrng companies (notc 6 I Iw h non-bankrng fi nancrat rns0runons

6.1 C.I Mon.y - r"irh brnkirg cooprni.!
ICB Istan,c Bank Lrd

Wilh Financral Institutions

Md. K rser Rashio I,ID

7

9t 000 9t
ll,:oo.ooo

37

MEHMOOD II

o orttcg, otte

7

t

9l 000
9 |,.]00.000

9l 000
9 t,J00,000

Krrshnr K amal Chose FCA
EVP&CFO

Frnlnclal ALln\10!stlilllon Drvtston

Natronll Blnk Llmrlf-d^tlerd Ollrc'

i ttt t, xullSuy[l{.}tf *06c Dha(r'

xF

R

KA

IN

LD
Sanl.r Vica traaidanl

Company Sacratarr-
National B6 nk Lihtt.o

Hcad Offlcc Ohak.
I

MAN AGINO DIRECTO

NATIONAL BANK LI tu lT
K
ch

11

66.084. J65
I .500,000.000

500,000,000

aa.ut,zso

az,eqc.tu 62,290.8AO

r28,700.@0

6?,u4]N

8tl ,3El,Jt0
456,850,189
t2?,16t,t.7t
tu,E29,t20
66.044,250

r.419 954,t22
5t,4t9,t67

t90,990,800
2,I J0,000,000

66,084.165

2i9 ,E52.0.{0
4J6,E50,389

t21,t61,t78
164.829,t20

66,044.250

t.02 5.287.211

s1,419,167
1m,990,800

2, | 50,000,000
66,084,36J

t.t00.000 9 1.J00,000 I.300.000
9 t,100,000

HEA
I O JAN 282]

I I,J00,00,0

l0 laN ?nn i

I ;AA;2so-'

-l
I 660A=;

r.J00,000,000

500,000,000

6Xrr0-,800*'

_ l2E.7OO,ooo



covcmmcnt (nore 7 t)
O0crs (nor. 7 2)

7.t Covcr|l|tr..t

Tr€ajrry bo !(no|.7t tr
Brngt desh covr. f..**v Urr.
t-trzc bo[&

7.1.1 Trc.!u.y bord.

ji##iffii#ffiH}ffi
7-2 Oatc.t

!ffj*;, * *--) (oor. 7.2. r)

ilX,ffi ,#fffi: MY'"''ur (ro. 7'2 2)

?''z'I 
f"";g"o "t". 

(quo.cd..ir orquo&d)

Banking Componics
Non_B.nk Fiolncrrl ln!fi turons
Insurancc complnics
F,J.t & pol}lr
Mutu.l Fund
T€lccojhhunicatior 

companias

Ccmc lndustrv
Engrncering Coioanics
p.pcr & prinrrnr
ph!,macluticd; 

Ch.micsh
I rav.t & LcrsuE
lnformrdon TcchnotoSy
rood rnd Alticd
Scrvicc & R€at EtAr.
Mis.cltancour

lnvcsanE rn dc by sutsidirry

Un-quotcd

(arrna S&gs[l.r Brnt Ld.

;tt?ffi,ffiB*",k[,,TH

#d*#,Il#ffi;1lss1..."

$,'y,g*rff**;
i"li[IflJffi 

^?Jtrl 
Fourd,oon sA cr..c{

LI,r! Bangh S.curirics Lrd

Mcmb.rshrp wirh DSE & CSE

cc8L

64,O1 I ,599J45 70,161.420,o30 u,ot I ,599,745 10,76t ,420,030
7

Er2 t0.357 t97,E58 13,321
€l.t I E,6I l9.6EJ

7t

63,999,305,t15 ?o,752,332,030 63,999,305,t45 7O,752,332,O3O

12,29i,900 9 000
76

12,293,900

404,53 t,E60
2,7 t4,t22,7N

27,973,605,o4o

14,456,62t ,w)

3,283,812,tt6
1 ,9a9,1t I ,65

10,046,0t5,163
12,367.44n.593

4!t,531,t60
2,7t4,122J00

27,973,tu',040
t4,456,621 .902

3,283,&2, tt6
7,9E9,7 I I ,665

30,046,085.361
12.367,460,59318, 450,4 24,343

lE.J50 124.343 t7 62,223

9,40a,197.8t2
750,000.000

4290,000

9,352,90? .858
I .0o0,0o0,ooo

4,290,000

t2,067.356,6t8

750,ooo.ooo
4,290.000

12,039,229,685

I ,0@.00o,ooo
4.290,000000

500

5,5t8,545,852

5l],095,076
268,tj0.263
214,6n,280
J9,501,3 t8
61,522,413
4t,01o,783
25,268,144

t3t,905,921
3,892,416

278,5$,6q)
44,080,929

1,719,433
t6,054,868
19,t81,535

5,594,308,257

51 1 ,655,.15 |
239,406.1i2
214,795,318

52,498,218

72,265,904
36,J08,545
I9,651,43 t

123,502,574

3,564,148
262,013,279
42,292,423

| 3,209.995

13,326,377

26,870,965

5,588,J45,8J2

J11,095,076
268,110,263

2t4,671,2to
59,501,3 t8
63,522,413
48,0t0,783
25,268,t44

DI,905,921
3,t92,416

278,543,690
44,080,929

n,719,433
r6,054,868

I9,E8I,J.'J

s,s94,308,25?

517.655,75 |
239.406,t32
214,795,3t8
s2.498,218
72,265,904
16,508,545
t9,5J1.43t

t23,502,514

3,J64,t48
262,0ti,21s
42.292,423
r3,209.995
13,326.377

?6.870.965
7J68,718)28 7,J3 r,62s,885

756,J68
81. 924,407 99.756.56

1,24 1,551 ,213 |.2t
7J68,7,18J28

1.625,685

90,000,000
27,746,250
6.217,T.to

62.800,260

gtr,0o0,000

2?.746,250
6,2.17,770

62,80o.2@

i{),000,0@
21,746,250
6_2n,770

62.800.260

$,000.000
27.?46,250
6.2?7.770

62,t00.260

4,165,900
4,998,049

20.000,000
523,750,000

14,727,400
37.500,000

5,930.642
1,99.940,000

249,865,000
20,J90,0@
t9,ut2m
| 7, t60.000
E2,36r,00o
35,49?.tt9
4. t6J,900
4.9t.049

20,000,000

J,910,642
5.910.642

4, t 65,900
4,998,049

20,000,000
523,750.000

23,722,U0
17,500,000

5,930.642
l,99,94O.OOO

249,t65,000
20,590,000
t9.ut,2?o
I7,I60.0m
82,.168,000

35,497,Et9

dt65,900
4,99t.u9

20,000.000

14,727,40o

17,500,000
23,722.840
17,J00.000

Krishna Karnal Ghose, FCA
EVP&CFO

Fr nrncr ll ALiministralron Drvtston
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7l

E.2

8..]

E.{

8.5 tarns
8 5 I f.etrs

FL.d c.pitrt inv.rtD.na ia Myranr.

IHtrJfl,JHFI'#,T"ffi :ff itr",Ji#rff*.HT# i,II i; #Hffi ,#:, fffi J;=flJHilIJT
#il;:'L*"" t'""'"' or irve't,Gntr

Up to I monrh

ffl#:*"i1"#,HH"',iy
wcr I yc{u bor nor morc d|3n j vc.rruvcr 5 y.{s

620,056,824

I ,22t.93.1 .645
9,6t,46?,73s

23,896.7 to,7U

2t6,98tJ54
| ,223,254,4?8
3,739,6tJ.m8

t6,t86,t47,90t
55 957

620.056,824
| ,22t,937,64t
9,f68,467 ,?39

23,896,1to;744

2l6,9El,lJ4
1,223.254.478

3,739,6tJ,m8
I6,|86,t47.901

,u7 4J '71t 1.{-1

403,726.1 I5,740
6,061 .227 t6l .t 103

OI

443,695.616.802 400,608,800. 
I 7E 440,584,4t2,77 5

7 77
48,;97 .766 760

l 70i

1,t8a,a7ug7
63,O39,44t,847

t38,955,6t8,621
188,37634? ,439
25,Ut ,t82JN

128,208,17t
5,21o,373,OOE

513,597,0t0
I.202,700.5 t9

5

a. lr.rr.rd .dv.nc..
Loa$, cssh crcdits, ovcrdratts, erc (noG 8 I ID,xs purEnascd and drscounrcd Inotc t 2)

8,1 t rnr, c.rh crcditd ovc.d.rftr, ltc
h Brrst.dcrt
S€cur€d ovcrdrilft!
Calh crcdit
Ovcr dlln
Lo.is (Scncral)
Housc building loars
Lcasc fin&cc
Loar agshsl trust rccopts
Paym. agah$ docuhcnh
Crcdrr csrd
MargiD loan
Orhcr loans and advarccs

Ortiid. Birat.d6b

Bi[! prrct!!.d rlrd dilorrr.d
Ir irllgtrd6t
Local brtts purchascd and drscounEd
rorcrSr b'IydocumenB purchrscd and dis.ountcd

Outside l.r!trd!.h

M.turiry ii..groupirS ofhr.t rld rdvrftc.

Up ro I monrh

fi:,Hl;#[T,T,ffiH,T*
;;:i;,T jJ:io* *,,ollth&5 vcsrs

L6Irt rtrd.dv.rc6 ircludirf bitb purch.t i,,l[ hrgt.de!h:
Loans

Crlh crcdiB
Ovcrdnto
Bills pu.chrscd ,nd discruDt d

Or.tidc B.nlhd6h

1 ,24A,775 )06
8t,000,536,028
61,532,722,089

t97 ,736,44t,927
24,t94,417,894

112,422,1t4
5,916,749,868

5lt,108,985
I ,t76,993 .6i3
J,469,870,J48

7 ,t8t,t78,79?
63.039,44t.A47

t38.955,6t8,621
185,992292,453
25,041,182,300

t2t,20a)18
5,2t0,171,008

J 11,597,0t0
t,202,7@.519
5,495,259.0 tl

?,24t.7?5.306
8r,@,J36,02S
61,5i2,722,O89

2m,089,@3,9 
t 3

24,194,417,894
I|2,422,314

5,9 t 6,749.868
51E,108.98J

I.I76,991.613

I t,?99 l4E 058.056 ! 1,799.070. l4E103, 7261t3.740 443,695,6 I6,EO2 roo,oor.roo. I78
0J6

l{0,58{.{ 12,775
115,7.10

7rl

I.569,229 ,243 I,t I t,261,146
I ,569.229.24199 llE 0l l 998 ll66,061,227 36t ,701.:97.509 6,06t ,22.7 ,361

I,It I.26t, t46
361

i1,703,29?.soo

254,192,857 ,623
E8.000,516,028

6t,532,722,089

241 ,?N.549_334
63 ,039,448,t47

I 18,9JJ,6 I t,62 I

251,075.542,06t
88,0@,536,028
6t ,s32,722,Ot9

23t,J89,345,307

63,039,U8,U7
tJ8,955,6 t8,62t6,061 .227,361 4,703.29 6,06r7.509

7
ard adv!nce! oa rhe ba!i! of. igfirica
and advrncl5 ro di.ecto.s, executive! !rd othc.!

ces to direclors and rheir aI
ances ro CEO. scn,or exec utrves and orher shflsAdvances lo cultorncrs (sroupwise)

121,808,162,095

Id MD. MEHMO
MANAGING DIRTCIO

36t 4.70J ,J09
.109,787J4J.t0t {18J9t,9 t{,Jl I 10,6,6 70,021,339 415,2a1 ,71O2a4

II
7l

2,3E9,147 .259

5t 714 r35

2,4 ,t65,000
t95676,t08.892
| 14,43?.989,o2l

2.j89,747 .259
t49,034,9E2,003

r2r,808,162.095

2,4 ,16J,000
I9J.676,808_892

{,437,989,02 t
tE2 747

Krishna Kama Chose. F
t]VP&CFO

FrnJo rl Adnrinislrallon Dlvr
Natloo rl [Jrnl l.rmrted Hcad ofltcc Comp.ny Stcraltry

N.tional ti.nk Litnlleo

c^ /,ilu1244
/ua. xarsor ililh

3ron s.nlor vlc, Ftatlaan
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(
t Nrttul lrlrat Avtouc
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ll0i l, Xcr

1I ]AN "Ql*'Lut o
H.a.l aticr

NeltOt'tAL BANX r rr,,,.,,

I'^i,onfqgr"n^' 
"

951

;JA r5

132 761

7

371

purc[.scd.trd dkcou,.ed
28,4&,901 ,g2E 22,264,385,514 28,466,901,92E 22,264,385,5 t444,733.703.02s 48,9&.648,11| 44,133,703.029 48,981,648.t3161,000,504, 

I 3 I 75,698,910,748
6 I ,000,504. l.l I 75,698,91O.74865,06 t,204,406 I t 5,n4,804.674 65,067,204,406 I l5,714.804_674t01,667,506,885 133.586,3l],085 t01,667,J06.E85 t33,J86,3 t3.0E5

149.034,9E2,003

Krr
Chtef



8.5.2 Lor'r.od .dv.rc.r rlorrcd ro..cl (
rocil rol," rad dv&cls (.". -; #:;:;c"diry 

rs' or B'rl'r iot'r ctpi'rl
No ofcustomes 200,764,900,000 242,l5tAOO,wo
Clrssificd amout th€rcon 2l zs
Mcasurcs lakcn for rEcovery of ct*sifi'd lo.ns: pu.ustion for rccovery is continu.a t 

"aarr,on 
ro t"ga J.l,# 

5m @ j9 r 32,900,000

'Tllc amounr rcprcscnB th. sum ofbl.l lorns !rl0% of rohr cap,lat of BDr;.;l;.:;;il:,1#:uccsro ca'h customcr crcccdirs 10./o of rorrl capirat of $. B.nk (i.c. BDr 451. 13 crorc beiss
D€r:ib rr.lhowr in Arrcx c.
85i Irdonry pirc conccrtrr dotr of to.l|t.rd rdvrlct .(hctudanS bith purctr.d .trd dit oonr.d)

Agricuhur€
Tcrm loan ro small cottrgc iodusEica
Tcrm loan ro l,rgc rnd mcdiun ,ndusrncs
workrng capiht ro industnes
Expon crtdil

Credil c.rds
Olhcn

4,457 ,7t3 _255
7,625,@O.4n

r t8,t22,t31,t37
89,095,293,.144

13,124.936.1E6

75.145 ,538.535
3,125,t84,521
I,t76,991,633

4,597 ,4{f,378
6,378,459,J04

t61,6t3,t7/'045
72,59t,53!,637
15,160,985,7,8

t08,t72,756,E90

3,030,721,1t0
I,202,TJO.519

4,457 ,7a3,255
1,625,W.4n

I t8,t22,t]t,137
E9,65 291,f44
11,124,936.7t6
75,145,538,535

1,125,tt4,521
r,176,99t,631

97 l3

4,59 7 ,466,378
6,178.459.J04

I 6 I ,683,.t77.045
72,598,53t,817
15,160,965,78

108,872,756,890

3,030,72t ,31o
I ,202,700,5 t9

E 5 4 G.o8rrphic.t to..tio!-wirc Sroupi.t
Ir Brnltrd.!t
Dhska Division
ChatllSr.In Divasion
KfiutII! Division
SylhcrDivision
R ngpur Division
Barisd Divisio,l
Raishrhi Division
Mymcrsineh Division

Oua!idG B.nSr.dcrh

'?:lii:liii?i i?ljfi:u8:ii3',il*:ti?1t ?fl:lififf#i

,"'i:i!{!i lr;ilifr,ld l**,iriii lillfi#+ffi##_##;ffi

t3 71 73 9l 94 75 tJt 7l 7|J09. 747 0l l.lJl r
,71028'{

t09.747 tJII 106,670.027,539 7 t 0.28.r

306,606,743,10t 3t6,306.39t.3U 3$,4a9,427,539 313,195,1E7,2849,237 39,4 ?5.4t2.000 ,700.000 39,415.41 2.000.lt t0l J55, 78r.EolJt I 312,127 ,t2?,519 .152,6 70,399,2A4

86

8.?

Krish n a Kantal Chose. FCA
r,\'t' & cFo
,\,lul r n l \trilllon
.rnl l-tmttcd Hc

Croupirg.! p.. ch.rific.tior .!t ,
tldcLarifi.d I
Standsrd

SFcill mcnrroncd.ccount

Hcaa efiicc

arser Rag io lllD. MEHMooD HrsArN

89,177 .809.000 90.I93 ,200 89,177 .809.00092,6t 7,1t, 92,617.lIOI :IJ ll 7 ,7I

J4r.r 0t
.11t5.28

KMRasid

Ch$itid:
Sub-siandard

Doubtful
Bad/oss

Tortl
Prnicohrt ofto.o! ird dv.trccr
i) Lo.ns cons,dcrcd good rn rcsE a of
"tich ric Eank ,s tulty s.curEd

ii) Loans consdcred good aqriffr
which the Bank holds no sccuntv
orher rhan rhe dcbrors, persoj
guaranlcc

iii, Loans consi&rcd good serurcd bv
thc pcrsonat undcnatrng of onc or
morc panics in addinon to rhc
pcrsona! gurrinrc. ofthc ddlors
iv) Lo,rs advs64, 

";""";OO,provrsron noa mainiaincd rh.r.

v) Loans duc by dircctor! or omc.rs of
thc Bant or lny of thcm cither
sepqmtely or tointty with any o$cr

vi) Loins du. frcm crnporcs or firhs
in whrch thc drrcctoE ofrh. banl havc
rntcrcst as dir.ctors, parltrcrs or
mamglng .glnls or in casc of Fivrrc
compan'cs. as mcmbcrs.

2,540,900.000

1.208,E00.000
2,42t ,64t,000
| ,0 I 7,66 1.000

2,540.900.0m
I.208,E00,000

2.421,U\,M
| ,0 I 7,66 I,00090.r

{09,

ta,625,t95,632 349,939,52t,t38 135,507,8E0,070 346,828,1t7,1n

16,085,249.6E3 43,@7,380,226 16,085,249,683 43,603.380,226

35,O?6,897.7a5 54,856,0t2,947 35.076,a97,1 54,t56,Ot2,947

109,787

Frnlrte r.r I

N!lr,,n.rl lt

Md.
Drvrsr Scnlor Vice Paatlaanl

Coftpany Sccratary
Natianal Bank Llh,ri-ad Oftrc€

ll6/l,l{srr il6Irql h

ch Hasan
Oficer
hitdlfr

1 U JA.}I1t l
Dhrlr. ah.r*.

l

2,389,74125s __L4 ,t6s,ooo 23as,741,2ss 2,4|.t6s,w

@
MANAGINC DIRECTOR
NAIIONAL BANK TIMITED
HEAD OFFICE{DHAKA

1 ' JAN 2O2J



vii) Maximum lolal amount of
advmces iDcluding temporary
advances made at any lime during ahE

ye3r to direclors or managers or
otricers of the bank or any of them

either seFrately or joinlly with any

viii) Maximum total amount of
advances includi.g tenporary
advances granted during the year to the

companies or firms in which the

dire{roE of the bank are interested as

directors, parh€rs or managing agents

or in lh€ case of privar€ companies, as

23A9,747,259 2,411,165,000 2.389.',747,259 2,4ll,t65,000

16,911,234,000

(159,900,000)

17,078,599,000

( 147.165,000)

16,911,214,000

(159.900,000)

17,078.599.000

( t47,165.000)

ix) Due from bankins companies

x) lnfomation in respect of clrssified

93,942,900,000 92,617,111,000 93.942,900,000 92,6t7,111.000

14,353,895,227 t4,350,757,302 14,333,895,227 t4,350,757.302

a) Classificd loans for which interest
is nol credited to income

b) Provision kepr againsr classified

advances (note l5 2a)

xi) Cumulative amount of *ritten-off loons:
Openins b'lance
Amount \rritten-off during th. y€6r
Amount r€.overed / provision realeas.d

during th€ y€ar aSainst *ritt n-off loans
waiver for fi nal senlenent

Balance of $,rilten-off loans and advances yet !o be

The amount ofclassified and wiincn-offloans for which
law suits luve becn fil€d

---.lg1]1t]a,gt -Ii!.!r]1{!g-----!I1!:lli40o---101,697,200,000 16,472,207,000 101,897,200,000 76,412,201,U)0

8.8

Kriihnl K;rrrt;rl Ghose.
t \'t,,! cFo

Ftnatt.t.tl l,lutt nt rtratton Dt
Nrtron.rl Bonl l.tmtted Hcad

I ti/ !,,(o N"^r r\t r,i[\l*

ts$i Accumulated depreciation
Written do\*n vrlue rt the erd ofthe year
Subsidiary companies balance

Detrib r.e 3town iD Allqf!

10. Olh€r iset3
Income genemting

Non-'ncome generaling (nole I0 l)

d.K iec r R,ashia MD. MEHMOOD HUSAI
MANACING DIRECTOR
NATIONAL BANK L1]!1I1ED
HEAD OFFICE, BHAKA

Bilk purchis.d.od dilcountd
(Dl,turity wbegrouping ofbilh purch.led rod dilcomt€d)
Payable wirhin I month
More than I month but less than 3 honrhs
More than 3 months bul less than 6 months

Mo.e than 6 monlhs

1,010,204,560

2,020,4@,tzo
3,030,6t3,68r

783,882,9t8
'I ,567 .765 ,836
2,351.648,755

t,0t0,204,560
2,020,409,120

3,030.611,681

7t3,Et2,918
1.567 .765,836
2,351 .648,155

Fircd ri3et! includirg premireq fumitu'. rld firtu16
Cort / Rcvrlurtion:
Land

Building

Fumiture and fixtures

General equipnents

Computcr cquipmenis

Right of use assels (leased assets)

Books

693,216,752

'I ,276,2E9,796

1,286.239,519

1,306,566,507

2,859,449.640

309,093,509

418,991.341

2,540,523

693.2t6,752

1,2',?6,289,196

| ,246.285,790

1,2'70.946,919

2,722,t59 .274

308,E11,546

418,99t,141

2,481,544

693,216,752

| ,276,289;796

I ,286,239,5 79

1,.106,566,507

2.E59,449.640

109,093,509

418,991.341

2,540,523

693,216,752

I ,276,289 ,796
I .246,285,790

| ,210,946,919

2.'t22.159 .2't4

t08,8n,546
418,99i.34 t

2,481,544

8,152JE7,648
4.705.293.189

7,939,tA2,962
4,508.204.703

8,152,387,648
4,705.293.389

1,939,182,962
4,508,204.701

3,441,094,259
42,711.7t6

J,430,97E,259

43.645.224

3,441,094,239 .3,430,978,259

3..r89.E05.975 3.474.623.483 3.141.W4.259 3.430.978.259

42.421.501-154 lt 604 7l9 _475 42.823.8t2.404 13.98r.921.979

.,,,.J

llJ, J >

Senlor Vice Pracldont
Comp.ny S.cr!taD

Naticnal Bank Llrhr tEL
H..a Otfacc thrkii

Hasan
Offcer

FCA

v rstoll
Offlcc

ttlit'

7

hitu{tt!

c) I nterest credited to interest suspense accounr (nole I 5 : 9.89?.1 29.0 I 6 9,204.345. 142 9.897. I 29.0 16 9.204.34 5, r 42

6,06t.22?J6t 4,70J,297,509 6.06t.22?J6l r.701.2r".S09

{ 2.r 23.s01 . 1 51 l J.r,0{.?J,).0' 5 12.!lfl!.!-ll!l______

@
M

Chief



t0.l

I l. Non- b.rking AsscB

Krishna K;rrnal Ghose. FCA
hVI'& CFO

Frrln. r,rl ,\ rlrrr rnrstratron Dtvtsto[
Nrtron.rl Ilunl l.rmrted Hcad Ofliec
I l0/1, X r ltc 

',ll 
lrlm Arcrrr, Dhah

1t lA\\ Lu"

on-ircoD. ger.r.tirg oti.r rgcar

Stimps in hrnd
Suspcr'sc account (notc l0 I l)
Advaic€ and dcposits
Inrcren ard othcr rcccivable
Sut|dry,i:ets (norc 10. I 2)
Dem8nd draft pard withoul advicc
Bill purchascd accounr - crcdir csrd
Unamortizd inlercst *aivcf
Deferred tax asscr4iabilitjcs(notc 10. t.3)
lnrcr-branch adjusunent rccount (ncr) (nolr t0 I 4)
Advance against cash &ssisbncc
Advance againsl brsnchcs
Advancc againsl NBL Towlrs
Advanc. rgainst fixcd asscts

Othcrs

I I t,8t t. t63
I ,292,934,32t

9,374,703
5,444,000

s,382.889.580
664,6 t3,486
663.92t,471

I t2,E15,042

1,292,934,32t
9.3t4,703

5,444,000

5,J82,889,680
664,6r3J86

I,(X0, 100.496

75,084,895

6,2302O9
I ,06t,854,605

5,789,336

3,181,t85.71t
673,192,33t

500,000

350,452,929

23,463 ,731 ,352
I I l,8l t,t6l

6,969,251 ,825
3396,981
3,408,000

5,382,Et9,6t0
541,709,126

589.7t2.102

7t,434.193
5,66t.657

I,1t9,0J9,E30
5,7t6.2t6

3,055,945.209
'I I I ,62t.12.5

713,250

433.578,50t

75,0E4,E95

6,23O204
1.064,t54,605

5,7E9,336

3,181,tt5,718
671,192.331

500.000

150,452.929
ll,46l,7l t.152

I t2,E15,042

6,969,251,E25

1,496,983
t,408,000

5,t82,889,680
541,709,n6
989.019.673

11.434,393
5,66t,6J7

l . t 89,059.830

5,116,286
3.055.94J.209

7|,621,12s
n3,2s0

431,57t,50t

4l.23.rlr.rs.. t3.ull2W_&J!3r'44,___J}y2!lE2-
' unahortized incrcn wliv.r accounr h.. bc.n shown ;ffiffir-* 

".,-v.d 
on fcw ponics as pcr minurcs of dE 4s6rh Board

meciin8 dated 27 12.2021 .nd lcncrs iisu€d by D.portncnt of OF-site SupeNision (DOS) of B.nShdcsh Bank vidc various tclt€r! (7) On 22
Dccember 202 L Thc amolnt lhsll bc amonizcd .s pcr fi. rforcmentioncd ter.rs ovcr lhc pcriod.

l0.l.l Susp..sc.ccount
sundry dcbrors 276.s99,433 3s6.i76.3u 276,599.433 356,.t16.3u
Advance isainst TA,DA E ,0O0 q,400 8 ,000 99,400
Advanc! again$ posrrg! 3,210 6,463 3,210 6.461
Encashmcnt of PSP/ BsP 2jt,349,56 t54,t5t,jj4 27E,349,s6 154,Ej8.j54
Advance agdns! sccunry printing 2,380 4,240.N 2,880 4,240.00
Enc2shment of wag€ eam€rs dcvclopmcnt bond 509.088.5 l6 477.314.789 509.088.516 477,314.789

I.064.854.605 I.1E9.05r.8J0 l-06r.854.605 l_la9-o59 *ln
10.1.2 Surdry r$et!

Calh remittan€e
Advance renl
Clcanng adiustmcnt a..ount
Prorc$cd bill
Unexpind insurrncc prcmium

47,253,U0
5E0,127,0t9

61,761
20.762,483
24-9t8_028

t28,112.107
549,n3.029

t.173,78t
21.430379
8,9t t,629

41,251,040
580,127,0t9

6 t,76 t

20,762,4A3

24.98t.02t

128,D2,107
549,77i,029

t.371,78t
23,430,379

E,9t t.629
671,192J31 ?l t,621,125 67.].J92._].] I 7l1,62t.125

10.1..3 Dcrcrr€d tll ra.€t (lirbiliti6)
Defcrrcd trx l!tci!:
OFning balarlc!

&ld: Add'rior/(Adjtrsrcd) duinS rhc yerr
Closing balance

Dcfcrrcd tII liebilitiB:
Opening balance

&!!l: Additior/adJustmenl durinS thc ycar
Closins bdance
Net defcrred trr.$erd0irbili.i..)
Defcn€d tax chargd(crcdit)

315,421,537 304,220,7U
I t.200,7J7

115,101,66.' 303.903. t06
I1.2fi.757

3ts.a21.53? ll5,.l?1.5.)7 ll5,l0J.E6l 3l 5,I O.i.E6.]

203.6 t0.374 216,077,975
( t2.467.60t)

202,288,821 2t4;756.422
( 12.467.601)

10.1.4 lnier-br.nch rdiuttDeDriccount
lntcFbranch adjustn. account r.pr.scnts oulst&ding lnGr-bnnch and Hcsd Ofticc ransactions (n.0 o.iginar.d but yer to be respondcd ar
thc balanc€ sh€et darc. Howwcr. mosr ofrhc arnl. has be.n rdjust d subscquc ly.

201.610.374 203,610,37{ 202.2E8.82r 202.288.821
I I t.at 163 ! I t.El t.t 6l I12.815.0!2 I12.Et5.0{2

i21.666..158r (23.668.J5E)

297.086,{00 297.086..100 297.086..r00
197.086..rfi) 291.086,{00 291.086-.(X) 297.086..100

Th€ Bank was a*trdcd absolut! owncrship on f.w monglg.d p.opedcs rhrcugh tllc vcrdict of Honounblc HiSh Coun und€r s€ction jj(7) of Tlrc
Artha Rin Adal Ain 2003 (Anh6_rin Acl). Thdc wcrc r.cordcd as a non-banking ,ss.ts. Thc vltllc of r5s.B rcclivcd ir adilio, ro rh€ lou
oulst6nding or Mitten otf lous *!s k.pt as rcs.rvc rgrnisr noo-banking ssse6- Th. d.trils arc is follows in bmnchcs wis€l

St m, Brr6ct..

d. arser Raahia MD. MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIREC-i''
NAII0NALBAN( rr K
HEAD OFFICI. Dii^i Ch

i1 Ed

1, t 00,000
219.047.500

450,000
8,660,000

75,900
1,914.000

t5.0 t9.000
105.000

4i,775,000
6,720,000

29?.086.t00 297.m6.t00

M Rasidul Hasan
lef Ex6cutlve Offlcer

I B.n$h.l
2 Dilkushs
3 Elcphsnt rord
4 ForciSn cxchrrge
J Jcssorc
6 MalibrSh

I Raishrhi
9 Rangpur
l0 Nsnyrngonj

Toarl

1.100,000
219,O47,500

450.000

8,660,000
75,900

t,934,000
I5,0 t9.000

105.000
43,775.000
6,720,000

,
i

S.nlor Vlce P16!ldant
Calhpany Sacrctarr

Naticnat Bant Ltmit..
Hcaa effica Dh.lr

i laiJat/ jsl.ni Cari4l I nysetr,ert Lhbl 0 JAN 2023

td. Cha(eied



12. Bo.m*ing! fron oth.r b.nk, fitrrnci.t iortitraio.! rod ,gctrt'
tn BaDgladcsh (notc 12.l l)
Ourside Barshd6h (nor. l2 1.2)

12,737,014,193 12,587.662,981 t2,737,034,t93 12,587,662,9E3

12.737.034-193 12.5a7.662.9E1 12.73r.03.{.t91 12jt7.662.9t3

6,968,214216 5,621,738,804 6,968.214.216 
',62t,718,804161,J49,4r4 348,332,31I t5t.549.414 t48.3t2.3

7,258,333 t8,520.834 7.2s8.333 18.520.E34
4,500,012,210 5,259,071,034 4,500,0t2,210 5.259,07t,034

500.000,000 I,090,000.000 500,000.000 I,090,000,000
400.000.m0 250,000,000 4m,000,000 250,000.000
200,000,000 - 200,000,m0

rr7r"03al9t lrJsr.66ae8-- rtti7"ot4JrJ lrsszer"r&l

12.7 31 .014-193 12567.662.9t3 1,..737.031.I93 t2,sa?.652.9E3

t2,73?.034.193 r2.587.662.983
12,?J?,0J4,r9J 12.58?.6t2.98J t2.7J7.0J4.trJ tZ.sE?.662.981

12.1,1 h Brrylrdcth
Expon DcveloDmcrr Furd IEDF)
Agricultural crcdit on spccial program
Bangladesh Bank
Stimulalcs packagc
SonaliBank LId.
Stat€ Bank oflndia
Unara Bank Ltd.

12.1.2 Outside B.rqt.d6h

12.2

12.3 M.turity-wi.€Sroupirgof borrowirgt
R.DivrblG
On dcmand
Up to I mon$
Morc rhan I modh bur wiahin I monahs
Mor. rhln 3 mootfu but within I y€.r
Mor. rhln I ycrr but within 5 y.ns
Mor. thrn 5 yc.rs

1.3. Dlpositr rrd othcrrccoons (rotc l3-l)
Cunentdcposit and olhcr accounts (nole 13.2)
Bills payablc (norc l3l)
Savings d€posir
Fix€d deposir

Tem depolit (nor€ ll.4)

S.curity *irc b...tup ofborrowirg from orbcr bEtr,
finrrcirl In.lituaion! rDd rgcnas
S€.urd borrowrnxs
Unsecurcd borrowinss 12.j31.034.193 12.5a7.f62.913

_____.t2Jtr.0tl^l9l____12ltz6!2.9!.L Ffi?rlr]Jrj trs3tu6rr8j

I , I00,000,000
t68,401,74-l

6,96t,2t4216
4,500,012,230

| ,140,000.000
965,984,t60

r,931,96t,320
t,349,710.501

I , I 00.000,000
168.801,747

6,968,2t4,216
4,500,0 t 2,230

I ,340,000.000
965.984,160

1,931.968,120
8,f49,710,503

33,682,957,445

4,851 ,50t ,774
67,063,463,000

I16,188,760,994
222.8t3.751.43t

37_016,6J6,753

3,117,332,44t
64,895,520.24E

133,885,451.535

231.85E.141.tfl

31,703.291,901

4.851 ,SOt ,774
67.063,461,000

1t6.388,760,994
223.199.112.8t3

37.025.558.090
I,177.132.448

64,895,520,248
133,885,461,515

234,120,0t6,48 t

The Bank ManaScmcnt advi!.d !o vinors branchcs io lilc n c.lsary sr.p! for dcpositing tllc rmounr of u.trimcd d€posils through head o6icr
folloving the B.ngladcsh Bank guidclin€s.

1.3.I Dcpotit rnd oti.rrccolnt
Dcposir fmm blnks (ir Bm8lrdcsh) (noE l3.t l) t5932I57j8t m,f[2,4sa,o2s
orllcr thm b.nt 128.AT gTt1j| 452 230 ASA A3G

t5.932.457,3t1 20.602.458.029
429219.673_t0t 452.501_432_173

444,806,414.651 472.831J16.865 115,2 r 2. l.l0.,lli2 .173.103.890.E02

{{.1,E06,:l3Ll,65l {?2,E33,3 r 6,t65 4,rs,2 r 2, I 30,.1t2 .r71,10J.E90,E02

I t.r.l Dcposit fron brrL!(h B.oglrd..h)

AB Bank Ltd.
Al-Arnfrh lslami Bmk Ltd.
BRAC Bank Lld.
Bangladcsh Knshi Bank Ltd
Dutch BanSla Banl Lrd.
lslfini B.nk B.nglrdcsh Lrd
Jamuna Bank Lrd.
M.rcrnflc Banl Ld.
Prim€ Bmk Ltd.
Bangladcsh &vclopncot Bank Lrd.

Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bant
Shahjalal lslrmi Bank Ltd
Southcast Bank Lrd.
EXIM B3nt Ltd

B. In lhort notic! d.oolit ,ccoutri!
BRAC BanK Ltd,
Al-Arafah Islami Bmk Lrd
Dhaka Bank Lrd.
Dutch-Bangh Ba,lt Lrd.
EXIM Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Lrd
Janal. Bank Ltd
Mercaniile Bank Ltd
Rajshah' Krishr Urnay.n BaDk
lte Premier B.nk Lrd.

4.t7
't.233,504

4t7
'7,233.504

2,755,000

N22

t35, t25
J5.000

3,455,686

I l2.tJ9
t72,070,057

127,387

10,106

39,99J

506,651

t5,497.0t5
3.524

I7.500
lm,67l

2,155,000

822
135.t25
55.000

3,4JJ,6t6
I12,t59

112,010,051

t27)87
l0,r 05

19.95
506,657

r5J97,0 t5
1,524

t 7,500

t00,67 t

16,583,447

4,96t,735
408,1 l0

19,6J0
|,606.000

875,121

3,179

8,0t6,955

1.326

16,581,447

4,96'1,735

40t.1l0
39.650

t.606.tn0
875,32t

3,t79
8.0t6,955

1.326
{2,{90,?rX 192,1.12.{0.1 12,{90.704 192.1J2.10:l

261,9s5
25,765,130

7,92 t,000

263,955

25,765,B0
7,92 t,000

212,000 232.000

I 4/
t74,250
s1953

I t,530.t05
J,57t,000

35.000

t4J.938
192,37 t,916

174,250

57,OSt

I t,530,r0t
5,578.000

15.000

t45,938
19237t.9t6

20rJ6l

22,65E,000

407,959

t5,000
t. tt6,326

tJt,526,522

22,6r8,000
407,959

t5.000
I,t86,126

13t,526.522

ffi:ffi,
W

785 202 785

6
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C. Tcrm dcposit accourtt
Agrani Bank Ltd.
Shimanta Bank Ltd.
National Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd
laMta Bank Lrd.
Uttara Bank Lrd.
Rupali Bank Ltd.
SonaliBank Ltd.

.1,000,000,000

100,000,000

I ,000,000,000
7,000,000,000

I , I 00,000,00{

I ,000,000,00{
I ,500,000,000

4.000.000,000
400,000,000

I ,500,000,000
7,000,000,000

1.E00,000,000

2,000,000,000
1.500-000.000

4,000.000,000

t 00,000,000
1.000.000.m0
7,000,000,000

I ,I 00,000,000
1.000.000.000

4,000,000,000
400,000,000

I ,500,000,000
7,000,000,000
1,800,000,000

2,000,000,000
3,500,000,000

Total (A+B+C)

t.500 .000.000
I 5,700,000,000 20.200.m0.000 15,700,000,0i)0 20,200,000.000

1s.912.{s7,l8t 20!602,.158,029 15,932,.15?,381 20,602.458,029

13.1.2 MiIu rity-wilc grou D ins
Dcpolits from b.nts
Rcp.yrbl€
On demand

Up ro I month
Over I month bur within 6 moorhs
Over6 nonths bur within I vear
Over I ye{r but wirhin 5 years

Over 5 years bur within l0 years

42.490,704
189.966,677

15,?00,000,000

634,492,683
3,215,383,940

10,852,581,406
5.900.000.000

42,490,704
189.966.6n

15,700,000,000

634,492.683

1,2:5,1E1,940
10,852,5Et,406
5,900.000.000

From othcn Davrble
Repryeble
On demand

Over I month but within 6 months
Over6 mo.iis butwithin I year
Over I year but within 5 years

Over 5 years but wirhin l0 years

22,524.1t9,330
41.491.054.066

71,700,6E1.318

73,895.838,E7t
t77,641,586,893
39,620,696.792

2t ,644,826,171
12,068,189,570

t07,612.474,333
105,951,87t,019
t42.7 57 .8"4-t.8U
42.195,655,859

22.524.1t9.330
43,49t,054,066
7 1,700,68 | ,l I E

73,89J,838,871

t77 ,641,586,893

21 ,644.826,11 t

32,068,189,570
t07,612,474,333
105,95t,871.0t9
t42,757 ,841 ,884
42.466.229 .796

15,912,.157,181 20,602,458,02' 15,932,457J81 20,602,458,029

40,026,3 92.623
424,813,971,270 452,n0,a5a,876 129.219,6'73,t0t 452,501,432,713

4.r4.806..t3.1.651 ,172,833,316,86s .445,212,I10,482 473,103,890,802
tl_2

ll.i

tl..{

Curr€Dt deposit and other rccourts

Foreign curency deposir
Exchange company Taka account
Exporlers' foreign currencies a.count
Sundry deposil!

19,171,471.791 21.318,990,312

259,038.687 240,015,460

273,751,580 1r0,301,9M
413,451.289 t71,416,546

13,565,244,098 14,975,912,531

33.682-957.445 17.016.556-751

t9 ,17 I .47 I ,791
259.018,687

294.086.036

4t3.45 t,289
13,565244.098

2t,318,990,3 r2

240,O15,460

319,201,24t
171,416,546

14,975,932,511

1uo3,291,901 37,0255s8,090
Bilh pry.ble

D€mand drafi
4,841,858,034 3,t61,447.437 4,84r,858,034

15,643.740

3,16t,441,411
15,885,01r15.643.740 15,885,01I

222.813.751.,138 211.E5E.343.881 221.199.1 I 2.E t.l 234,r20,0r6,r81
l{. SrbordiDated bonds 2.400.000.000 2-650 ,000 .000 2.400.000.000 2.650.000.000

2.400.000.000 2.650.000.000 2,400,000.m0 2.650.t)00.000

Bank issued subordinaled bonds valuing BDT 400 crore. Th€ process of redemption is paid annually on prorah basis ro bond hotders in insta menr oi
20% per year commencing al the ird year from the issu€d date. Coupon rare of rhe bond is base ratc ptus 2.50 % margin and rcdemeed at par al 7

Shod nolic€ deposit
Non-resident for€ign currency deposil
Resident foreigo curency deposit
Non-resident invcstment Taka accounr
Monlhly saving scheme
Special deposit schem€

22,586.7t9,108
279,730.936
607,557.73A

186,899

48,744,869,053
150.594.687 .7 t2

19,549,66t .032
174,9 .495
544,0St,569

288,961

49,894,858,581
153-494.532.241

22.972,O80,481

219,730.936
607,551.730

186,899

4E,744,869,O53

150.594.6E7.712

29,8 ,333,612
374,9 ll.495
544.091,569

288.961

49,E94,858,581

153,494.532.24t

Sl. Bond Holdert

I Agrani Bank Ltd
2 AB Bank Ltd.
I One Bank Ltd.
4 Rupali Bank Ltd.
5 Sadharan Bima Corporation
6 Sonali Ba* Ltd.
7 MutualTrust Baok ltd.
8 Uttara Bank Lrd.

Toirls

150,000,000

750,000,000
150,000,000

540,000,000

60,000,000
300,000,000
r50,000,000
r00,000.000

150.000,000

1.000,000,000

150,000,000

540,000,000

60,000,000

300,000,000

I50,000,000
300,000,000

150,000,000

750,000,000

150,000.000

540,000,000

60,000,000

300,000,000

150,000,000

300,000.000

t50,000.000
t.000,000.000

150.000,000

540,000,000
60.000.000

300.000,000
150,000,000

300,000.000
2.400.000.000 2.650.000.000 2.100.000.000 2.650.000,000

,fl,m1ffiL
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l5 Oth.r li.bili.i€.
Un-pad divid€nd
Provision for bonus

TL\ lirbility (ml. I5.l)
Povision for loalls & advarces (irEludins off-B/S itcms) (mtc
t5 2)
lntcrcsl susFnsc accoml (nolc 15.3)
Provisioo for othcr asscts (note I 5.4)
Provisioo for gradiry (not 15.5)

ATM card holder!' accounts

Forcign currencies adjustncnt ac@unr
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Adjusring account credil
Provision for LFA
Clcaring adjusrinS a.c.unt
Lea$ lbbilitrcs
Othcrs

r,75 t, t60

11,507,451

t2tt,l75,7t0

10,009.092

22971,621
t,4t2,297,795

t.751,160
17,507,457

8t8,t91,r46

20.6It.099.t7t
9,897, 129,016

671,311,?95

20,6t4,961 246
9204345,t42

611371.795

20,61 8,099, l7 t
9.897.129.016

152,120,t72

20,6t4.961 246
92U,345,t42

152,120,772

45,t79,014
64,228,t26

14,3t7,3t5
7 ,418,962,t21

I t5,106.75?
:05,012,784
117,592,310

247,121)35

26,802,021

218,663,t54
14,r99.430

3,041,971,471

94,n3,t94
t3,8r7,36?

I t7,592,310
109,458,459

45,t79.014

64,228.t26
14,3t7.375

7 ,E t8,962.121
I15,106,757
205,0t2,7U
I t7.592310
167 ,90't ;t5l

26,802,023

21t.663,154

t4,199.430
3 .04,,913 ,47-)

94.n3.194
11,8t7,367

I t7,592,3 t0
l3 |,319,001

l5.l

l5.l

Krishnir K anral C hosc. FCA

T.x lirbility
Pmvision for cur.cnt t x
Opctrirg brhocc
&k! Pmvision madc durin,a thc vcar

L6s AdiusEnenr madc d[inq $c v.a!
Closing balrnc!
Advince inco[|c trr
Ope rg balsnc!
A&l: Paid durins thc year

12,211,452J09

12,213,45236
335,865,331

9.130.t5t.816
2,Et3,300371

12,182,610,181

33J,865,13t
9,299,1t0,1t4
2,E83,300,471

12,549,3t7,640
6.059.617.494

r2,5r8,476,11E
6,059,617,494

12,182,610,787

6,4E9.700,146 12.21].4S2J09 6,45E,E5E,624 12,r82,610,787
1.2EE.175.?80 t.112.297,795 ElEJ93,l.t6 1,Ot4.25a,177

Strtr. of p6rdirg r$..rlt.nti
All lhe assessmcnts of thc Bank hav. t car complcEd and nccessary provisions hrv. bc.n made in rhc books of accounr €xc€pr ihe as€ssDcnl
for the asscssmcnt ycal: l99l-92, 1992-91 FndinS id Honorabl€ High Coun Dvision duc ro app.ll filcd by thc Depury Commission€r of
T&\es. Adequatc provisions for $osc als.ssmcn! yc5rs hav€ been made in th. book! of sc.ounr. lfany funh€r provision is requircd ii wrll bc
madc upon rcc.rpl of fi l rsscssmcnt ordcr.Thc rctum for the y(,r 2021 ha! llrcrdy bccn submiocd asscssmenl of $iich is yet to bc

P.ovrtioD for lortr! rod rdv.!c.. (iaclllditrgolT- b.tiocc rhc.i it€n!)
(s) Specilic provirion igl[!. lorat.rd rdv.oc..

Opcning balance ,14,350,751,302 13,4$,962,202 t4.3SO,1t7,3OZ 13,443.962.202
Fully provrded debt rrltsn-olI
Release ofprovision 3)11,925 6,79j,100 I,tj?,92j 6,79J,100

t$!: Adiustment made dufins lhc y€ar

Closing balance

Provision made during the ycar
Closing balance

900.000.000 900.000.000
r4.lsr.E95J27 ll..lso. .102 l{..}5t.895.22? r{Js0.7s7.l02157

As pcr Bangladesh Bank Ltcr m. DBI-5(lSylJ2r2022-406 dated April 25, 2022 rcqut.d provisaon against classificd loans and advrnces is
BDT 5.801 98 cror€ bas€d bn lhc finsncial stAlcmcoB for rh€ y€€r ended I I D€€mb.r 2021 agsinst which Bant mainrlined ,n finounr ofBDT
1.4i508 crote and thc brlanc. ,mount will bc provided within Dcc.mb.r ll,2O3l cqually as p€r Bangladcsh Bank letrcr no
DOS(CAMS)I 157- l(lllC/2022'2273 &r.A LVtl2E ,2022. MorEover, rs on 30.06 2022, r.quir.d provision agai.st classilicd loans and
advances comes to provisionally Tt. 6,39.50 cror., whcrcrs lr€ maintaincd povision of Tk_ I .435.19 crorc.

(b) Gcn€rrl provilior.grinlt rncLlrifi.d lo.n!.ad !dv.rcc. (i.ctuding provilior for OBU)

Opening balance 4,569,669341 4,569.669.34j  .569,669,34t 4.569.66s.347
Pro!ision made dunng dr yelr
Closing balance

(c) Getreml provitiotr rginrt OfiB.lrncc Shect ir€Er

OFning balance

Provision madc during th. ycar

Tmnsfened to/from othcr provision

Closrng balanc!

1,569.669J47 4,569,669J47 a,569,669J47 t,569.669,.t{7

(inclEding pmvilior for OBU)

592,010,048 544,510.04E

- 47,500,000
592,0t0.048 544,510,048

47,500,000

592,010,{xt 592,010,&8 592.010.04E 592.0t0.M8
19.515.57.1.622 19.512.436.697 19.515.574.622 19,s12,436,697

rQ
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I

10.009.092

22,071,621

r,01.r,25E,471

41.181554Jfi J5.6.14.286.107 {0.111J06.972 3.1.?lt.Es6ll0

13.625.750,104 t3,083,929,232 11.196.t69.264 12,'172,488,165
21t,741.316 54t.820.872 140.000.000 424_l&.099

13,t37493,42O t3,625,7s0,t& 13J36,t69J64 11,t96,t69,264
6.059.6n.494 - 6.059.617.494 -
1,771313926 t1,62S,7S,tU 1,211,251t11O t3,t96,&9J64
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(d) Sp€cjrl gctrcrrl pmvirion for Covir -19
Opening balancr
Provision madc durine !r y€ar
Closing balarc€

589.E00.000

500,000,000
1.0E9.800.000 l.0E9.Em.0u) l,0E9.E00.fi)o I ,0a9.800.000

sub rorrf (.F (bHcHdt 20.6o6J7d622 2o!fi223{-691 20.#_l7a-622 m-fiLL!6.691
As per Bansudesh Bmk rcncr no. DBI-5(lsyt jz2oze-a"ra ep.ir x. :oiffiutr.a p.o,,",oniffiffi
brsed on thc fimncial staicmcnls for thc yc.r cndcd 3l Dcc.mber 2021 agriBr wt ich D!l* msinhincd an amount of BDT 565.95 cror! and
rhc bal.rcc ,nount will bc provid.d wilhin Dcccmbcr ll, 2O3l c{udly es pcr Brn8ladcsh Bant lcncr no. DOS(CAI!,S)I157- l0l}C/2022-
2273 daLd APril 28 ,202:. Morcovcr. as on 30.06-2022, rcqutud provision qainn UC loan and rdvanc. com.s to Fovisiooslty Tk- 2,7tt.06
crore. wh€reas we mainlaincd provisio[ ofTk. 565.95 crore.
(c) Proviiion for good borroxrcr.

Opening balane n.724.549 12,724.549 12.714,549 12J24.549
Provisron made dunnS dle ycar
Less: Incentive paid to bonow.rs for thc pcriod

I ,089,E00.000 5t9.800.000 1,089,t00.000
500,m0.000

12.121.519 12,72:1.549 17,721.549
20-6ta-099.i 11 20-611-961-216 20.518-099-17r

P.rticol.r! ofrcq!ird provitiotr for lo.n. rnd.dvrn(ts rtrd OtT A.trncc Shcer it.m! t! on Jll..J0,2022.

Closing balance

Toirr (.)t{bHcHd}+(c)

Gdrcr.l provbbo
On Urplassificd loans
On SMA loan!

!ES. Amount crcdid ro inconrc
Inl.resr wnivcd dufln[ rhc yc.r
Amounr wrftrEn-off during thc yclr

12.724,519

20.61{.96r.2.16

303.489.427.519 303,489.427.J:9 2J,649.760.558

SDeific Drovision
On Subsiarddd 1lMi
On Doubtful loans
On Bad/loss loans

SFcial gencrrl provision Ib. Covid -t 9
Off Balanc€ shcet itcnri
Totil

llJ Irtcrcitrulp.ne.ccor.t
Opcning balancc

Alk!: Alhout rnnsfcftd r', "int rcsr susp.isc"
rccout during $c ycrt

9.237.700.000 9.237.700000
312.727-121.339 312.727.127339

92..100.000
25.742.160.Ss8

2.540,m0.000 I,886.500.000
t.208.800,000 304.600.000

90-193.200_000 63-455.400.000
93.942.9fi).m0 65.656.yn(m

61.465.400.000
63.915.0,00.000

t000/o

377.300.000
152.100.000

10/o

1.4t8.400.000
585 648.140

-_-__9.lJtrL1QE 69L

9,2U,345 ,t42

2,57a,020,572

7,(xt,03t,t46

1,30t 837,452

9.2(N,t45,142 0

2,57t,O20,572

7,048,011, t46

3,308,837,452

1.878,154,100

6.882,19t
I,1t8,824,021

t3,699,435
t,8?8.354.300

6,882,39t
r,t38,E24.02r

13.699,415

II 714 I ll 714 I

1,885,236,69E I,152523,456 t.t85Jl6,69E 1,152,523,456
ClosirE balEnc.

15..t Pmvilion for other $!ct!
Pmvilior for frlt h mrrl.t pricc oflhr1.!
Op€ning b.lance

t9!$ Adjusred during rhc )crl
Alkl: Addition duflng the ycar
ClosinB balance

Provilioo for orher ctl3liricd ..rct!
Opcning balarce

&k!: Addirron during d|c y.a'
Closins baiancc

ls.5

FCA

9,897,r29,016 9,2UJ45.t42 9.897.129.016 9,204,345,r12

553,605,345 563,605,145 44,354,322 44,354,322

563.60sJ{5 56J,605.1,15 ,14.15,1.122 {4J5.1,J22

t07,766,450 57.164,450

50.000.000

107,766,450 57,766,450
50.000.000

107 l0?,765.{S0 t07.766,{51) 107,766,.t50
67tJ?1.79s 152.t10.772 152.17t.772

Bansladesh Bank vidc lcttn no. DBl-t0syl5z2022-4o6d!t!d April 25, 2022 adviscd ro miinidncd provision ofBDT 67.70 crorc b€r.d on
th. linancial slacmenls for thc yc.r cnd.d 3l Dcc.mb.r 2021 againsr ltovision for flll in mlrkct pricc of sh.rcs & BDT 26 t0 crore against
provisaon for othcr as.scts in addition !o thc abovc. Mor.ovcr, .s on 10.06.2022, rcquir.d provision agsrn$ fatl in mrrkcr pricc of shercs and
other asseb com.s to provir;iomlly Tk. II L27 cmn, whcr.as w€ nsintaincd p.ovtion ofTk. 15 22 crorc.

Provi.iotr for griauity

Thc 8ntuity fimd is adininircrcd by a Boerd of Truste. coffisting of four (4) ncmbc.s. Thc B k is conributing a certain amount to thc fund
on monthly basis Thc Fund h&r invcsrld in Covt Sccuriti€s.

!0Un

I ,nil"l' =

I

Hasan
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I

v r sron
ofltcc

, Dhrkr.
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16. Sh.r. c.piol
16.l Authorilcdcrpi.rl

5.000.000,000 ordinary stnrcs ofBDT l0 .3ch

16.2 l!!ucd, rrblcribcd ind fully p.id.up c.pitrl

lilu.d for crsh
larucd for othcr dl,r c.sh (bon8 shflr)
Toarl

l6J Plrcdtrg. of rhrr.hold inSr .r tnc do.itrg d.t"

Amount in BDT
JOt06t2022 2021 30t06/2022 2021

9t6,429,974
852,555,214
24,7U.164

56t.49
1.425,001,7t9

28.48./o

26_4to/
o Tloh
0.02%
41.26%

9t6,829,99r
't54,42E,t19

26,9t2,236
681J4'

1,520,8t7. 9

28.480/.

2f.43./o
o.u./.
o_o2./.

4t 24%

3,219,r39J?0 3,219,719,5?0 32,19?J95,70O 2,197J95,700

1n/N;D122 :( 2t

1,2 19,739570

&),076 3J19,719,570 100%

23.730.000
I,196,009,570

23.730.000

3,196.009,570

237.300,000

3 I,960,095.700

237,300,00o
3 I ,960,U)5,7m

holdcru holdirg

16.4 Slct 
'ltlot 

ol sl.b lilt rr o! Jurc 10, 2022

Grorp/typc
hold.rt holding

D€-matcrializilion 15920
4,156

3,t94,224,121
25,Jt4.t49

99.21v.
o_79%

Rangc

Lcss than 50O

500 ro 5.000

5,001 io to.ooo
I 0.00 I lo 20,000
20.00 I to 30.0m
10.00 I to 40.000
40,00 I to 50,000
50,00t to 100.000

I0O,00l to 1,000,000

Over I ,000,000
Tot l D.-lr.tcri.liElion

22348
34,822

7,129

5,tfl
2,152

t,0 t8
645

t,321
1,037

26t

o.|%
2.20./o

t 594/.

z2.s%
t.6i%
I to%
o.90./.
2.88/o
7.36vr

19.190/,

1,5t5,8t2
10,79E,829

5 t,08J,840
72,471,587
52.349,495
35,34"4,522

29.0t 9,04t
92,712,94

237,W],t60
2,549:753,464

75920 3, r94,221.72t 99,21v'"

Kr ishntt K.rtnlt Ghose. FCA
tV I',& CFO

Frnlnctal Adnttnls
Nallonr I Blnt Ltmt trrl Hcad Oflrcc

rlllulllrl .nr A

Md. iscr Ralh a MD, MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NATIONAL BANK TIMIIED
HEAD OFFICE, DHAKA

l0 JAN 2023

KM Rasidul HasarChief Executiye Ofrcer$qfrbkdW I lIB$0f fir,lra on Dtvtstoo Senlot Vice P.e!lacnt
ComDanY Sccr€lal,

Narlonal Bank Llmitcs
Hcaa Oltict thaka

r rr IAN ?$11

IIUI, K

1S ]AN

Dhrlr

F!t'

L JAN 2023

C!lcsorv
Sponso6.nd Dircctors
Financirl insritutions

Non-rcsidcnr &rghdcahi
Gcncrat public

50 000 000 000 50 000 000 000

3.219.719.5?0

9-

-."aered

ir



Rrtrgc

Lcis d'an 500

50O to 5.0,00

5,001 to 10,000

10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
10,001 to 40.mO
,10,00 I lo 50,(rcO

50.001 oo l00.tx)0
l00.ml to I,000.000
Over I .0OO,000

Bonus sharc approved

Tolrl M.tcri.lizr.ion
Crpit l to Ritt W.ight d Alrctt R.tio (CnAR)
Cor. crpirj oi.I - f)
Paid up capitll (norc 16-2)

s6tu1ory rcscrv. (note 17)

General r6cwc (notc I E)

Non-conlrolling (minonty) inLrcst
Reroincd csmin8s (notc 20)

SupplcmGntrry C.pitrl (Iicr II)
Genenl provision m.inbincd sgrinsr unchssifi.d loan
General provisioo on off-b.lancc shca cxposurc
Subordinatei bonds

Slartup tund

A) Tot l crpitrl
B) Total risk wciShEd rss.ts
C) R.quircd capiid
D) (D.licitysurplu (A-C)

C.piarl rdei!lrcy rrtio:

On cor! capibl - ryainst standrrd ofmidmum 6.00pl.

On iuppLmcnt!ry capiirl
On totll ciprul - including c{itrl .rnscrv.tion
buftcr

holdin!
2.447

1,34t

t14
94

44

l5
lt
l7
l3

354,461
2,466J85
1,223,343

t,369,t0t
1,052,271

519,903

4t5,t69
I,86.54 t

t6,906,t63

0.0r%
o.0t%
0.u/.
0.u,/o
o.03./,
o.0T/,
O.0T/o

o.04%
o53%
0.00%

t6.s

{,156 25,51.t,849 o.79v"

18512J54Jr9 50J34,Et0,040 48J52,1,17,889 50,25SJ95,{84

10,976,r)59,427 2,.{09,410,237 1u939.787,7 41 2,39?,618,869

37.516.894.912 4?.E25.,169.t01 .17.412J60.1.t2 {7.E57.776.619

7 7 1_l 701 113

45.437.907.055 56,526.48r,946 r5Jl3J72JE5 s6.ss8.7E8.762

483,810,471,537 481,076.940,482 4E3,093,9t5,110 480.162.825.441

60.47630A,942 60,134,6t7,560 60.386.748.139 60.020.153.1E0

rr5-018.40r-88?r rJ.60E.lJ5.6l4r rl5.07JJ?5.854r r1.461.56{.41E)

32,191 ,395,7U
17.228.087.280

32,166,423

179,659
(945,474,723)

32,t97 39s,700
t7 ,228,0n ,280

10,111,557

n2,292
't79,091211

32,191 ,395,700
t7,228,087,280

( t,073,115,091)

12,t97,195.700
n .228.087 .zt0

829,912.508

t.E!:
For shon provision agarnsi quot€d sh.r.s
For shon provision aganst loms rnd advlnccs
lnBngiblc isscls
Dcfcrrcd t&t rssels
Re.iprocat cross holdins of baflkin8 md NBFI shrres

1.093,824,161

t,155,762.E19
944,560,900

315,421,531

466,489,810

666,375,351

886,103,640

ft5,42t,537
541,509,703

t.057,870,355
8.155,762,$9

944,560,900

315,103,863

466J89,810

654,901,661

886,t03,640
315,t03,E61
54t,509,703

7 _76.h

1.63% LEI%
7 74.h
I 640/.

9 97t/o

t.tt%

9.J94. 11.75./r 9..3E% tt.1av"

4a

MD, MEHMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIREClOR

NATIONAL BANK LIMITED

HElrylfrw?0l$KA

K M Rasidul Hasar
Chief Exocutive Ofiicol

tuSeorlY khoic4ft{ I hril""-" l''

Krishna K il nla IGhose. FCA
EVP&CFO d. Kaiscr Rtahlo

Fr n lnc rrl Arlnttnistratton Dtvtsto Scniol. Vicr ,rcalaanl
Natronr lErnl Lrm rtcd H.ad Ofh('

J,672.193,896
59?,010.048

2,400,000,000
t6,808,199

5.672,191,896

592,0t0,04t
2,400,000,000

16,80t,199

5,672.t93,896
592,010,M8

1,600.000,000

t6,808,r99

l!6/i,ltu *i'f'fr('ffnDhrlr- r.t
Campany Sccratart.tional Bank Lhir..
i'f18tl'tts*.. r 0 JAN 2023

5.672,t93,896
592,0t0,048

I ,600,000,000
16,808,199

,t
lsl:i:1'.



lr. Strautory r.scrc
Opcring b6lr.c!
A!k!: Addition durirB rhc ycsrl pcriod (20./. ofprE-hx profit)
Closing bdai.!

l& C.n.rrl re!€rvc

Op€nins balancc

Adr!: Addition during lh. pcnod (ovcrscs subsidiarics)

!?.22t.0t7.2E0 17.108.tt9,2E7 17,228,087,2t0 17,108,889.2t7

I 19 t97 991 I I9 t97

r 7-228.m?.280 17.22E.0E7.2m 11-22t.0E?.2E0 I7.228.0E7-2E0

10,81,557
2.632,E66

29,835,t54
298.401

19. !

tss!: Marg'n

t tnlrtt t.rl .\'lntin rslrrtton Dlvlsl

Natto nrl Brn\ l-tm rted Hcad Oflrcc

Rdrlur.ion rc.crvc (Gov.lr..!ury bilb rnd bords)

Op€ning balancr

4.9!s!: Addition during lhc pcnod
t,304,945,469

.r9t,690,503

J2.166,423 30,133,55?

tJ62.13E.44E 1,688,I4tJ23 1J62,{t8,J.r8 l-6E8.1{E.l2l

979J35.59.r 1.10.1.915.169 979-2Js.s9:l 1J8.945.{69

29,19?,8.19

r.6l1.287.589
464.400,50E

1,304,945,469

491,690,503

t,6l1,287.J89
464,400.508

1.796.635.972

817,400,378

2,ln3,6ta,@7

n0.142.628

t,196,633,912

8t7,400,178

4rr5,688,097

7',70,7 42,62E

tsg Ad.iustmenl during thc pcnod

Transfcrcd from gcncral rcscrve (overs€as opcr.)

Closins balancc

19. Ott.. r6.rv.
Rcvaluation rcservc (Govt. trcosury bills and bonds) (oot 19.l)
Rcvdurtion r.s€Ne (for.ign invcsh.o (no& 19.2)

Revalurtion rcscwc (proFrty) (nor. 19.3)

919,235,594
29,197.839

154,005,015

l ,304945,469
29,197,t39

354.005,015

919,235,594

29,t97,839
354,m5,0t5

I,304.945,469
29,197,819

154.005.0r5

tss: Adjusuncnl dunng thc pcriod

Closing balsn&

19.2 Rcv.lu..ioo r...rv. (forci$ ilv.rtEeot)
Opcning balanc.
Addniod(Ad.iusuncno dunos dl. yc.r/ pniod
Closing balancc

l9J Rcvrlu..ion rc.Grvc (prop.rq)
Opening ballncc

t!!s: Adjllsm.nt during thc ycar/ period

Closing babncc

29.t97,E39 I1,338,152
(2,140.511)

31,J18,152
(2.140.513)

20. R.!rir.d €rmingt
Opcning balancc

A,gkl: Posl-tax profir(loss) fo. thc ycrrl pcriod

T79,09t2tt
{ 1.724.565.934)

829,912,50t
( t.901.247.599)

2,2E8,995,16t

195211222.
2,05 | .906.6J3

1Et.544.613

29,197.E19 29,197,Er9 29,197,E39 29,r97,8.19

t54,005,015 354,005,015 154.005,015 354.005,0t5

Js4.0(x.015 354.005.01s 354.00s,01s .15.1,005,015

Rcvaluarion of forciSn investrnenB has been madc in 2022 as pcr IAS -2 I " Efect of chsngcs in Forcagn Exchangc RaEs'. Ot the other hand

Covr rr€isury billand bonds hav€ b€en valued ar markcr pnc€ as pcr Banglad€sh Bark BRPD Circular No 05 datcd october i l,lo0j

(9.rs,J7r.723) 2..133.{s1.286 0.071.31s,091) 2.,{t.r.:72.5E1

tEg Dividend
Bonus dividcnd @Jo,4 for 2020

Tft$f.r to strrutory r6€rv.
TrsrsfEr to sbnup firnd
Dividcnd paid by overs.as subsidiarics

r,511,209.310
I19,197.993

t9s2,7n

1,513,209,1t0
I t9,t97,993

1.952,772

t.65.t.160.07s .65.tJ60.075
(943,474.123t ?79.091,21I t 1.073..135.091) 829.912,s0E

5,1 t1 $30262
I,t l2Jt0,t0o
5.238.r 18.902

t.7t1.5t8.480
t46,967,19

2.249 .493960

5,717,630262
l.l12.4 t0.800
5.218_t 18.q)2

8,783.51t,4t0
146,967,3t9

2249.49)9&
12,(x8.159r6,t

966,286,077

11,t19yt9,759
1.043.744.9E8

I 2,06t,159,96t
966,?86,0',t 1

11,t79,919,739
l-041.744.988

lnleresl on advances

lneresl on mon.y ar cslland shon nolce
Inleresl on plsccmcnt with othcr b.oks
Interest on foreign curcncy bslmccs

12.233,566,1E9 15,256,623,557 12,073,536,459 15,194,233,775

10.@E,954

3.021,136

41,642,991

949,324

10.008,954

3,021,135

41,542,991

949,324

12.246,696379 15.299.2t5J72 r2.0t6.566.5j9 15.216.826.010

ItracrBt piid on d.potiar .d borrowirt!, cac

InlerEsr on bonowings
lnrerest on lersc liability

1 3,626,0aO,536

277.635,334

8,358,779

11.216,472,W
313,950,902

12,758,796

13.626.(X0,636
277.635,334

8,368,119

14,24$,472.W
313.950.902

12.756.796

14.112.u4.749 r4J7l.tt2J06 I

K ri shna K.rrnrll Cho
l,\'l'& cFo

SC, FCA
Md. Kaiscr R.!hl

49

MD. MEHMOOD HUSATN
1!IA:,IACING DIRECTOR
\ATIoNAL BANK LIlvllTED

1

I l6/ l, K.!N."ut'(TS\. tslh*..

S.nlo. vlce Pru3laant
ComDeny 56cr.tary

National 3a6k Limlta.

'"" iii"in''"foh
HEAD oFFrcE. l*t\U Z0Zl

1. ll 1.0tJ_ 149 I1.573. 82_106

12.766.421 J0.133.55?

Closing balance

21. l,ctt€rr of grrr.nt..

Bank and olh.r fin ncirl instihnioff

1t.t01.87J.887 t0.1J6.2J4.7?r ll.l0l.8rJ,887 I0,116,2.14,771

KM
Ch,.t



24. Irv6tmenl in.!me
Divid.nd or shrIe!

25. Commilsion. erch.trge rnd brokcrrg.
Commissaon

Exchangc gain n€t offcxchangc losscs

Broter.s€

16. Other operrling incomc

Crcdit card and ATM
Confirmsron char8cs

cain from sai.s of asscls

Remitiancc income

27. Srl.rb rnd rlloivioc..
Basic stlary

Bonus
Bank's contriburion lo providcnt fund

Griluity
Provision for thc ye3r
Paid during thc year

226,627,452
8.094,921

268.4't7,@2
6.618,964

206.44 t,970
t.094,921

t79,111,998
6.618964

Intcre$ on lrcasury bills and bonds

Inter.sl on d€bcnture and bonds

Gain on Covcrnment sccuritics
Profil from salc ofshr.r. oflisEd compary

271.122315
I,i92,046,368

36.633,351

875,465,365

39,927,79t
17,000

715,JJ,6J66
1,741,m1,943

45,695,6t6
| ,f98,1t4,226

l l6,4 ,l l t
67.520.00

214536,891
1.392,046,368

16,613,151

E7t,465,16J
30,00J,979

17.000

It5,r!2,962
1.74t,m3,941

45,695,616
t,398,314,226

r t6.41l.l lE
67,520

3,577.1tEE,989 2.546,70:1,956

680,855,429

478,022,! rl
680,90t,711

264,1t6.140

492.826,925
478_O22.1i

495,2t3,523
264.t56.t40

1.158.E77.5.10 9{5.057.873 970.8.t9.035 759..129,66.1

5,071,706

315.272

158,29J

4,631,673

5,07t,706
315,272

158,295

4,633,673
26t,150,5?5

4,524,288
2,441,941

l2t,l02
t.l I I,592

262320.4232U,) 95.000

4,524,288
2t4t,941

t2l,l02
E,3l1,592

266,255,016

271,s73,916 281,655,919 t7t,l29,s2r 271,121,346

26. R.nl, .lr.i, itr3 urcncc, .l.ctricity, .tc.
RenL rates and laxes

Electricity

184,710,492
t5t,8t6,298
59,176.t30

359,8t7,756
t3 !,073,010

5t.681.951

363,6t7,6t2
t51,816.298
59.176,110

339,307,194
D1,073,030
Jt,681,953

4.550,630 73,598,414 4.5t0.630

2,rI18J I I J59 2.123.788.510 I

597, 701.t20 54.{,642.?19 576.610.240 524.t)62,171

I, 100,6J7,645

811,6t6.240
t 58,452,79t
92,312,188

1,017,065,859

70oJ70,0J3
r50,619.1?9
86.557,854

1.014,856,661

t33,616240
t58,452,791

92.3t2,18t

9E 1.005.109

700.470,054

150.6t9,t79
86,557,854

12,690,721

7&,375
6,131,129

|, t20,946

12,690,721

760.3t5
6,33r.129
I, t20,946

29. Lcgrl eipcnlc.

Orhcr profcslional cha4.s

Jl. Strlionery, printing, rdv.ni.cmcnt €tc
Prinring and slationery
Publicity and advertisemcnt

lJ. DirectoB'fc€. and oth.r beoefii!

Other bco€fit!
HaltaSc. travcling and oth.r

l.l..t5l .096 -152.075 tJ.1S1.096 7.-t52.075

30. Polri8q,t mp, tclc.{mmorirtion, clc
Telcphonc - oflic€
Telephonc - rcsidence

Tel€gram. tclcx, fax and +mail

4,375.152
69,149

36,442.37t

6,02t.Et5

6,046,440

15,004

33,69'1,145

5.425,694

4,375,152
69,t49

34,666.467

6.028,855

6,046,440
15,004

12.089.055

5.425,694

.16,9 l6.tl{ t5.t8{.2E1 t5.110.123 t1.s76.r93

51,580,297

143,857,282

14.780.29t
70.331.0?t

52.227.1tO

t43,851,2t2
13,?E5,45i
70.11t.071

197,.137 t05,llrJ6i r96.08,rJ92 lnl.l16,52.1

32. ltrnrginS Dir.cro.'t trhry rld rlloi.n.€
Basic salnry

Bonus
Bank's conlribution to. providcnt fund

5,400.000
2,436.000

900,000
54.000

1.351,451
900,968

r35 l.l5

5,400,000
2.436,000

900,000
54.m0

1.35t,452
900.967

I]5 {5

8.790.U)0 2.187.56t 8.790.000 1.387-565

t.t25,424 720.000 .100.000

2.146.121 r-0.10.?01 552.1J0

E ch Dir.cror is paid !n amount of BDT 8.mO Fr board m€ciing lrd per commitr.. m€eting rucddcd ,s per BRPD circul.r lctLr no. I I daEd 04

Ocrober 2015

KM RasidUl Hagg l ,l,,ritor"' r.o
Chlcf Executive Omcer

1t \d 50

MD. MEHMOOD HUSAI

MANAGING DIRECTOR

NAIIONAL BANK LIMITED

HEAD OFFICE, DHAKA

1 " IAN 2023

K r ishna K.,nr;rl Ghose' FCA
Md. K iscr Ras ioL\ l'N CFO a

Frn,rtt"r.rl ,\drrlrnl\ttrllo nDrvlstoo Scnloa Vlca Prsaiaant

Natronll ts irnL l.tmrlcd H cad Ofttcc Compa ny Sccralary
Benk Limltoa

l(u Nnlrrl
National

Ha.d Oftlc. eh.he

40,600
I I1,640

72,100
248.603

40,600
I I 1,640

I l6/ 1,

1[ JAN 1[1]
rur, Dh r.

r n r[N ?0?3

-?r. 

rool
148.603

*

Cl:(ereJ
AcaivnleIls



35. Reprir, dtrirt arnccind d.prcci.tion
A. D€p r.cirtion
Buildings
Fumiturc md fixture
Gencral cquipmcnrs
Compukr cquipmcnts

Books
Right of usc ass€6 (L.as.d .sscls)

r5,928,863

37,085.1J3

33,166.870

t14,226.717

7.069,919

73,E62

15,928,853

17,08J,353

13.366,8?0

I t4,226.7t 1

7,069,919

73.E62

15,928,861

3t,124,942
32,&1,'tu
96,959,t60

E,823,26s

61239

1J,928,861

38.324.942
32,fit.7U
96,959,860

E,823,265

61,219

207,751,564 192,701,953 207,751 ,5E.{ 192.701,95.3

72,991,698 175,441.820 67.7r7J8t r?0,8.r2.03?

& Rcprir. ind o.iracnrme
Office prcmiscs
Fumilurc lnd fixtures

Equipm.nt!

7,937,t97
1,94t,t55
1.t79,581

59.232,165

6,7E0,248

4,O29.t62
162,t04,855

7,937,E97

1,941.855

1,879,5Et

51,95t,255

6,180,248
2,s27,355
4,O29,362

t57j05,072

Toa.lr (A+8)
36. OthGr crpcnr6

Cr.dil cad cxpcnscs

Enicrtrinm€ar
Travcling cxp.ns€s
Domrions

Subscnptions
P€riodi.als
Cariagdfrcighr
Mcdic.l cxFn5.
UDiform md liveries
Training cxpcos€s

Loss on salc ofshar€y' prop.nyl asset

66,704,067

24,746,391

36,53r.818
6.017,496

zt{,579,E76

10,7U,122
627,670

16,344,150

42,163.632

5,918,664

1,895,636

68.704,087

2a.746,391

36.531,E16

6,017,/t96
44,579,876
10,7U,122

627,670

18,34,150
42,r63.532

5,918,6E4

1,895.638

57,141541

71,7*.8U
808.614

29.606.316
3.726.127

1q),779,5m
3,641,nO

492,742
26,077,905

6,937,538

n7,62
4,E10,594

r 19,519

56,909,316 22.466 525

2r,756.884
604,6121

29,@a,318
3,726,'127

100,29,500
3,641,770

192,742

28.077,905
6,937,$a

777,O52

4,810.654
119,619

17,699.718

3l?,455,205 311,246.1?9 262,7E0.069 272.0J65E1

37. C n8.. ia othcr.$cr.
A, Brhncc .a thc beginritl8 of ah. yc.r
Stock ofsolioncry
Stamps in hlnd
SusFnsc accounl
Advarce dcposils
Sundry asscts

Demand drafi pad Mlhout ad!rc.
Bill purchase account . crcdit card
InteFbranch adjustmeni accoun! (Nco
Advanc. a8rinlt cash assistrrc.
Advhcc lgrmn blallchE
Advrncc againsr NBL TowEr
Advancc lgainst fixcd a$cts
Others

71,434,393

5,661,657

t,r89,059,810
5,7t6,286

7t t,621,125
73i.250

411,578.501

| ,292,934,32t
9314,m3
5,4,t4,000

5,3t2,t89,6t0
664,5 t 1,4t6

r,!4trq0,196
l0,Ell,!51,726 6,6E0.665,549

54,2t4,588

5,42,1.602

507,621,823

5,694.61t
318.222,111

5.301,{04
156,585.1t2

t,205,581,{90
2.819.36t

lf,122,623
1,94t,287,000
t,634,223 ,4n
6!SJ9!pl8

B. Brlam..t lhcGrd oflhG yc.r

SEmps in hand

Sundry lss.ts
Dcmand dran pard without sdvic.
Bill purchr!. account - crcdil clrd
lnter-bmnch adjusun€nl accounr

Advance lgsinst cash assistrnoc
Advancc agai t br.nchcs
Advancc rgainsl NBL Towcr
Advancc against fixed asscts

Oth!rs

54.966,J69
5,653,t96

2,769.596,665
5.712,726

618,989,247
713,250

371,995.049
3,057,56t.t46

75.0t4.895
6,230.209

1,064,t54,605
5,789,316

671,392,13t
500,000

350,452,929
6.969,251 .t25

3.4 ,983
3,408,000

5,182,8E9,6r0
54t.709.t26

t,03t,817.801

8,066,299

I .94 I ,2 E7,000

656.695.551

593.395,4t6
16,1t5,E7E,.122 10,0E4,654,86{

(r i,'hna K.rrrul Ghose FCA
l:\.1'& CfO

l- r rr.rnr r.rl ,\rlrrrrntrtt,lllon DlYlslon
NrllonJl 8JflI l.tmrttd Hcad Ofltcc

ila!/l X!ri l\dt$l lrlafi Ar(0!t Dhrtr"

1 $ JAN 1$13

Md. Karser Flashi(
Sanlor Vlcc Pre.iaant
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Natlonal B.nk Llrhlt..

Hced Otflca Shaka

1c iAN ?021

D OIFICE, DHAKA Cftlcf Exocutive Ofiicer
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18. Chrrg€t in othcr li.bilitie!
A. Brl.rcc rl lhc beginnirg ofth€ y...
Un-paid divid.nd
Provision for bon[s
ATM €nrd holdcrs' actounls

For€ign currcncies adjustmcnl account

Aills payablc account MPS (CCD)

Provision for LFA
Cl€ann8 adjusline &ccount

Oth€rs

10,009.092

22,07 t 527
26,802,023

278,663.t54
t4,199.410

,7]f,t94
11.8t7,367

I t7,592,310
l]l.3 r9.m3

| 0,0rc9,092

29t.521,t89
2t,628,4J2

219,489, 3

t1,248,429
96,474,t60
4,737,@8

!21,682.960
1Jt.106.388

709.19?J00 I 00.091

8. Bilrncc.t th. end ofttc yar
Un-paid divid€nd

ATM c{rd holders accounb

Forcign curr.ncies adjustncnl account

Bills p6yabl. acrount MPS (CCD)

Clearinr adiustrne accounl
L€asc liabihics
Othcrs

1,751,t61)

17.50't,4s1

45,t79,0t4
64,22t,t26
14.317.375

I t5,r06,757
205.O12,7U

7.592J10
210,619,070

10,009,092

t57,939,352
40,t78.397
58,910,920
13,440.629

96,655,097
l5t,104,449
256,735.631

to,716,243
?9tJ1r,053 795.709,810

E2,116,t53 (2,r]J90.281)
N.. Chrnger (A-B)

39. Cilculrtior ofNAv, EPS, NOCF p.r.hrr..
J9.0r Crhul.tiotr of N.t Attcl Vrh. (NA\.) pcr Shrrt

To(sl Nct Asscr Valu€ (A)
Numb€r of ordinary share outsundin8 ( B )

Nc. Alset Vrluc (NAV) pcrShrrc(A/B)

39.02 f,rflinti pcr th.rc (EPS) R6ttt.d
(a) Ner pmfit aficr r&\
(b) Numbcr ofordinary shat6 ouBtanding
(c) Issuc ofbonus sharcs during thc y.ar 5v. of O)
(d) Number ofordinary shsres o'nsilndiDg (d-b+c)

Eerrings pcr rhrr€ (EPS) (./d)

OpcEting profit

locomc Tax paid

Garn on sale ofGovl. Securitaes

Cain on sale ofquoted s€.uriti€s

Cain on sale of fixcd &sets

Provision fo. gnluity and bonus

Chffg€s on loan loss

Dcpreciation

49 ,Et5,213,tzt 53,023,167,978

3,066,4t8,639

49,714,586.117

3,219,719,570

53,074r33,525
3,056J r 8,6i91,2t9,739.510

15.{9 17.29 t5..14 17.3t

3 t9 570 739 I9 739 '70 l9 739 70

(0.5{) 0.28 (0.59)

E mings per sharE (EpS) h$ b.tn compurcd b! dividing ihc basic c.mings by lhc norrbq of ordinsry shar.s oulsttnding as of Jlme 30. 2022 in tcms

oflAS l3r "Eaming! Pcr Sharc (EPS)".

39,03 C.lculrtion of NGt Opcrrtirs C.sh Flow Pcr Sb.t! (NOCTPS)

Ncr Opentins Ca3h Flow (A) ( 15226,732.541)

Numb€r of ordimry shat oulsttndinS (B)

Ner operating Cash Flovr Pcr Sh.tc (NOCFPS) (A,A)
1,219, 739.570

(4.?3)

39.1X Recorcililtiotr ofop.titiDg crth flow:

(23,$4,6r t,t4r)
3,066.4 | 8.639

(15,416,J17,1J3)

3219.739,570

(23.928,143,986)

066,418,639

11.1et (.r.79) (7.E0)

(f,5f2.81525f) r,867.t,17? 1t,763,241,59\ 1.649.83i408

KM asidul Hasan
Chlot Executive Oflicer[rErttLnoE

v

40. Numbcr ofe0ploy€€t

The numbcr of employ
4.82t

1t lANl$lx

(r,8s,166,rr8) (3,303,511.t8E) O,02t,244,899) (l'301'633-507)

AdjrsrDeri for chrrAd in oth.r.!.rct! r.d li.bilitiG
Changes in inter.ll rcccivables on loans and advmccs

Chsnges in inlerc$ reclivablB on s.curilics
Changes in inlcres! payables

3.6E9,470,641 4.621 ,695,691 3.689,467,r5E

Op.rating pIofil bcfor. chtng6 in op.rtring asslB and

liabilitie! 2, 1,291,529 2,251,852,930 I,E.l6,:oJ,t95 !.0.15.667,059

Due to continuous impact ot coMd-19 borrowers could not repay the installm€nts in tim€ consequ€ntlY interest on edvance could not be taken to

income and profitability, EPS and NOCFPS have been decreased sitnificantlv ascompaled to previous period'

(315,865,331)
(E75,465,165)

(3e,927.798)
(158,295)

5,49t,4t7
201.151,5t4

(2,210,795,610)
(t,198,3 t4.226)

( l16,41r,l r 8)
(3IEr)

229.30t,616
192,701.953

(135.865,131)
(875,465,365)

(30,00t,979)
(158,295)

5,498,4t7
207,75t,5t4

(2,2 t0.795,610
(1,198,3 r4,226)

(ll6.411,118)
( 123,102)

229.308,6t6

t92,701,953

rl?1.E7?.687)l
165.{S9.4 r5 I

4.869.661.7701

(554.129 .146\
101.540,309

1,940,060.078

on.tn,687\
I65,489.415

4.835.083.%5

(554,129.746)

101.540,109

t,940,056,595

.es €ngagd for lhc whole year or p.n thcrcof who rcct
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total remurcmtion of BDT 36,000 per annum or abov€ *'cre

0,24,558,56?) 9Ot,478,542 (1,903,247.599) 749'813 40t

1219,739,570 3,219,739,510 3219,139,510 1.219'739'570



41. Audit committec

An audit committee of the Board has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank so that th€
committee can play an effective role in formulating an efhcient and securcd banking system. The audit committee
consist ofthe following members:

st.
no

Name Status with NBL
Status with the

committee
Educatioral
qualilication

i) Mr. Md. Naimuzzaman Bhuiyan Mukta lndependent Direcor Chairman Post Graduate

ii) Mr. Murshid Kuli Khan lndependent Director Member Post Graduate

During the year under review, the audit comminee ofthe Board conducted 04 (Four) meetings in which, among

others, the following issues were discussed:

i) Review of Bank's financial statements and recommended for consideration of the Board.

ii) Review ofdraft audited tinancial statemens ofsubsidiary comparics ofthe Bank.

iii) Rcview of intemal control and compliance system ofthe Bank.
iv) Review of intemal audit reports of different branches. Identification of minor/major lapses and compliances

against them.

v) Guidelines for audit program during the year 2023.
vi) Review ofworking ofthe credit administration division ofthe Bank.
vii) Review ofCreen Banking and stress Testing ofthe Bank.

42. Evcrlt after th. Balslcc Shect dstc

No material event had oc{uned after the balance sheet date,

43. Rclated psrty disclosurcs
i) NaDe of thc Dircctors .nd the entitics in which thcy hrvc intcr.st es on Junc 30, 2022

Percentage (Yo) of
holding/ interest in

the concerl

Mrs. Monou'ara Sikder

Ms. Parveen Haque
Sikder, MP

Chairpenon

Director

Scni.r Vlca
a. Kaltc f

? rarlaanl
It rrh

Managirg Director & Chsirpcrson
Z H Sikder Women's Medical
College & Hospital (Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd-

MeD.gitrg DirGctor
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Chairperson
Monowara Sikder Medical College and

Hospital.

Sikder Organic Market (Pvo Ltd.

Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder University ofScience &
Technology

Proprietor

Westem Community Center

Mcnbcr
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Chairpcrson
Millennium lntemational School

Mandy Dental College & Hospital

J & M Builders (Pvt) Ltd.

Jeffrey tnstitute of Health Science &
Technolory

9.40vo

r0.00%

t5.00vo

34.|V/o

50.00%

100.00%
K M Raiidul Hasan
Chlef Execstiyo Offcer
Er&cqrhie!.Hlhi&dttd

1 0 JAN ?023

Krirhnrr K;I tit Chose. FCA
L\ I'& CFO

Irtt.tnr r.rI \,lrrr rnrrlrutton Dtvl!too
n".rtrr,I.rr B.rrrL l nttcd Hcad Oflicc Coftpany Sacrat 11

National Bank Llmlla.

Name of Directors

Name of thc firDs / companies in
r hich Directors are associated rs
proprictor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor, employee
etc.

*

0

I I6rt rirtr rurr{ t{r5dtfltfl?t.t"
Hesd Oftlc. -Clrkt

l0 iAN lutJ

MD. MEEMOOD HUSAIN
M ANAGING DIRECTOR

xerlONeL SnXX l-tl''!trr0

",''ii''l'Afthtf

Status with the
Bank



Alhaj Khalilur Rahman Director

Mr. Rick llaque Sikder Director

VIcc Chairpcnon
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (Pvt.) Ltd.

Sikder Real Estate Lrd-

Dlrector
Sikdr Phamaceuticals Ltd.

Trcasurcr
Z H Sikder Univcrsity ofscience &
Technologr

Proprictor
Z M Real Estare

Mcmbcr
Monowara Sikder Medical College and

Hospital.

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Chairman
KDS Gaments lnd. Ltd.

KDS Apparels Ltd.

KIY Steel Ind. Ltd.

KDS Fashion Ltd.

Steel Accessories Ltd,

KDS Logistics Ltd.

KDS IDR Ltd.

KDS Thread Ltd.
KDS Accessories Ltd.

KDS Poly Ind. Ltd.

Maraging Dircctor
KDS Textile Mills Ltd.

KYCR Coil lnd. Ltd.

KY Steel Mills Ltd.

Sky Securities Ltd.

Shsrcholder
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd-

Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati Life tnsurance Ltd
Chrirman
Power Pac Holdings Ltd.

PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power
Plant Ltd. (100 MW)

PowerPac Keraniganjl I Power Plant
Ltd. (l6r Mw)

PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Ltd. (100 Mw)
Multiplex Holdings Limited

PowerPac Ports Ltd.

Al Trade Centre (PVT) Ltd.

R & R Restaurant Group Ltd.

R & R Helicopter Training School Ltd.
Keraniganj Developers Ltd.

9.40o/o

10.00%

10.0070

20.27o/o

9.21o/o

98.00olo

42.46%

50.t5"/.

49.88o/o

95.O0o/o

l2.50Yo

50.00%

43.24v.

45.O0o/o

2O.O0o/o

5t.890/.
'l4.O0o/o

86,78,444 shares

33,17,004 shares

3.07.209 shares

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

7
5^,:lffiif,:,#:::,
*t'ilryfrfum*',*

50.000/0

t0.00%

50.00%

50.000/.

50.00%

50.00%

(

Krishnrr K.rrnlrl Ghose '
L\ I'& CFO d MD. MEHM0oD HUSAIN

MANACINC DIRECTOR
NATIONAL BANK LIMITED
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d

Head
r n lA\l



Mr. Ron Haque Sikder Director

Power Pac Energy Ltd.

PowerPac Plant Ltd.

R & R eco Solution Ltd.

R &REnerry Ltd.

Sikder Holdings Ltd.

The River Holdings Ltd.

R&RMedia Ltd.

PowerPac Petroleum Ltd.

JR Architects lrtemarional Ltd.
PowerPac Steel Mills Ltd.

Sikder Cement Ltd.

Sikder Boulder & Stones Ltd.

PowerPac lflfrastructtrre Ltd.

PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power
Plant Ltd.(100 MW)

Director

Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (pvt) Ltd.

Sikder Pharmaceutical s Ltd.

Sikder Television Ltd.

Sikder Fuwang Tiles Industry Ltd.

Vice.Chairma1r
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Maraging Dircctor
R&RAviationLtd.
BEL Construction SDN BHD Ltd.

MrmgiDg Psrtncr
Power Pac

The Privilege Club

02 Renewable Ener$/

ABC Global.TV

R&RCruiseLine
Interrealty

Al Trade Center

Proprictor
The River

Bangladesh Post

Mc0bcr
Z H Sikder Univemity ofScience &
Technolory

Monowara Sikder Mcdical College and

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Maoaging Dircctor
Power Pac Holdings Ltd.

PowerPac Mutiara Kcraniganj Power
Plant Ltd. ( 100 MW)

PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Lrd. ( 100 Mw)
Multiplex Holdings Limited
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MD, T{EIIMooD tlus
MA NAGING DI RECTOR

Nr\lIONAL BAN K LIT'IITED

50.00%

50.00%

5O.Wo

50.00'lo

50.00%

50.00%

4O.OOo/o

50.00%

33.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.0OYo

50.00%

50.00%

9.40Vo

10.00o/o

25.000/.

26.000/.

8t.90Yo

80.00%

50.00%

50.00olo

50.00%

37.5V/o

50.00olo

50.0tr/o

50.00olo

100.00%

r00.00%

50.00%

50.00%

r0.00%

50.00%

ntH*iml

Krirhrrrr K.rrrr Chose. FCAit
EvP& CFO

Frrr.rnr r,rl ,\ rll tro r.r r.rtron Drvrsro
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=
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K M Rasidul Hasan
Chlof Executivo Oficer**Tffio'*'m**

Mr. Zakaria Taher Director

Al Trade Centrc (PVT) Ltd. 50.00%

R & R Restaurant Group Ltd. 50,0@/o

R&RHclicopterTniningSchool Ltd. 50.000/"

Keraniganj Developers Ltd. 50.00%

Power Pac Energy Ltd. 50.000/.

Powerpac Power Plant Ltd. 50.00%

R & R EcoSolution Ltd. 50-00%

R&REnergr Ltd. 50.00%

The River Holdings Ltd. 50.00%

R & R Media Ltd. 40.00o/o

PowerPac Petroleum Ltd. 50.00o/o

PowerPac Steel Mills Ltd. 50.00%

Sikder Cement Ltd. 50.00%

Sikder Boulder & Stones Ltd. 50.00%

PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Por.ver

Planl Ltd.( 100 MW) 50.00/o

Dircctor

Z H Sikder women's Medical College & 9'40o/"

Hospital (pvt) Ltd.

Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 10.00%

Sikder Television Ltd. 25.00o/o

Sikder Fuwang Tiles lndustry Ltd. 26.000/o

Vicc.Chsirmrn
Sikder Real Estate Ltd. 10.00%

M8nagitrg Partncr
Power Pac 50.00ol"

The Privilege Club 50.00%

02 Renewable Energ 50.00olo

ABC Global.TV 37 50Yo

R & R Cruise Line 50.00%

Intenealty 50.00o/o

Al Trade Center 50.00o/o

Proprietor
R&RHoldings 100.00o/o

Mcmbcr
Z H Sikder Univenity ofScience &
Technolory

Monowara Sikder Medical College and Hospiul.

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Shrrcholdcr
R & R Aviation Ltd. 18.00%

Chdrm.n
Purbachal Drillers Ltd. 50.0trlo
T S Holdings Ltd. 60.00%

Zyta Garments Ltd. 59.9'1o/o

T S Packaging Ltd 40.Wo
Primordial Prof,enies Ltd. 50.00%
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Mrnagilg Dircctor
Amana Fashions Ltd.

Armana Ltd.

Armana Apparels Ltd.

Zyta Apparels Ltd.

Denimach Ltd.

Denimach Washing Ltd.

Denitex Ltd.

Armach Logistics Ltd.

Armach Apparcls Ltd.

Armach washing Ltd.

Director
Jeans Culture Ltd.

Trimco (BD) Company Ltd

Sponsor sharcholder
Pragati Life Insurance Ltd.

Pragati Insurance Ltd.

698,270 shares

217,038 shares

Nil

Nil

Nil

50.5V/.

4O.Otr/o

50.00%

5 t.00%

15.00%

10.000/"

20.000/0

60.00%

22-50o/o

25.00o/o

35.00%

14.000/0

Nil

Nit

Nit

Mr. Md. Naimuzzaman
il;,,;; il;* - lndep€ndent Director Nil

Mr. Murshid Kuli Khan lndependent Director Nil

Nominated Director
Mr- Lt- Cen. Md. Shafiour (Sikder Insurance NilRahman l

Company Limited)

Mr. Md. Mehmood Managing Director &
Husain ( Eo Nll

ii) Significant contracls where bark is a party and wherEin Dir€ctors have interest:

iii) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration orexercisable at discounl:

iv) a. Related party t ansactions-Lending

Name of the party Nature of transaction .lnt 2022
(BD-l in crore)

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman, Chairman and Mr
Salim Rahman, Managing Director ofKDS
Garmenls Limited and Director ofthe Bank.

BG 0.25

NBL Securities Ltd. Subsidiary Loan 235.26

Banking Companies Act l99l: Nil
vii) lnvestments in the securities of Directors and their related concem: Nil

Managing Director & Dircctor
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MD. MEflMOOD HUSAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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KDS Garments Ltd

A--

h!l'& CFO
ljr nJn! r.tl ,\rlrtllnt\trllton Dlvllloo
NJllonJl BrnI I Imllcd H'rd olncc

trri r, nrdtdfA\{t0tvroEr. uhrrr N

Director

5,,:lffii,t#"i:"*whmrr,'*,.0

Naturc of relation

Totsl 235.5r

b. NBL has insurane coverage agreement wirh Sikder Insurance Limited, an amount ofrO. ,,r.rffi
the period as premium.

v) Lcnding policics to rclaacd partics

Related panies are allowed loans and advancrs as per general loan policy ofthe bank.

vi) Business other than banking busincss with any related concem of the Directors as per section 8(2) of the
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Nrtiond Brrk Linia.d
Bdaftc with orhcr B.r*5 and Fin ncid Insritutidr (Ou8id€ BaoSjrdc{r)

As ll Juc 30, 2022

J0_06.2022 2021

U.it F.C
ADT Foritn

Unia F.C

l. 6r.d d.posit.ccounts
(ini,.r.sr bc.ring) wiah:

JP Mor8an Chase 8anl, Singaporc USD 726,000.00 93.4500 q,444,1@ ?26.000.00 85 8000 52,290,800
AB Bank Lid. Mumbai USD 91.i|500 1.500.0m.00 E5 E000 128,700,000

6?.Ea:1.700

ng)withr
Itr d.m.rd d.0osil rccountr

Mashreq Banli. New York USD ?40,6t4.12 91.4500 59,210,390 t.1E9.518.l0 E5.E000 719.222.359
JP Morsu Cha!.8.nk Ncw York USD 2E0,58.{.59 91.4500 26,220,630 26,46148 85 8000 2,710,395
Statdrld Chrn rcd Bfik- Nd Ynt USD 93.4500 9.99E.46 85 8000 857,854
Standard Chlncrcd Bank. Mumbar ACU 285,099.46 93.4500 25,512,546 1.650 00 65 8000 141,570
Sonali Bank. Kolksla ACU 263,656_6A 93.4500 24,6$,109 451.t99.76 65 8000 39,227,?39
!!4!hreq Bank, Mumbai ACU 16,449_56 93.4500 7,185,329 557.E2E.56 85 8000 47,861,690
Srar€ Ban* of lndia- Kolkata ACU 23,902_01 93.4500 2,233,54a I.902.07 85 8000 151,198

ACU ll.2l5..rl 91.4500 2,917,042 3 t,2tJ.43 85 8000 2,67E,2E4Unn.d Bank. Karachi

NABIL Banl . Nepal ACU 295.7 t5_57 93 4500 21,634,113 256.859.17 85 E000 22.03E,534
!!y4B!. Forcisn Trad€ Bank y6sm ACU 137 85 9t.4500 12,882 t_l? E5 85.8000 11,E2E
AB Banl Ltd. Mumbai ACU 142.204.t8 91.1500 31,978,981 809.789 82 85.8000 69,479,967
aank ofBhuran. Tllnlpu ACU 268.604 99 9l4i00 25,101,135 402,501 t2 8J 8000 14,535,11r
ICICI Sank Ltd. Mumbsi ACU 38.25E_27 91.4t00 3,575,23s 38.218 27 EJ 8000 l,2a2,5fo
Axis Bank Ltd. ACU 30,6i7.42 9l {500 2.464,936 0.00@
HDFC Bank. lndia ACU 402.941_76 9l4500 3r,659,206 44,513,531
M.ea Banl. Ka.rchr ACU t56,973.42 9l 4500 14,669,166 I7?.2?0.86 85 8000 15,209,842
Commerz Bank. FmnIfiin ELTRO \,177 _61 97 6553 1,120,E49 t1.989.42 97 _2543 1,350,531
A,pha Bok AE Adrcns 99,969.1i| 97 6t53 9,762,5!5 t69,935.66 91 2541 15,526.993EURO

606, t49 00 0 6841 474,667 8.728.187.00 0 r.156 6,507,736
CHF 2i,E91.49 919149 2,339,529 8.557.l2 93 7l9l E01,957

Hrbib Amdcan Baltl

BOT Tokyo
H$ib Bank Zunch

USD 9E?. t56.90 92,249,812 r,?66,051.r5 151.521,377
Stand d Chan.r.d Aan[. Singaptrc SGD 5?.80? l9 63 4109 3,669,074
Cilibmk N A New Yorl USD I.202.1r8.1I 91 4500 tt1,33/,957 2,458.4 .?8 85 8000 270,919,074
zcrcB CNY I.482.44 t:r 960 t 20,69s
ZCCB USD 142,?2A 27 93 4500 13,291,213 29.916.17 8i 8000 2,512,@1

slrt,0E I,E47 79S,69J.?0l
601.925.5:17 986,68.r.50.r
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N.aioo.l Brnk Lifiited
Statls oflarge loao

As at June 30,2022
Annex- C

(BD'I' in crorr)

SL
Name of the borrower t unded

Non-
funded

Toaal
outstrnding

Rcrnarks

225.7292.76

'EFEE
Abul KhairI

97.40 919.40Emn2 Basundhara Group
720.76180fr1Basundhara Import Export

1.035.50iICfE.t Basundhara Multi Food Prodnct Ltd
666.86 953.3L,El:Ifl) Basundhara Oil & Gas Co Ltd.

801.18801.186 Beximco Gaoup
1,253.991,L6L.29 92.707 Beximco LPC Unit

773.LL713.L18 Bloom Success Intemational Ltd.
712.27afiDnBroadway Real Estate Ltd & Prokiti AssociatesI
627.23627.23t0 Ehsan Group

1,537.10t,434.52 102.58u FMC Croup
24.23 637.85613.6212 Kamaphully Croup

2,739.53tErE2,7L0.35ti Maisha Group
I.ETj647.t6t1 Manha Precnst Technolo

40.13 \543.721,543.59l5 NASSA Grou
620.2L46.00514.21l6 Opex Croup
trEE{d535.98t7 Pran RFL Cro
7 45.74745.74I8 Mills LtdRadium C

1,031.951,031.96l9 Saad Musa G
729.65 1,132.611,002.9620 & Powertec LtdSaif Port Hol

818.24818.242t Western Marine Shipyad Ltd.
1,62.1.63 20,076.d91E,,151.86Total

I
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Nallo nrl BlnI l.tmtte d Head Ofltcc

Md. arsct Ra s id NlD MEHMOOD HUSAI

xt3',A,1:l1l'"* K M Rasidul Hasan
Chlst Executive Officer
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National Bank Limited

Status on REPO and Reverse REPO

As tt June 30, 2022

i) Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO
As per DOS Circular No. 06 dated July 15, 2010.

Annex-D

(BDT in crore)

ii) Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO

Coutrtcr party Agreement date
Amou n t

BDT

Total

B. Disclosure regarding over.ll Traosaction ofREPO and Reverse REPO

Counter party
Minimum

outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstsnding

during the year

RE PO/ALS
Eengal Commercial Bank Ltd. 8.36

172.25Jan-ata Emk Ltd 443,31

B a-n $tLaFBank ( A L s)/!4po s26.65

Ban[-adeshBank(ALS)/Repg_ 219.45

Reverse REPO

Counter party Agreemeot date Reversal date
Amount

BDT

Eastem Bank Ltd 28t06t2022 05/07 /2022 102.08

Eastern Bank Ltd. 29/O6D022 o6to7 t2022 24E.l0

Eastern Bank Ltd. 27106t2072 04107 /2022 96.93

Brac Bank Ltd 03/07 /2022 19'7 .96

Agrani Bank Ltd 3010612022 0't t07 t2022 308.83

Pubali Bank Ltd 30t06t2022 01/o'1/2022 164.89

Trust Bank Ltd 2'1106t2022 04/07 /2022 99.7 4

Uttara Bank Ltd 29t06t2022 06107 /2022 I15.45

AB Bank Ltd. 8/01n022 152.s9

Total 1,486.57

Nit
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EVP&CFO
[:rnane rll ,\dminrstrrrtron D lvtston

Md. atse IScnao. .ealaan
Rash it N,ID. MEIIMOOD HUS^

lrectltc otttcrotCompany Socrcla tt trlNa0; nal Ela

Nrtionrl Brnk Limiaed

Highlights on the activities ofthe Bank

As at June 30, 2022

IT ED

(BDT in Millior)
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Haad Limi4.. \,iOff c.

Dec-21Jun-22Sl. No. Pa rticu la rs

32,t97.4032,t97.40Paid-up CapitalI

56,558.7945,313.37Total Capital (Tier-l+II)
(3,46r.56)( r 5,073.38)Capital Surptus/ (Deficit)

57 5,060.765 5 0,213.87Total Assets

473,103.89445,212.t35 Total lts

445 ,28'l .'7 |406,670.03Total Loans and Advances6

66,s73.8668,008.677 Liabilities and CommitmentsTotal Contingent
90.46Yo85.89%Advance / Deposit Ratio (o/o)8
20.800/.23.t0v"I e ofClassified Loans against total Loans and AdvancesPercentag

92,6t7.t193,942.90Amount of Classified Loansl0
14,350.7614,353.90ll agalnst Classified LoansProvision kept

it) against classified loansProvision Surplus /
7 .'l EYo5.89YoCost of Fund (including operating cost)ll

s33,176.1748s,4'73.E2l4 Interest Earning Assets

4 t,884.5964,7 40.05Non-interest Earning Assetsl5
7.21v.633%l6 Return on tnvestmcnt (ROl)
0.04o/o-0.68voRetum on Assets OAt7

I 15.42- 13.53l8 Price Eaming Ratio (Times)
June 30,2021June 30, 2022

7 49.83( r,e03.25)Profit after Provision & Taxl9
3,488.33?,548.1020 lncome from Investment

0.23-0.59ShareEamin aka2t
0.23-0.5922 Net income Share Taka

17.3 I15.44Net Assets Value akashares23

I
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of National Bank Lirnited

Subordinated Bond of B0T 5,000 Million

Annexure - I
(Declaration of the Management of the lssuer)
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h
S, Nationat Bank Limited

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATI oN Dlvrstor.t
., ,, :t - \,:.. .:ir :1 , ,. - .."; : '..,i ,it \. \ ::: i

)

ion about the r€soonrlbllitv o{ the Manac

N ational Bank Li Ited in resoect ot the inlormali emor.andum

[Rule a(zxa]l

Tlr5 rnforrnal.on rnrmordndurn h;s b?en prepared, seen and approved by ut, end v.ie, rndividually
and collectrvely, .ccept full respontibility for the authenticity, a(curacy and adequary of lhe
statements n1ade, infotmatioo given in the prospectus, documsntS. financial statements, exhibitr,
annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, afier making ell

rea50nahls inqrriries thar all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus have beel met
rrd rhat ihere nre no other lnformation or documents, the omission of which make any

rnicrllldircn or :tatcments therein misleading {or which the Commisgion may trle any.ivil,
,,rillrifl3i or iidnlrn;strative ictions agaiosl any or all of ui as lt may deem fit.

V!,e also (onfiror that {ull and fair dirclosures have been made in this information memotandunl to

err.:ble the investors to make a well-informed decisio,r [or iovestment.

:..
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Annexure - ll
(Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee)

rscr Raahia MD. MEHMOO

Draft lnformation Memorandum of NationalSank Limited

Subordinated Bond of 8DT 5,000 Millionlrl,*iffemx*is'ng
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MANAGING DIRECTOR

NAIIONAL BANK LIMITED
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